
MEETING AGENDA
Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you.

a. CALL TO ORDER
b. INVOCATION
c. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
d. ROLL CALL
e. AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS

1 – STUDY SESSION

1-1   Presentation with PG&E Representative Nathan Avalos

PUBLIC COMMENT
Public comment will be in accordance with the attached policy. This time is reserved for members of the audience to address 
the City Council on items of interest that are not on the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council.  It is 
recommended that speakers limit their comments to three (3) minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during 
this period on items on the Agenda. The Council is prohibited by law from taking any action on matters discussed that are not on the 
Agenda.  Prior to addressing the Council, any handouts for Council will be provided to the City Clerk for distribution to the Council
and appropriate staff. The public will have an opportunity to comment on items on the agenda once the item has been called and the 
Mayor opens the item to the public. 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION 

No Ceremonies or Presentations.

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS 

3-1 Department & City Manager Reports

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR 
Items considered routine in nature are placed on the Consent Calendar. They will all be considered and voted upon in one vote as 

one item unless a Council member or member of the public requests individual consideration.

4-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – July 02, 2024
4-2 Approval of Purchase of a new Homa Pump (Reeder)
4-3 Approval of Agreement between Lemoore Unified Elementary School District and

Lemoore Police Department for Youth Development Officers (Santos)

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken.

5-1 Public Hearing – Acceptance of Engineer’s Report and approval of Resolution 2024-25
and Resolution 2024-26 - Confirming the Diagram and Assessment of Annual Levy for 
Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District Number 1 
(LLMD) Zones 1 through 13 – (Resolution 2024-25) - and Public Facilities 

LEMOORE
CALIFORNIA

LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

429 C STREET 
July 16, 2024 

5:30 P.M.

1



Maintenance District Number 1 (PFMD) Zones 1 through 10 – (Resolution 2024-26) 
(Reeder) 

6 – NEW BUSINESS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

6-1 Consideration and Approval of Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Community
Showcase Banners (CGI Digital Communications, LLC) to Participate in a Streetscape 
Banner Program (Baley)  

7 – BRIEF CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS 

7-1 City Council Reports / Requests

CLOSED SESSION 
This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 

ADJOURNMENT 
Upcoming Council Meetings 

City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, August 6, 2024
City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, August 20, 2024

Agendas for all City Council meetings are posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting at the Council Chamber, 429 C Street 
and the Cinnamon Municipal Complex, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive. Written communications from the public for the agenda must be 
received by the City Clerk’s Office no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore complies with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990). The Council Chamber is accessible to the physically disabled. Should you need 
special assistance, please call (559) 924-6744, at least 4 business days prior to the meeting. 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 
I, Christal Schisler, Deputy City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I 
posted the above Regular City Council Agenda for the meeting of July 16, 2024 at Council Chamber, 
429 C Street and Cinnamon Municipal Complex, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA on July 11, 
2024. 

//s// 
Christal Schisler, Deputy City Clerk 

2



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
JULY 16, 2024 @ 5:30 p.m.

The City Council will hold its public meetings in person, with a virtual option for public 
participation based on availability. The City of Lemoore utilizes Zoom teleconferencing 
technology for virtual public participation; however, the City makes no representation or warranty 
of any kind, regarding the adequacy, reliability, or availability of the use of this platform in this 
manner. Participation by members of the public through this means is at their own risk.  (Zoom 
teleconferencing/attendance may not be available at all meetings.)  

The meeting may be viewed through the following Zoom Meeting: 
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82346857829?pwd=qI1ytgIhcnZ8Nv23o5WNaPXciTqOa0.1
Meeting ID: 823 4685 7829
Passcode: 449418
Phone: +1 669 900 6833

If you wish to make a general public comment or public comment on a particular item on the 
agenda, participants may do so via Zoom during the meeting or by submitting public 
comments by e-mail to: cityclerk@lemoore.com.  In the subject line of the e-mail, please state 
your name and the item you are commenting on.  If you wish to submit a public comment on more 
than one agenda item, please send a separate e-email for each item you are commenting on.  Please 
be aware that written public comments, including your name, may become public information. 
Additional requirements for submitting public comments by e-mail are provided below.  

General Public Comments & Comments on City Council Business Items
For general public comments and comments regarding specific City Council Business Items, 
public comments can be made via Zoom during the meeting or all public comments must be 
received by e-mail no later than 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments received by this time 
will be read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such 
comments may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion 
of your comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions. 
If a general public comment or comment on a business item is received after 5:00 p.m., efforts will 
be made to read your comment into the record.  However, staff cannot guarantee that written 
comments received after 5:00 p.m. will be read.  All written comments that are not read into the 
record will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comments are received prior 
to the end of the City Council meeting. 

Public Hearings 
For public comment on a public hearing, all public comments must be received by the close of the 
public hearing period.  All comments received by the close of the public hearing period will be 
read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such comments 
may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion of your 
comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  If a 
comment on a public hearing item is received after the close of the public hearing, such comment 
will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comment is received prior to the end 
of the meeting. 
*PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY PUBLIC COMMENTS RECEIVED THAT DO NOT SPECIFY A PARTICULAR
AGENDA ITEM WILL BE READ ALOUD DURING THE GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION OF THE AGENDA.*

3



“In God We Trust”

      
     City of

LEMOORE
CALIFORNIA 

711 West Cinnamon Drive Lemoore, California 93245 (559) 924-6700 Fax (559) 924-9003

Staff Report

    Item No: 1-1
         

To: Lemoore City Council
From: Kevin Northcraft, Interim City Manager   
Date: July 10, 2024     Meeting Date:    July 16, 2024 
Subject: PG&E Information Presentation

Strategic Initiative: 
Safe & Vibrant Community Growing & Dynamic Economy 

Fiscally Sound Government Operational Excellence

Community & Neighborhood Livability Not Applicable 

Proposed Motion: 
Information Only.

Subject/Discussion:
PG&E Representative, Nathan Alonzo, will be giving a presentation on rates and 
affordability. Discussion will include practices currently in place and what PG&E 
anticipates doing to assist customers lower their energy bills. 

Financial Consideration(s):
None at this time.

Alternatives or Pros/Cons:
Not Applicable. 

Commission/Board Recommendation:
Not Applicable. 

Staff Recommendation:
Not Applicable 

4



“In God We Trust” 

Attachments: Review: Date: 
Resolution: Asst. City Manager
Ordinance: City Attorney
Map City Clerk 07/11/24 
Contract City Manager
Other Finance
List:

5



1 
 

Item 4-1 
July 02, 2024 Minutes 

Lemoore City Council Regular Meeting 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
At 5:30 p.m., the meeting was called to order. 

 
ROLL CALL: Mayor:  MATTHEWS  
 Council Members: GARZA, LYONS, ORTH, GORNICK 
 Absent:   
   
City Staff and contract employees present: City Attorney Lerner; Police Chief Kendall; Public 
Works Assistant Director Lopez; Community Services Manager Greenlee; Management Analyst 
Schisler 

 
AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS 

 
No agenda additions or deletions. 
 

1 – STUDY SESSION 
 

No Study Session 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
No Public Comment 
 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION 
 
2-1 Vikki Cervantes – Kings County Librarian – Discussed the renovation of the Kings 
County Library located in Lemoore.  
 

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS  
 
Diego Lopez – Assistant Public Works Director 

 Mid-block crossing on Bush St. scheduled to begin on July 8th.  
o Traffic control plan provided to all involved parties 

 
Michael Kendall – Chief of Police 

 Will be attending Ice Pops with Cops 
 

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
4-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – June 18, 2024 
4-2 Approval – Denial of Claim for Mr. Smith – (Northcraft) 
4-3 Approval – Notice of Award to Dryco for 2024 Road Maintenance Project (Schisler) 
 
Motion by Council Member Garza, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Gornick, to approve the Consent 
Calendar.  
 
Ayes: Garza, Gornick, Orth, Matthews  
Absent: Lyons 
 

6



2 

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

No Public Hearings 

6 – NEW BUSINESS 

6-1 Consideration and Approval of City Manager Agreement

Motion by Council Mayor Pro-Tem Gornick, seconded by Council Member Lyons, to 
approve City Manager Agreement.  

Ayes: Gornick, Lyons, Garza, Orth, Matthews 

7 – CONTINUED BUSINESS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

7-1 Approval – Ordinance 2024-05 and Resolution 2024-24 for a 1% sales tax and call for
placement on the November 5, 2024 general election ballot for submission to the qualified 
voters. (Northcraft) 

Motion by Council Member Lyons, seconded by Mayor Matthews, to approve Ordinance 
2024-05 and Resolution 2024-24 for a 1% sales tax and call for placement on the 
November 5, 2024 general election ballot for submission to the qualified voters. 

Ayes: Lyons, Garza, Orth, Gornick, Matthews 

7-2 Approval – of Resolution 2024-22 – Revising and Updating the Master User Fee Schedule
(Reeder) 

Motion by Mayor Pro-Tem Gornick, seconded by Council Member Orth, to approve 
Resolution 2024-22 – Revising and Updating the Master User Fee Schedule 

Ayes: Gornick, Orth, Garza, Matthews 
Absent: Lyons 

8 – BRIEF CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS 

Garza – No update 

Lyons – Absent 

Orth – Met with KART, they will be adding a bus route to NASL Monday thru Friday. The bridge 
on 41 is scheduled to be completed around August 2nd and Caltrans was able to complete 2 
overlays in that area ahead of schedule. Thanked Kevin for assisting Lemoore.  

Gornick – Discussed a possible water supply opportunity for Lemoore utilizing a water bank and 
thanked Kevin for his assistance in Lemoore.  

Matthews – Thanked Kevin and reminded everyone that Kevin will continue to be the Interim 
CM for another 60 days. Attended the Fresno Area Hispanic Gala, 22 A Day Memorial Ride, 

7



3 
 

KWRA meeting and approved that budget, Reptile Ron event at Lemoore Civic, South San 
Joaquin Valley Division Membership meeting and met with Interim CM Northcraft and 
Supervisor Neves. 

 
At 7:00 p.m., Council adjourned to Closed Session. 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 
 
 

 
 

REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 

During closed session on July 2, 2024, Vice Mayor Gornick made a motion to authorize counsel 
the discretion to file a civil court complaint against Mr. Greg Dyer based on his December 20, 
2022, letter to Jase A. Brown. (The December 20, 2022, letter is attached to these minutes.) 
The motion was seconded by Council Member Orth. The vote on the motion was as follows: 
 

Motion by Mayor Pro-Tem Gornick, seconded by Council Member Orth, to file a civil court 
complaint against Mr. Greg Dyer based on his December 20, 2022, letter to Jase A. Brown. 
 

 Ayes: Gornick, Orth, Garza, Matthews 
 Absent: Lyons 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. Government Code Section 54957 
Public Employee Appointment/Employment 
Title: City Manager 

2. Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation 
 Four Cases: Paullette Jones, et al. v. City of Lemoore (22C-0041) Joe Sanchez v. City 
of Lemoore (22C-0253) City of Lemoore v. Everest Reinsurance Company (23CU0259) 
Jeramey Climer v. JR Filanc Construction Company, Inc. (23CU0182) 

3. Government Code Section 54956.9 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation Significant Exposure to Litigation 
Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9 
One Case 

4. Government Code Section 54956.9 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation  
Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9 
One Case 

5. Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation 
State of California  
Department of Industrial Relations 
Occupational Safety and Health 
In the Matter of the Appeal of: City of Lemoore  
Inspection 1557133 

 

8



4 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 8:05 p.m., Council adjourned. 
 
 
Approved the 16th day of July 2024. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
            
       Patricia Matthews, Mayor   
ATTEST: 
 
     
Christal Schisler, Deputy City Clerk    

9



“In God We Trust”

   City of

LEMOORE
CALIFORNIA 

711 West Cinnamon Drive Lemoore, California 93245 (559) 924-6744 Fax (559) 924-9003

Staff Report

Item No:4-2 

To: Lemoore City Council
From: Randon Reeder, Management Analyst
Date: July 5, 2024  Meeting Date:    July 16, 2024
Subject: Approval of Purchase of a new Homa Pump in the amount of $99,936.29

Strategic Initiative: 
Safe & Vibrant Community Growing & Dynamic Economy

Fiscally Sound Government Operational Excellence

Community & Neighborhood Livability Not Applicable

Proposed Motion: 
Approve the purchase of a Homa Pump for the Wastewater Division from Bogie’s Pump
Systems in the amount of $99,936.29. 

Subject/Discussion:
The City’s is currently scoping the project for Lift Station 9a and in preparation for this 
project, the City is looking to purchase required assets. Ordering the pump and parts 
before going out to bid prevents delays during the construction phase and saves the City 
money by avoiding mark-ups. Bogie’s Pump Systems is the sole local municipal 
distributor for our area. 

Financial Consideration (s):
The total cost of the new pump is $99,936.29. This purchase will come out of Wastewater 
(5100) project Lift Station 9A (18003). 

Alternatives or Pros/Cons:

Pros:
Reduced contractor costs.
Reduced delays during construction.

Cons:

10



“In God We Trust” 
 

 Upfront costs prior to construction and bidding phases.  
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the purchase of a Homa Pump for the Wastewater  
Division from Bogie’s Pump Systems in the amount of $99,936.29. 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 

 Resolution:    Asst. City Manager     
 Ordinance:    City Attorney 07/10/24 
 Map    City Clerk 07/09/24 
 Contract    City Manager 07/09/24 
 Other     Finance  
 List: Quote  

11



Sales Order
Date

11/21/2023

S.O. No.

16580

Name / Address

City of Lemoore
711 Cinnamon Dr
Lemoore, CA 93245
ap@lemoore.com

Ship To

City of Lemoore
711 Cinnamon Dr
Lemoore, CA 93245
ATTN:  Rob Plueard

P.O. No.Ship Date

11/21/2023

Ship Via Project

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (7.25%)

4916 E. Ashlan Ave. Fresno, CA 93726

Item Description Ordered Rate Amount

- LEMOORE SANITARY SEWER LIFT STATION 9 -

Pump HOMA Model AKX846-370/40F/C FM
8" Discharge, 4" Solids Passing, 360 mm impeller trim
40 HP, 6 Pole (1160 RPM), 460V 3 phase motor (FM approved)
SS Lift Handle
50' Power/Control Cables

2 32,221.245 64,442.49T

Parts 8" Autocoupling Assembly with 304SS Upper and Intermediate Guide Rail
Brackets

2 6,868.12 13,736.24T

Parts PMR5 Pump Protection Relay 2 414.96 829.92T
Parts HATCH TPD 55 X 82, CLEAR OPENING: 54 3/8 X 76

MATERIAL: ALUMINUM, WEIGHT: 447.14 LBS
TROUGH FRAME, PEDESTRIAN LOADING, DOUBLE DOOR
OPTIONS INCLUDED: GAS SHOCKS STAINLESS, SLAMLOCK
STANDARD,
RECESSED PADLOCK OVERSIZED STD, BOLT LOCK, SKIRT FOR A 12
SLAB,
BITUMINOUS PAINT, HINGED ON THE SAME SIDE, ODOR
REDUCTION GASKET,
DUAL SAFETY GRATE COLOR ORANGE, MILL FINISH

1 5,038.44 5,038.44T

Parts 3/8" 316SS Lifting Chain with 1/2" Shackles each end, 30' each 2 503.70 1,007.40T
Parts 316SS Cable Bracket 1 100.00 100.00T
Parts High Tide Technologies Communications Unit:

- HTT-Gen2, AC power, 10x12 enclosure, cellular
- 120V AC surge suppressor
- 24V DC surge suppressor, slim (for analog inputs)
- Recurring Comms Plan, Gen 2 Cellular, 2 min reporting

1 3,830.40 3,830.40T

START-UP ONSITE START UP AND TRAINING ($2,500) 1 2,500.00 2,500.00
Freight Estimated Freight Total ($2,000) 1 2,000.00 2,000.00

$99,936.29

$93,484.89

$6,451.40

12



“In God We Trust”

      
     City of

LEMOORE
CALIFORNIA 

711 West Cinnamon Drive Lemoore, California 93245 (559) 924-6744  

Staff Report

    Item No: 4-3
         

To: Lemoore City Council
From Alvaro Santos, Lieutenant 
Date: 07/11/2024     Meeting Date:    07/16/2024
Subject: Approve Agreement between Lemoore Unified Elementary School 

District and Lemoore Police Department for Youth Development Officers 

Strategic Initiative: 
Safe & Vibrant Community Growing & Dynamic Economy 

Fiscally Sound Government Operational Excellence

Community & Neighborhood Livability Not Applicable 

Proposed Motion:
Approve the updated MOU between the Lemoore Unified Elementary School District and 
the Lemoore Police Department/City of Lemoore.

Subject/Discussion:
The Lemoore Police Department currently supplies one full time sworn police officer to 
the Lemoore Unified Elementary School District (LUESD). Currently, the LUESD pays for 
50% of that police officers full annualized cost to include salary and benefits. The LUESD 
has agreed to pay for 100% of an additional full time sworn police officer to include salary 
and benefits. Both officers would be assigned as Youth Development Officers to provide 
services to all the schools in the Lemoore Unified Elementary School District.

Financial Consideration(s):
The Lemoore Unified Elementary School District will pay 100 percent (100%) of the full 
City annualized costs (salary and benefits) of one police officer and 50 percent (50%) of 
the full City annualized costs (salary and benefits) of a second police officer.   

Alternatives or Pros/Cons:

13



“In God We Trust” 

Pros: 

Approving this agreement enhances the safety of our schools by increasing the police 
presence. Currently, one police officer is assigned to provide services to 7 schools in the 
Lemoore Unified Elementary School District.  

Cons: 

The Lemoore Police Department will be responsible for providing the equipment needed 
to outfit the new officer.  

Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 

Staff Recommendation: 

The City Council, by motion, authorizes the City Manager and Chief of Police to enter into 
this updated agreement with Lemoore Unified Elementary School District.  

Attachments: Review: Date: 
Resolution: Asst. City Manager
Ordinance: City Attorney
Map City Clerk 07/11/24 
Contract City Manager
Other Finance
List:

14



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF LEMOORE AND THE 
LEMOORE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOR
YOUTH DEVELOPMENT OFFICER SERVICES AND      

CROSSING GUARDS

This Agreement is made by and between the Lemoore Union Elementary School District
(“District”) and the City of Lemoore Police Department, (“City”) and replaces all prior 
agreements and understandings between the District and the City on the subject of Youth
Development Officers (“YDO”) and Crossing Guards as is dated for reference purposes as of 
June 3, 2024.

Recitals

A. The District and City desire to set forth the duties and responsibilities of the parties with
respect to the YDO program.

B. The District and City desire to create an atmosphere of cooperation toward the common
goals of providing a safe learning environment for students and staff.

C. The District and City desire to promote positive relationships between the school, police,
and the community.

The District and City agree as follows:

1. Term of Agreement. This Agreement shall be effective upon ratification by the
District’s Governing Board and approval by the Lemoore City Council and shall remain
in effect until modified by mutual written agreement or terminated by either party with
ninety (90) days advance written notice. In the event that any of the parties terminate this
Agreement in the manner provided herein, the District shall pay the City the balance due
under this agreement prorated to the date of termination.

2. Scope of Service. The City agrees to assign two sworn police officer[s] to serve as the
YDOs at the District’s schools. The YDOs will be assigned to primarily work at Liberty
Middle School, however, will be assigned to support all District schools including:
Cinnamon Elementary, Lemoore Elementary, Meadow Lane Elementary, P.W. Engvall
Elementary, University Charter School, Freedom Elementary, and Bridges Academy. The
YDOs will wear the regulation police uniform and operate a marked police patrol vehicle
while on duty, unless otherwise authorized by a supervisor for a specific purpose. The
YDO’s duties shall include but not be limited to:

2.1. YDOs will provide law enforcement expertise to assist the school staff in 
maintaining safety at school sites.



 

2 
 

2.2. The YDO’s investigation and questioning of students at school shall be limited to 
offenses related to the operation of the school or occurring at the school, except in 
situations where a delay in investigation or questioning may result in danger to 
any person, flight from the jurisdiction by the person suspected of a crime, or 
destruction of evidence. 

 
2.3. The YDOs shall notify the school principal(s) as soon as practical of any 

significant law enforcement actions taken by a YDO or other officer. 
 
2.4. The YDOs shall not become involved in school administrative searches unless 

specifically requested by the principal in order to provide security or to handle 
contraband. School administrative searches will be at the direction and control of 
the school principal and will be based upon reasonable suspicion. 

 
2.5. The YDOs shall be responsible for monitoring the social and cultural environment 

around District schools to identify existing or emerging youth gangs. Gang 
prevention and early intervention strategies shall be coordinated between the City 
and the District. 

 
2.6. The YDOs may become involved, through the school principal(s), with the 

school’s curriculum and provide instructional presentations that enhance the 
students’ understanding of the police mission and the responsibilities of 
citizenship. Any and all educational documents or materials prepared or caused to 
be prepared by the YDOs pursuant to this agreement shall be the property of the 
District at the moment of their completed preparation. Documents related to 
department investigations shall remain the property of the City.  

 
2.7. The YDOs will work to prevent juvenile delinquency and campus violence 

through close contact and positive relationships with students. The YDOs will 
serve as a positive role model to students. 

 
2.8. At the request of the school principal(s), the YDOs shall attend suspension and 

expulsion hearings. The YDOs shall be prepared to provide testimony on any 
actions taken by the officer and on any personally observed conduct witnessed by 
the officers. The YDOs shall also make available at expulsion hearings any 
physical evidence that has been seized by law enforcement and is held by the 
City. 

 
2.9. The YDOs shall disseminate to district and school administrators and staff 

information on crime trends and changes in laws to assist them in establishing and 
maintaining safe school environments. 

 
2.10. The YDOs will work to establish and maintain a collaborative partnership with 

the district and school administration to provide a safe school environment. The 
YDO will regularly communicate with the school administration in an effort to 
share information and discuss issues and concerns of mutual interest. 



 

3 
 

 
2.11. The YDOs will work to increase communication between law enforcement, 

students, school staff, and the community. The YDO will work to build positive 
working relationships with the school staff and parents. 

 
2.12. The YDO shall provide and coordinate Police coverage for the District’s school 

events and functions as agreed upon by the Superintendent and the City’s Chief of 
Police.  

 
3. Student Discipline.  The certificated administrators of each school shall be responsible 

for student discipline and shall make all decisions regarding the imposition of discipline 
for students enrolled at their campus. 

 
4. Hours of Employment.  The YDO will work from 7:30 AM-3:30 PM for the 180 

scheduled school days, except for annual leave allowances, during the normal school year 
schedule. The City shall provide an officer in the absence of both assigned YDOs for 
scheduled vacation and training days. Training absences will be kept to a minimum by 
being scheduled during the times that the District’s schools are not in session.  

 
5. Selection of Law Enforcement Personnel.  The City will be responsible for selecting 

which City employee will serve as the YDO, or the acting YDOs for days when the 
designated YDOs may be on leave, absent for training, or otherwise not available. The 
District may provide input regarding the selection of the YDOs. 

 
6. Program Criteria.  The District and City will work collaboratively to be responsive to 

evolving school and law enforcement requirements. 
 
7. Training and Supervision.  The YDOs shall receive YDO’s work assignments from the 

City and shall be supervised in the performance of YDO’s duties by the City’s Chief of 
the Department or designee. The City shall be responsible for training the YDO 
according to applicable law enforcement standards. The Superintendent of the District or 
designee will provide the City’s Chief of the Department or designee with information to 
assist in evaluating the YDOs. Any disciplinary problems or alleged improprieties 
involving the YDOs shall be brought to the attention of the City’s Chief of the 
Department or designee. 

 
8. Employment. The YDO is an employee of the City and is not an employee or agent of 

the District. The YDO shall be subject to the administration, supervision, and control of 
the City. The YDO shall be subject to all personnel policies and practices of the City. The 
costs, availability, and administration of any and all uniform allowances, educational 
incentive pay, safety equipment, work related insurance, automobile insurance, liability 
insurance and deductibles, shall be the responsibility of the City.  

 
9. Student Records. 
 



 

4 
 

9.1. The parties agree that the YDOs shall be deemed to be a “school official” for the 
performance on YDO’s duties on behalf of District. The YDOs shall therefore be 
allowed access to student records but the District is in direct control of the use, 
maintenance, and disclosure of student records in accordance with Education 
Code section 49076 and other applicable provisions of law. School officials shall 
allow the YDOs to inspect and copy any student records maintained by the school 
for which the YDOs have a “legitimate educational interest” within the scope of 
the YDO’s service under this Agreement. This includes access to student 
directory information to the extent permitted by District policy, classroom 
assignments, attendance records, and discipline files. However, the YDOs may 
not inspect or copy confidential student records outside the scope of the YDO’s 
service, except as allowed by law. 

 
9.2. If confidential student record information is needed in an emergency to protect the 

health or safety of a student or others, the District may disclose to the YDOs 
information that is needed to respond to the emergency situation based on the 
seriousness of the threat to someone’s health or safety, the need of the information 
to meet the emergency situation, and the extent to which time is of the essence. 

 
9.3. If confidential student record information is needed by the YDOs but no 

emergency situation exists, unless section 9.4 applies, the information may be 
released only upon the issuance of a subpoena, a court order or written 
authorization of the parent/guardian. 

 
9.4. Pursuant to Education Code section 48902, the principal or designee shall notify 

the YDOs of any acts of a student that may violate specified provisions of the 
Penal Code and Education Code. This may require the disclosure of the student’s 
name or other identifying information to the YDO, along with information related 
to the underlying offence. 

 
10. Law Enforcement Records and Juvenile Case File Information.  Pursuant to Welfare 

and Institutions Code sections 827, 828.1 and 828.3, certain law enforcement records, 
probation reports and juvenile case file information may be provided to the District 
Superintendent or his/her designee. In addition to providing such information directly to 
the District Superintendent, the YDO may provide such information to the site Principal 
of the school in which a minor student is enrolled and the Principal shall be a designee of 
the Superintendent for the receipt of such information. 

 
11. Costs. In exchange for the provision of YDO services and Crossing Guards,  

 
YDO Services: 
a. The District agrees to pay the City as follows: One hundred percent (100%) of the full 

City annualized costs (salary and benefits) of a Police Officer and fifty percent (50%) 
of the full City annualized costs (salary and benefits) of a second Police Officer.  
 



 

5 
 

b. The City agrees to pay the balance of the annualized costs, fifty percent (50%) of the 
second Police Officer without overtime.  

 
c. The District shall pay the sum of the one hundred percent (100%) of the first Police 

Officer and fifty percent (50%) of the second Police Officer to the City for contract 
services. Payments are to be paid in two (2) installments with the first installment due 
January 1st and the second installment due June 30th of each year. The City will notify 
the District by May 1st of each calendar year what the annualized costs will be for the 
upcoming year.  

 
d. The District shall be responsible for all school related overtime incurred by the YDOs 

with prior written approval by the Superintendent or his designee on District related 
activities and the City shall be responsible for any additional overtime incurred by the 
YDOs while performing non-District duties.  

 
e. The District will, at its sole unreimbursed costs during the school year, provide site, 

staff support, and supplies as necessary and practical for the successful performance 
of the YDO’s duties and responsibilities. 

 
Crossing Guard Services:   
a. The District agrees to pay the City as follows: fifty percent (50%) of the full City 

annualized costs of the Crossing Guards. 
 

b. The City agrees to pay the balance of the annualized costs, fifty percent (50%). 
 
c. The District shall pay the sum of the fifty percent (50%) to the city for contract 

services. Payments are to be paid in two (2) installments with the first installment due 
January 1st and the second installment due June 30th of each year. The City will notify 
the District by May 1st of each calendar year what the annualized costs will be for the 
upcoming year.   

 
d. The Crossing Guards shall perform only those duties included in the City Crossing 

Guard job description. 
 

12. Feedback and Evaluation.  The District and City agree on the importance of evaluating 
the YDO program. The District and City will work together to develop and implement 
procedures to provide periodic feedback and evaluation data for the purpose of measuring 
the program’s effectiveness. 

 
13. Discrimination.  Neither the District nor the City shall discriminate because of race, 

religion, color, national origin, disability, marital status, age, or sex against any person by 
refusing any person or privilege offered to or engaged by the general public. 

 
14. Indemnification. 

 



 

6 
 

14.1 The District shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City, its officers, 
agents and employees from and against any and all claims, losses, liabilities or 
damages, demands and actions, including payment of reasonable attorney’s fees, 
arising out of or resulting from the performance of this Agreement, caused in 
whole by any negligent or willful act or omission of the District, its officers, 
agents, employees, or anyone directly or indirectly acting on behalf of the 
District. 

 
14.2 The City shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the District, its officers, 

agents and employees from and against any and all claims, losses, liabilities or 
damages, demands and actions, including payment of reasonable attorney’s fees, 
arising out of or resulting from the performance of this Agreement, caused in 
whole by any negligent or willful act or omission of the City, its officers, agents, 
employees, or anyone directly or indirectly acting on behalf of the City. 

 
14.3 It is the intention of the District and City that, where fault is determined to have 

been contributory, principles of comparative fault will be followed and each party 
shall bear the proportionate cost of any damage attributable to the fault of that 
party, its officers, directors, agents, employees, volunteers, subcontractors, and 
governing board. 

 
14.4 Each party shall immediately notify the other party of any claims or legal actions 

arising out of the performance of this Agreement. 
 
15. Applicable Laws.  City shall provide the services specified in this Agreement in 

accordance with any applicable federal and state statutes, regulations, and directives. 
 
16. Amendments.  No modification, amendment or addendum to this Agreement shall be 

valid unless it is set forth in writing and is signed by the parties. 
 
17. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 

District and City regarding the subject matter of this contract and supersedes all previous 
YDO and crossing guard agreements. 

 
18. Severability.  If any term or provision of this Agreement is determined to be unlawful or 

in conflict with any law of the State of California, the validity of the remaining portions 
or provisions shall not be affected. Each term or provision of the Agreement shall be 
valid and enforced as written to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

 
19. Communications- The District, City, and Department will collaborate in the preparation 

of all press releases and other public announcements related to the subject matter of this 
Agreement.  During the collaborative process, the parties will consider the community’s 
desire to be informed of public safety matters and the manner in which the Department 
addresses such matters and the need to maintain the community’s trust in the District’s 
Board of Education, its programs, and its staff and students. The Department will not 
issue any press releases without notifying and collaborating with the School 



 

7 
 

Superintendent or their designee. Both parties will work in good faith to mutually agree 
on all press releases involving the District before issuance of the press releases. 

 
20. Notices.  All notices concerning this Agreement shall be deemed to have been served 

when deposited in the United States Mail, first class postage prepaid, and addressed as 
follows: 
 

 
To City:                           To District:  
                  

            711 W. Cinnamon Dr. Lemoore, CA 93245            100 Vine Street, Lemoore, CA 93145 
 
 
The parties have executed this Agreement on the date written below. 

 
Lemoore Union Elementary School District  

 
By:                      Date: _______________ 
 Cheryl Hunt  
 Superintendent 

City of Lemoore 

By:                      Date: _______________ 
 Patricia Matthews 
            Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



“In God We Trust”

      
     City of

LEMOORE
CALIFORNIA 

711 West Cinnamon Drive Lemoore, California 93245 (559) 924-6744

Staff Report

    Item No:5-1
         

To: Lemoore City Council
From: Randon Reeder, Management Analyst   
Date: July 03, 2024    Meeting Date:    July 16, 2024 
Subject: Acceptance of Engineer’s Report and approval of Resolution 2024-25 

and Resolution 2024-26 - Confirming the Diagram and Assessment of 
Annual Levy for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for Landscape and Lighting 
Maintenance District Number 1 (LLMD) Zones 1 through 13 – (Resolution 
2024-25) - and Public Facilities Maintenance District Number 1 (PFMD) 
Zones 1 through 10 – (Resolution 2024-26) 

Strategic Initiative: 
Safe & Vibrant Community Growing & Dynamic Economy 

Fiscally Sound Government Operational Excellence

Community & Neighborhood Livability Not Applicable 

Proposed Motion:
Accept Engineer’s Report and approve Resolution 2024-25 and Resolution 2024-26, 
confirming the diagram and assessment of the annual levy for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for 
Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District Number 1, Zones 1 through 13 and Public 
Facilities Maintenance District Number 1, Zones 1 through 10. 

Subject/Discussion:
The Engineer’s Report prepared by Willdan Financial Services documenting the need for 
and costs of the proposed assessments, was presented to City Council on June 27, 2023, 
and presentation was provided to Council and the public earlier this evening during a 
study session. The Engineer’s Report is the basis for the adoption of Resolutions 
confirming the diagram and assessment of annual levies for fiscal year 2024-2025 within 
Zones 1, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8A, 8B, 9, 10, 11, 12, and 13 of the City of Lemoore Landscape and 
Lighting Maintenance District Number 1 (LLMD) and Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10
of the City of Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District Number 1 (PFMD). 

22



“In God We Trust” 
 

 
 
The levies collected for the LLMD zones support the landscape contractors, water meter 
and consumption charges, the PG&E charges to run the water meters, and the fees paid 
to the third-party consultant for the generation of the assessment reports. The only 
exception to this occurs in LLMD 08B, which also include the lighting fixture and PG&E 
costs associated with the lighting fixtures.  
 
The levies collected for the PFMD zones support the same types of services listed for the 
LLMD zones in addition to road maintenance and rehabilitation, park maintenance and 
rehabilitation, lighting fixtures, PG&E charges for the light fixtures, along with any shared 
block walls.  
 
In order to assure each zone has enough funding for large road maintenance projects 
and any landscape rehabilitation projects in the future, the City collects a certain amount 
of funds to be placed in the reserve balance each year in addition to the fees for the 
current years’ operating costs.  
 
The levies for fiscal year 2024-2025 differ in each zone due to varying amounts of facilities 
and improvements to be maintained, the number of housing units responsible for the 
maintenance, the estimated long term costs, and by how much each zone currently has 
in its reserve balance.  Listed below, by zone, are the current levies and the proposed 
levies. 
 

LLMD District No.1 2023/24 2024/25 Increase or 
(Decrease) 

Zone 1 Westfield Park/Windsor Court/Cambridge Park $135.00 $135.00 - 
Zone 3 Silva Estates $55.42 $55.42 - 
Zone 5 Wildflower Meadows $62.32 $62.32 - 
Zone 6 Capistrano $15.78 $15.78 - 
Zone 7 Silverado Estates $78.22 $78.22 - 
Zone 8A Country Club Villas $70.90 $73.02 - 
Zone 8B Country Club Villas/The Greens $139.56 $143.74 - 
Zone 9 Manzanita at Lemoore/La Dante Rose $46.62 $46.62 - 
Zone 10 Avalon $125.76 $125.76 - 
Zone 11 Self Help $53.32 $53.32 - 
Zone 12 Summerwind/College Park $79.76 $79.76 - 
Zone 13 Covington Place $150.00 $150.00 - 
 

PFMD District No.1 2023/24 2024/25 Increase or 
(Decrease) 

Zone 1 The Landing $551.70 $551.70 - 
Zone 2 Liberty $506.52 $506.52 - 
Zone 3 Silva Estates Phase 10 $523.52 $523.52 - 
Zone 4 Parkview Estates $712.82 $712.82 - 
Zone 5 East Village Park/Anniston Place $548.72 $548.72 - 
Zone 6 Heritage Acres $689.14 $689.14 - 
Zone 7 Capistrano $378.00 $378.00 - 
Zone 8 Woodside $780.04 $780.04 - 

23



“In God We Trust” 

Zone 9 Lennar $658.58 $658.58 - 
Zone 10 Energy Homes $523.06 $523.06 - 
Zone 11 Lennar Tract 848 $0.00 $0.00 - 
Zone 12 Tract 820 $0.00 $0.00 - 

Financial Consideration(s): 
Estimated ending fund balance for fiscal year 2024: 

LLMD District No.1 
Zone 1   (70,949) Zone 7 (54,115) Zone 10 (44,915) 
Zone 3    46,759 Zone 8A 15,047 Zone 11 (27,993) 
Zone 5   (34,202) Zone 8B 29,785 Zone 12 146,288 
Zone 6   (18,493) Zone 9 8,620 Zone 13 (21,925) 

PFMD District No.1 
Zone 1 742,994 Zone 6 422,784 
Zone 2 1,990,099 Zone 7 37,338 
Zone 3 549,196 Zone 8 208,594 
Zone 4 273,606 Zone 9 233,329 
Zone 5 575,953 Zone 10 67,086 

Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

Ensures the ability for the City to levy assessments to fund improvements
throughout the City in the respective zones.

Cons: 
Not all of the assessments for fiscal year 2024-2025 will cover the costs for
preferred maintenance for each zone reducing levels of service to the zone,
particularly in the LLMD zones.

Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not applicable. 

Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the Engineer’s Report’s for fiscal year 2024-2025 and 
adoption/approval of the resolutions. 

Attachments: Review: Date: 
Resolution:  2024-25 & 2024-26 Asst. City Manager
Ordinance: City Attorney 07/10/24 
Map City Clerk 07/09/24 
Contract City Manager 07/09/24 
Other Finance
List:  LLMD Engineer’s Report

  PFMD Engineer’s Report 

24



City of Lemoore
Landscape and Lighting 

Maintenance District No. 1
Annual Engineer’s Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Intent Meeting: June 4, 2024
Public Hearing: June 18, 2024

CITY OF LEMOORE
711 W CINNAMON DRIVE

LEMOORE, CA 93245

MAY 2024
PREPARED BY
WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

27368 Via Industria
Suite 200
Temecula, CA 92590
T. 951.587.3500|800.755.6864
F. 951.587.3510|888.326.6864

Property Tax Information Line
T.866.807.6864

www.willdan.com

25



 

ENGINEER'S REPORT AFFIDAVIT

City of Lemoore
Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1

For 
Fiscal Year 2024/2025

City of Lemoore,
Kings County, State of California

This Report and the enclosed descriptions, budgets and diagrams outline the proposed 
improvements and assessments for Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1 in the 
City of Lemoore for Fiscal Year 2024/2025, which includes each lot, parcel, and subdivision 
of land within said District, as the same existed at the time of the passage of the Resolution 
of Intention. Reference is hereby made to the Kings County Assessor’s maps for a detailed 
description of the lines and dimensions of parcels within the District. The undersigned 
respectfully submits the enclosed Report as directed by the City Council.

Dated this ____________ day of ______________, 2024.

Willdan Financial Services
Assessment Engineer
On Behalf of the City of Lemoore

By: ________________________________
Jim McGuire
Principal Consultant, Project Manager

By: ________________________________
Tyrone Peter
PE # C 81888

26



 

Table of Contents
 

Introduction...............................................................................................1
District Changes ........................................................................................................ 1
Report Content and Annual Proceedings................................................................ 2

Part I - Plans and Specifications..............................................................5
Zones of Benefit ........................................................................................................ 6
Description of Improvements ................................................................................... 8

Part II - Method of Apportionment .........................................................14
Legislative Requirements for Assessments ......................................................... 14
Benefit Analysis....................................................................................................... 15
Assessment Methodology ...................................................................................... 19
Annual Inflationary Adjustment (Assessment Range Formula) .......................... 25

Part III - Estimate of Costs......................................................................26
Zones 01, 03, & 05 Budgets .................................................................................... 27
Zones 06, 07, & 08A Budgets.................................................................................. 28
Zones 08B, 09 & 10 Budgets................................................................................... 29
Zones 11, 12, & 13 Budgets and Total LLMD Budget, FY 2024/2025................... 30

Part IV - District/Zone Diagrams ............................................................31

Part V - Assessment Rolls......................................................................44

27



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 1

Introduction
The City of Lemoore (“City”), under the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, 
Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code (“1972 Act”) and in compliance 
with the substantive and procedural requirements of the California State Constitution, Article XIIID 
(“California Constitution”) annually levies and collects special assessments for the City’s 
maintenance assessment district designated as:

Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
(hereafter referred to as “District” or “LLMD”) to fund in whole or in part the maintenance and 
operation of local landscaping and lighting improvements that provide special benefits to 
properties within the District.
In accordance with the 1972 Act, the District utilizes benefit zones (“Zones”) to address variations 
in the nature, location, and extent of the improvements that provide special benefits to parcels in 
the District. Within the boundaries of the District, parcels are assigned to a Zone, each of which 
is associated with specific improvements that provide special benefit to properties within that 
Zone.
In Fiscal Year 2023/2024 the District was comprised of the following Zones and developments:

Zone 01 - Westfield Park/Windsor Court/Cambridge Park

Zone 03 - Silva Estates 1-9

Zone 05 - Wildflower Meadows

Zone 06 - Capistrano

Zone 07 - Silverado Estates

Zone 08 - County Club Villas and the Greens (08A and 08B)

Zone 09 - Manzanita at Lemoore 1-3 and La Dante Rose Subdivision

Zone 10 - Avalon Phases 1-3

Zone 11 - Self Help

Zone 12 - Summerwind and College Park

Zone 13 - Covington Place

District Changes
For Fiscal Year 2024/2025, no notable or substantial changes to the District and/or the 
improvements to be maintained by the District have occurred since the adoption of the Fiscal Year
2023/2024 Annual Engineer’s Report.

28



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 2

Report Content and Annual Proceedings
This Engineer’s Annual Report (the “Report”) has been prepared pursuant to Chapter 1, Article 4 
and Chapter 3 of the 1972 Act, and presented to the City Council for their consideration and 
approval of the proposed improvements and services to be provided within the District and the 
levy and collection of annual assessments related thereto for Fiscal Year 2024/2025. This Report 
outlines the District zone structure, improvements, and proposed assessments to be levied in 
connection with the special benefits the properties will receive from the maintenance and servicing 
of the District improvements for Fiscal Year 2024/2025. The annual assessments to be levied on 
properties within the District provide a source of funding to fund in whole or in part, the continued 
operation and maintenance of the landscaping improvements and the types of improvements and 
services to be provided by the District for the properties within each specified Zone for which 
properties in those respective Zones receive special benefits including street lighting in some 
Zones.

Each fiscal year, the City establishes the District’s assessments based on an estimate of the costs 
to maintain, operate and service the authorized District improvements and based upon available 
revenues including assessment revenues, fund balances, general benefit contributions and any 
additional City contributions from available sources. The costs of the improvements and the 
proposed annual assessments budgeted and assessed against properties within the District may 
include, but are not limited to the estimated expenditures for regular annual maintenance and 
repairs; incidental expenditures related to the operation and administration of the District; deficits 
or surpluses from prior years; revenues from other sources; and the collection of funds for 
operational reserves and/or periodic repairs, replacements and rehabilitation projects as 
authorized by the 1972 Act. The net annual cost to provide the improvements for each benefit 
Zone and/or benefit Sub-Zone (collectively referred to hereafter as “Zones”) are allocated to the 
benefiting properties within those Zones using a weighted method of apportionment that 
calculates the proportional special benefit and assessment for each parcel as compared to other 
properties that benefit from the District improvements and services (refer to the Assessment 
Methodology section in Part II - Method of Apportionment of this Report). Thus, each parcel is 
assessed proportionately for only those improvements, services, and expenses for which the 
parcel will receive special benefit.

The word “parcel,” for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its 
own Assessor’s Parcel Number (“APN”) by the Kings County Assessor’s Office. The Kings County 
Auditor/Controller uses Assessor’s Parcel Numbers and specific Fund Numbers to identify 
properties to be assessed on the tax roll for the District assessments.

At a noticed annual Public Hearing, the City Council will accept all public comments and written 
protests regarding the District and the annual levy of assessments. Based on those public 
comments and written protests, the City Council may order amendments to the Report or confirm 
the Report as submitted. Following final approval of the Report and confirmation of the 
assessments, the City Council will by Resolution, order the improvements to be made and confirm 
the levy and collection of assessments for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 pursuant to the 1972 Act. The 
assessments as approved will be submitted to the Kings County Auditor/Controller to be included 
on the property tax roll for each parcel.
As required by the 1972 Act, this Engineer’s Report describes the improvements to be provided, 
maintained, and serviced for the District, an estimate of the annual expenses (budget) for those

29



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 3

improvements, and the proposed assessments to be levied upon each assessable lot or parcel 
within the District for Fiscal Year 2024/2025.

This Report consists of five (5) parts:

Part I
Plans and Specifications: This section contains a general description of the District, zones of 
benefit (“Zones”), and the improvements and services that provide special benefits to the parcels 
within the District. The improvements and appurtenant facilities that provide special benefits to 
the properties within the District and for which parcels are assessed may include, but not limited 
to local landscaping, neighborhood parks, street lights, and related amenities as well as 
associated operational and incidental expenses, and the collection of fund balances authorized 
by the 1972 Act. The plans and specifications contained in this Report generally describe the 
nature and extent of the improvements. In conjunction with these general descriptions, a visual 
depiction of the improvements is provided in the District Diagrams contained in Part IV of this 
Report. More detailed information regarding the specific plans and specifications associated with 
the District improvements and maintenance in each Zone may be on file in the Public Works 
Department and by reference are made part of this Report.

Part II
Method of Apportionment: This section includes a discussion of the general and special benefits 
associated with the improvements to be provided within the District (Benefit Analysis), which 
includes a discussion of the proportional costs of the special benefits and a separation of costs 
considered to be of general benefit (and therefore not assessed). This section of the Report also 
outlines the basis upon which the estimated costs to provide such improvements are apportioned 
to each parcel of land therein in proportion to the special benefits to be received. (the method of 
calculating each property’s proportional special benefit assessment). This method of 
apportionment is consistent with the previously approved and adopted method of apportionment 
for the District.

Part III
Estimate of Costs: Identifies the estimated annual funding costs (Budgets) required for the 
maintenance and operation of the improvements in each Zone of the District, including, but not 
limited to, annual maintenance and service expenses, utility costs, related incidental expenses, 
and fund balances authorized by the 1972 Act and deemed appropriate to support the 
improvements, even though not all costs identified in these budgets are necessarily supported by 
the current assessment revenues. Those improvements and/or costs determined to be of general 
benefit shall be funded by a City contribution. In addition to the general benefit costs, the City may 
provide additional funding to support the maintenance and operation of the improvements 
considered to be of special benefit, but City staff shall make the determination of which 
improvements, and the extent of the services and activities that shall be provided based on 
available revenues. 

30



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 4

This section also identifies and outlines an Assessment Range Formula (inflationary adjust) that 
has been previously approved and adopted for Zone No. 08 (Sub-Zones 08A and 08B), which 
provides for an annual adjustment to the maximum assessment rates, which establishes limits on 
future assessments, but also provides for reasonable cost adjustments due to inflation.

Part IV

District/Zone Diagrams: This section of the Report contains a series of diagrams showing the 
boundaries of the Zones within the District for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 which incorporate the 
parcels determined to receive special benefits from the District improvements. These diagrams 
also provide a visual depiction of the location of the improvements being maintained. The lines 
and dimensions of each lot, parcel, and subdivision of land contained in the Zone diagrams are 
inclusive of the parcels listed in “Part V - Assessment Rolls” of this Report and the corresponding 
County Assessor’s Parcel Maps for said parcels as they existed at the time this Report was 
prepared and shall incorporate all subsequent subdivisions, lot-line adjustments, or parcel 
changes therein. Reference is hereby made to the Kings County Assessor’s maps for a detailed 
description of the lines and dimensions of each lot and parcel of land within the District and Zones 
therein.

Part V
Assessment Roll: The assessment amounts to be levied and collected for each parcel in Fiscal 
Year 2024/2025 is provided in the Assessment Rolls, and these assessments are based on the 
parcel’s calculated proportional special benefit as outlined in “Part II - Method of Apportionment”
and the annual assessment rates established by the estimated budgets outlines in “Part III 
Estimate of Costs”.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, portion, zone, or subzone of this Engineer’s 
Report is, for any reason, held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision of any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining provisions of 
this Engineer’s Report and each section, subsection, subdivision, sentence, clause, phrase, 
portion, zone, or subzone thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, 
subsections, sentences, clauses, phrases, portions, zones, or subzones might subsequently be 
declared invalid or unconstitutional.

31



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 5

Part I - Plans and Specifications
The purpose of this District is to provide in part through annual assessments, funding for the 
ongoing operation, maintenance, and servicing of local landscaping, neighborhood parks, and 
related appurtenant facilities and services in specified areas of the City. In addition to local 
landscaping improvements, the assessments for Zone 08B also fund local public street lighting 
and related appurtenant facilities within the Sub-Zone. The territory within the District consists of 
the lots or parcels of land within the City of Lemoore that receive special benefits from the 
maintenance, operation, and servicing of local public improvements and related amenities which 
are provided through the District.
As authorized by the 1972 Act, the improvements provided by the District and associated with 
each Zone, incorporate various local improvements and related amenities installed in connection 
with the development of those properties and are maintained and serviced for the benefit of real 
property within those Zones. In accordance with the 1972 Act, the maintenance of the 
improvements may also include various appurtenances including, but not limited to block walls, 
retaining walls or other fencing, trail and path surfaces, stamped concrete, pavers, mulch or other 
hardscapes, irrigation and related electrical equipment and drainage systems, benches, 
playground equipment and play structures, tables, trash receptacles, benches or other 
recreational facilities, monuments, signage, safety, ornamental, and recreational lighting, street
lighting, and related equipment. The work to be performed within each respective Zone may 
include but is not limited to (as applicable), the personnel, materials, equipment, electricity, water, 
contract services, repair and rehabilitation of the improvements and incidental expenses required 
to operate the District and provide the improvements and services. 
Improvements provided within the District may include but are not limited to:

Landscaping and related facilities and amenities located within designated street medians;
parkway and streetscape side-panels; entryways within the public right of ways or easements 
adjacent to public right of ways; and within public places including greenbelt areas, open 
spaces, and neighborhood parks within each respective Zone. These improvements may 
include, but are not limited to:

various landscape materials such as trees, turf, shrubs, vines, ground cover, annual or 
perineal plantings; 

irrigation and drainage systems;

structural amenities such as monuments, block walls, retaining walls, or other fencing;

hardscapes including mulch, decomposed granite (“DG”), various trail and path surfaces, 
stamped concrete, and pavers;

recreational amenities within the parks or greenbelts that may include benches, play 
structures, picnic or other recreational facilities, signage, and related appurtenances. 

The maintenance of these improvements may include, but is not limited to the regularly 
scheduled mowing, trimming, pruning, fertilization, pest control, weed and graffiti abatement;
installation, replacement and rehabilitation of the landscaping, repair or replacement of 
irrigation or drainage systems; repair or replacement of hardscape improvements and 
recreational amenities. The City Public Works Department shall authorize and schedule such 
maintenance and servicing as needed and based on available Zone funding.

32



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 6

Street lighting improvements located in the public rights of way within and on the perimeter of 
the developments and associated with each Zone and/or Sub-Zone and the parcels therein. 
Street lighting improvements include energy costs and maintenance of the lighting facilities 
including, but not limited to the removal, repair, replacement or relocation of light standards, 
poles, bulbs, fixtures, and related equipment and materials. (Although street lights can be 
found in the various developments and District Zones, the operation and maintenance of the 
lights are only funded by District assessments in Zone 08B). 

Zones of Benefit
In accordance with the 1972 Act, this District utilizes Zones to address variations in the nature, 
location, and extent of the improvements that provide special benefits to parcels within the District.
Each Zone is associated with specific improvements and/or types of improvements that provide 
special benefit to properties within that Zone.

For Fiscal Year 2024/2025 the District is comprised of the following Zones and developments:

Zone 01 - Westfield Park, Windsor Court, and Cambridge Park:
Zone 01 is comprised of the development areas referred to as Westfield Park and Windsor 
Court/Cambridge Park, which includes the eighty (80) multi-family residential unit parcel within 
the Alderwood Apartments; the fifteen (15) non-residential parcels (17.47 acres) of the Lemoore 
Plaza Shopping Center; and the five hundred fifty (550) single-family residential parcels within 
Tract No. 616 (Windsor Court Unit No. 1), Tract No. 640 (Windsor Court Unit No. 2), Tract No. 
630 (Cambridge Park), Tract No. 630 (Cambridge Park Unit No. 2), Tract No. 685 (Windsor Court 
Unit No. 3), Tract No. 686 (Windsor Court Unit No. 4), Tract No. 691(Cambridge Park Unit No. 3,
Phase 1), Tract No. 707 (Windsor Court Unit No. 5, Phase 1), Tract No. 707 (Windsor Court Unit 
No. 5, Phase 2), and Tract No. 692 (Cambridge Park Unit No. 3, Phase 2). 
Note: Tract No. 707 (Windsor Court Unit No. 5, Phase 2) and Tract No. 692 (Cambridge Park Unit 
No. 3, Phase 2) were previously identified as Zone 2, but were consolidated with the other parcels 
in Zone 01 into a single Zone in Fiscal Year 2016/2017.

Zone 03 - Silva Estates:
Zone 03 is comprised of the two hundred seventy (270) single-family residential parcels within 
Tract No. 639 (Silva Estates Unit No. 1), Tract No. 639 (Silva Estates Unit No. 2), Tract No. 666
(Silva Estates Unit No. 3), Tract No. 714 (Silva Estates Unit No. 4), Tract No. 731 (Silva Estates 
Unit No. 5), Tract No. 748 (Silva Estates Unit No. 6), Tract No. 773 (Silva Estates Unit No. 7), and 
Tract No. 793 (Silva Estates Unit No. 9); and the nineteen (19) parcels within Tract No. 781 (Silva 
Estates Unit No. 8) currently comprised of ten (10) developed multi-family residential parcels (4-
units each) and nine (9) undeveloped multi-family residential parcels (each to be developed as 4-
unit multi-family residential properties).

Zone 05 - Wildflower Meadows:
Zone 05 is comprised of twenty-nine (29) single-family residential parcels within Tract No. 668
(Wildflower Meadows).

Zone 06 - Capistrano:
Zone 06 is comprised of one hundred twenty-six (126) single-family residential parcels within 
Tract No. 700 (Capistrano Phases 1, 2, 3, and 4).

33



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 7

Zone 07 - Silverado Estates:
Zone 07 is comprised of fifty-three (53) single-family residential parcels within Tract No. 687
(Silverado Estates).

Zone 08 - County Club Villas and the Greens:
Zone 08 is comprised of the development areas referred to as Country Club Villas and the Greens.
These two development areas receive special benefits from landscaping improvements that are 
proportionately shared by all properties in the Zone, but properties in Tract Nos. 758 and 752 also 
receive special benefits and are assessed for a neighborhood park and street light improvements. 
Therefore, parcels in Zone 08 are further identified as either Zone 08A or Zone 08B.
Zone 08A is comprised of the one hundred thirty-two (132) single-family residential lots within 
Tract No. 704 (Country Club Villas Phase 1) and Tract No.783 (Country Club Villas 2 Phase 1).
Zone 08B is comprised of the one hundred forty (140) single-family residential lots within Tract 
No. 758 (Phases 1 and 2) and Tract No.752 (the Greens) which was annexed to Zone 08 in May 
2017.

Zone 9 - Manzanita at Lemoore and La Dante Rose Subdivision:
Zone 09 is comprised of one hundred thirty-four (134) single-family residential parcels within Tract 
No. 369 (Manzanita at Lemoore Phase 1A, Unit No. 2, and Unit No. 3), and Tract No. 763 (La 
Dante Rose Subdivision).

Zone 10 - Avalon:
Zone 10 is comprised of one hundred fifty-one (151) single-family residential parcels within Tract 
No. 717 (Avalon Phases 1, 2A, 2B, and 3).

Zone 11 - Self Help:
Zone 11 is comprised of thirty-six (36) single-family residential parcels within Tract No. 656 (Self 
Help).

Zone 12 - Summerwind and College Park:
Zone 12 is comprised of the development area referred to as Summerwind and College Park,
which collectively includes five hundred fifty-two (552) single-family residential parcels within Tract 
No. 751 (Summerwind Unit 1), Tract No. 739 (College Park Phases 1 and 2), Tract No. 782
(College Park Phase 3), and Tract No. 789 (College Park Phases 4, 5, 6, and 7).
Note: Tract No. 789 (College Park Phase 7) was previously identified as Zone 12A but was
consolidated with the other parcels in Zone 12 into a single Zone in Fiscal Year 2016/2017.

Zone 13 - Covington Place:
Zone 13 is comprised of thirty-three (33) single-family residential parcels within Tract No. 733
(Covington Place).

34



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 8

Description of Improvements
As authorized by the 1972 Act, the improvements provided by the District and associated with 
each Zone may incorporate various landscaping, local parks, and street lighting that are 
maintained and serviced for the benefit of real property within the District. The various Zone 
improvements were either installed in direct connection with the development of properties within 
each respective Zone of the District or were installed for the benefit of those properties resulting 
from property development or potential development of those properties. These improvements 
were considered necessary elements for the development of such properties to their full and best 
use.

For Fiscal Year 2024/2025 the District includes eleven (11) designated Zones, with Zone 08 
having two Sub-Zone (Zone 08A and Zone 08B). The boundaries of each Zone and Sub-Zone 
are based on the improvements to be maintained and the relationship and proximity of the 
developments and properties that derive special benefits from those specific improvements. The 
following is a brief description and summary of the improvements associated within each Zone
and for which parcels receive special benefits. A visual depiction of the location of the landscape 
improvement areas and Zone boundaries are provided on the District Diagrams provided in Part 
IV of this Report.

Zone 01
The properties within Zone 01, proportionately share and receive special benefit from the 
maintenance, servicing, and operation of approximately 376,514 square feet of landscaping 
and/or related improvement areas that includes the following:

948 square feet of median landscaping (turf with trees) on Bennington Avenue;
1,107 square feet of parkway landscaping (turf with trees) on Bennington Avenue;
97,075 square feet of open space/greenbelt area between Fallenleaf Drive and Cinnamon
Avenue, including approximately 11,245 square feet of trail; and 85,830 square feet of
landscaping which is mostly turf, but also includes some plant areas and trees;
1,053 square feet of median landscaping (turf with trees) on Brentwood Drive;
7,811 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping consisting of
shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover with trees on Brentwood Drive;
2,557 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on Coventry Drive,
including approximately 1,220 square feet of shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover with
trees; and 1,337 square feet of turf with trees;
1,433 square feet of median landscaping (turf) on Coventry Drive;
760 square feet of streetscape landscaping (shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover with
trees) on Devon Drive;
15,549 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on Eton Drive,
including approximately 2,717 square feet of shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover with
trees; and 12,832 square feet of turf with trees;
11,906 square feet of medians on Fallenleaf Drive, including approximately 9,766 square
feet of turf with trees; and 2,140 square feet of stamped concrete, pavers, or other
hardscape surface located;

35



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 9

69,492 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on Fallenleaf
Drive, including approximately 11,275 square feet of turf with trees; and 58,217 square
feet of shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover with trees;
52,375 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on Fox Street,
including approximately 21,924 square feet of turf with trees; and 30,451 square feet of
shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover with trees;
21,656 square feet of medians on Fox Street, including approximately 16,865 square feet
of turf with trees; and 4,791 square feet of stamped concrete, pavers, or other hardscape
surface located;
907 square feet of median landscaping on Brighton Avenue north of Fallenleaf Drive and
south of Sheffield Drive;
559 square feet of median landscaping on Brighton Avenue south of Fallenleaf Drive and
north of Bristol Court;
731 square feet of median landscaping (turf with trees) on Hill Street;
22,302 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on Liberty Drive,
including approximately 8,311 square feet of turf with trees; and 13,991 square feet of
shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover with trees located;
13,106 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on N Lemoore
Avenue, including approximately 9,188 square feet of turf with trees; and 3,918 square
feet of minimally landscaped area with trees;
30,215 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on W Cinnamon
Drive, including approximately 15,024 square feet of turf with trees; and 15,191 square
feet of shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover with trees; and
24,972 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on W Hanford
Armona Road, including approximately 10,995 square feet of turf with trees; and 13,977
square feet of shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover with trees.

Zone 03
The properties within Zone 03, proportionately share and receive special benefit from the 
maintenance, servicing, and operation of approximately 22,973 square feet of landscaping and/or 
related improvement areas that includes the following:

22,973 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on Silverado
Drive, including approximately 15,698 square feet of a mix of shrubs, plants, and turf with
trees; and 7,275 square feet of turf with trees.

Zone 05
The properties within Zone 05, proportionately share and receive special benefit from the 
maintenance, servicing, and operation of approximately 8,651 square feet of landscaping and/or 
related improvement areas that includes the following:

8,651 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on W Cinnamon
Drive, including approximately 2,190 square feet of turf; and 6,461 square feet of a mix of
shrubs, plants, and turf with trees.

36



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 10

Zone 06
The properties within Zone 06, proportionately share and receive special benefit from the 
maintenance, servicing, and operation of approximately 5,570 square feet of landscaping and/or 
related improvement areas that includes the following:

Approximately 5,070 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on 
East Bush Street consisting of: 3,125 square feet of shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover 
with trees; and 1,945 square feet of turf with trees. These improvements and the costs 
associated with the maintenance and operation are proportionately shared by properties 
within PFMD Zone 07;
The median island on Bush Place/Barcelona Drive, just south of East Bush Street leading 
into the development (Approximately 427 square feet). This median and the costs 
associated with the maintenance and operation are proportionately shared by properties 
within PFMD Zone 07; and
73 square feet of entryway/corner landscaping in front of the block wall at the southeast 
corner of East Bush Street and Bush Place/Barcelona Drive. This improvement area and 
the costs associated with the maintenance and operation of the improvements are
proportionately shared by properties within PFMD Zone 07.

Zone 07
The properties within Zone 07, proportionately share and receive special benefit from the 
maintenance, servicing, and operation of approximately 22,172 square feet of landscaping and/or 
related improvement areas that includes the following:

2,783 square feet of streetscape landscaping (trees) on Cambria Lane;
10,555 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on S 19th Avenue,
including approximately 2,117 square feet of turf with trees; and 8,438 square feet of 
limited plants or bare ground with trees; and
8,834 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on Silverado Drive,
including approximately 3,716 square feet of turf; and 5,118 square feet of shrubs, plants, 
and/or ground cover with trees.

Zone 08
The properties within Zone 08 (Zone 08A and Zone 08B), collectively and proportionately share 
and receive special benefit from the maintenance, servicing, and operation of approximately 
34,796 square feet of landscaping and/or related improvement areas that includes, but is not 
limited to the following:

12,379 square feet of medians on Golf Links Drive, including approximately 8,795 square 
feet of turf with trees; 2,482 square feet of shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover; and 1,102 
square feet of stamped concrete, pavers, or other hardscape surface;
17,476 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on both sides of 
Golf Links Drive between Iona Avenue and S 18th Avenue, consisting of trees, shrubs, 
plants, and/or ground cover;

37



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 11

2,345 square feet of entryway feature landscaping on Golf Links Drive at Iona Avenue, 
including approximately 1,910 square feet of turf; and 435 square feet of shrubs, plants, 
and/or ground cover;
2,146 square feet of entryway feature landscaping on Golf Links Drive at S 18th Avenue, 
including approximately 1,483 square feet of turf; and 663 square feet of shrubs, plants, 
and/or ground cover; and
450 square feet of parkway side-panel landscaping on Vine Street, consisting of shrubs, 
plants, and/or ground cover with trees.

In addition to the above proportionately shared special benefit improvements, the parcels within 
Tract No. 758 and Tract No. 752 (Zone 08B) receive special benefit from the maintenance, 
servicing, and operation of the following improvements:

Twenty-nine (29) street lights including:
• 1 street light on the perimeter of the developments located on the east side of Vine Street 

at Caddie Loop; and
• 28 street lights within Tract No. 758 and Tract No. 752 located on, but not limited to: Golf 

Avenue, Par Avenue, Highland Place, Hillcrest Street, and Caddie Loop.
9,715 square feet of park site improvements that includes, but is not limited to 
approximately:
• 700 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on Golf Avenue and 

Caddie Loop adjacent to the park, consisting of shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover with 
trees;

• 1,965 square feet of shrubs, trees, plants, and/or ground cover area within the park site;
• 5,125 square feet of turf area within the park site; and
• 1,925 square feet of hardscape surface area that may include, but is not limited to concrete 

paths, play structures, tables, benches, and trash receptacles.

Zone 09
The properties within Zone 09, proportionately share and receive special benefit from the 
maintenance, servicing, and operation of approximately 21,031 square feet of landscaping and/or 
related improvement areas that includes the following:

318 square feet of median landscaping (limited plants or bare ground) on Cinnamon Drive;
and
20,713 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on E Hanford 
Armona Road, including approximately 15,095 square feet of a mix of shrubs, plants, and 
turf with trees; as well as 5,618 square feet of turf with trees.

38



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 12

Zone 10
The properties within Zone 10, proportionately share and receive special benefit from the 
maintenance, servicing, and operation of approximately 70,972 square feet of landscaping and/or 
related improvement areas that includes the following:

2,654 square feet of streetscape landscaping (turf with trees) on Castle Way;
32,319 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on Cinnamon
Drive, including approximately 27,788 square feet of shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover
with trees; and 4,531 square feet of turf with trees;
6,868 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on Hearth Way,
consisting of turf with trees;
1,152 square feet of parkway landscaping (turf) on Homestead Way;
2,911 square feet of parkway landscaping (shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover with trees)
on Welcome Way; and
25,068 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on 19½ Avenue,
including approximately 18,223 square feet of shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover with
trees; and 6,845 square feet of turf with trees.

Zone 11
The properties within Zone 11, proportionately share and receive special benefit from the 
maintenance, servicing, and operation of approximately 10,611 square feet of landscaping and/or 
related improvement areas that includes the following:

1,361 square feet of median/entryway landscaping on Cabrillo Street at Vine Street, which
is currently comprised of hardscape material and trees;
6,379 square feet of minimally maintained parkway and streetscape side-panel
landscaping surrounding the drainage basin, including 1,725 square feet on Vine Street
and 4,654 square feet on Cabrillo Street. This landscape area is minimally maintained at
present with a few trees; and
2,871 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel minimal landscaped area with
trees Vine Street north of Cabrillo Street.

Zone 12
The properties within Zone 12, proportionately share and receive special benefit from the 
maintenance, servicing, and operation of approximately 99,477 square feet of landscaping and/or 
related improvement areas that includes the following:

3,365 square feet of streetscape landscaping (shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover) on
Apricot Avenue;
52,598 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on Cinnamon
Drive, including approximately 10,820 square feet of turf with trees; and 41,778 square
feet of shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover with trees;

39



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 13

19,101 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on Hanford
Armona Road, including approximately 11,369 square feet of shrubs, plants, and/or
ground cover; and 7,732 square feet of turf with trees;
20,128 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on N 19th Avenue,
including approximately 12,428 square feet of shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover; and
7,700 square feet of turf with trees;
1,670 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on N 19th Avenue,
consisting of trees and limited plants or bare ground;
514 square feet of parkway side-panel landscaping on Noble Street, consisting of shrubs,
plants, and/or ground cover;
1,783 square feet of parkway landscaping (limited plants or bare ground) on Sunset
Avenue; and
318 square feet of streetscape landscaping (shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover) on
Windy Lane.

Zone 13
The properties within Zone 13, proportionately share and receive special benefit from the 
maintenance, servicing, and operation of approximately 12,603 square feet of landscaping and/or 
related improvement areas that includes the following:

8,667 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on Hanford Armona
Road, including approximately 2,249 square feet of turf with trees; and 6,418 square feet
of shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover with trees; and
3,936 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on Liberty Drive,
including approximately 1,817 square feet of turf with trees; and 2,119 square feet of
shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover with trees.

40



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 14

Part II - Method of Apportionment
Legislative Requirements for Assessments
The estimated costs to provide the proposed improvements for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 have been 
identified and allocated to properties within the District based on special benefit, consistent with 
the requirements of the 1972 Act and the assessment provisions of Proposition 218 (being 
contained in Article XIII D of the California Constitution). The improvements provided by this 
District and for which properties are assessed are local public parks, landscaping, and lighting 
improvements including related amenities. The formulas used for calculating assessments and 
the designation of Zones herein reflect the composition of parcels within the District and the 
improvements and activities to be provided and have been designed to fairly apportion the cost 
of providing those improvements based on a determination of the proportional special benefits to 
each parcel.

Provisions of the 1972 Act
The 1972 Act permits the establishment of assessment districts by agencies for the purpose of 
providing certain public improvements, including the acquisition, construction, installation and 
servicing of landscape improvements and related facilities. The 1972 Act requires that the cost of 
these improvements be levied according to benefit rather than assessed value:

Section 22573 defines the net amount to be assessed as follows:
“The net amount to be assessed upon lands within an assessment district may be apportioned by 
any formula or method which fairly distributes the net amount among all assessable lots or parcels 
in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by each such lot or parcel from the 
improvements.”

Section 22574 provides for zones as follows:
“The diagram and assessment may classify various areas within an assessment district into 
different zones where, by reason of variations in the nature, location, and extent of the 
improvements, the various areas will receive differing degrees of benefit from the improvements. 
A zone shall consist of all territory which will receive substantially the same degree of benefit from 
the improvements.”

Provisions of the California Constitution 
In addition to the provisions of the 1972 Act, the Article XIII D of the California Constitution outlines 
specific requirements regarding assessments including the following:

Article XIII D Section 2d defines District as follows:
“District means an area determined by an agency to contain all parcels which will receive a special 
benefit from a proposed public improvement or property-related service”; 

Article XIII D Section 2i defines Special Benefit as follows:
“Special benefit” means a particular and distinct benefit over and above general benefits conferred 
on real property located in the district or to the public at large. General enhancement of property 
value does not constitute “special benefit.”

41



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 15

Article XIII D Section 4a defines proportional special benefit assessments as follows:
“An agency which proposes to levy an assessment shall identify all parcels which will have a 
special benefit conferred upon them and upon which an assessment will be imposed. The 
proportionate special benefit derived by each identified parcel shall be determined in relationship 
to the entirety of the capital cost of a public improvement, the maintenance and operation 
expenses of a public improvement, or the cost of the property related service being provided. No 
assessment shall be imposed on any parcel which exceeds the reasonable cost of the 
proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel.” 

Benefit Analysis
Special Benefits
Landscaping Special Benefit
The ongoing maintenance of landscaped areas within the District as addressed in this Report, 
provide aesthetic benefits to the properties and a more pleasant environment to walk, drive, live,
and/or work. The primary function of these landscape improvements and related amenities is to 
serve as an aesthetically pleasing enhancement and green space for the benefit of the 
immediately surrounding properties and developments for which the improvements were 
constructed and installed and/or were facilitated by the development or potential development of 
properties within each respective Zone. These landscape improvements are an integral part of 
the physical environment associated with the parcels in each Zone and while some of the 
improvements may in part be visible to properties outside the Zone, collectively if these Zone 
improvements are not properly maintained, it is the parcels within the Zone and/or Sub-Zone (as 
may be applicable), that would be aesthetically burdened. Additionally, the street landscaping in 
these Zones serves as both a physical buffer as well as a sound reduction buffer between the 
roadways and the properties in the District and serve as a pleasant aesthetic amenity that 
enhances the approach to the parcels. In some District Zones, such as Zone 08, the landscaped 
areas may include green space areas (neighborhood parks, greenbelts, open space and/or trails) 
that may provide a physical buffer between properties, overall open space within a development, 
and/or recreational areas and that serve as an extension of the physical attributes of the parcels 
assessed, such as their front or rear yards. Thus, the maintenance of these landscape 
improvements and the related amenities provide particular and distinct benefits to the properties 
and developments associated with those improvements within each Zone.

42



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 16

Street Lighting Special Benefit
The street lighting (localized street lighting) is primarily useful for illuminating the sidewalks and 
parking lanes on the streets used specifically to access the properties and/or is adjacent to those 
properties that comprise a particular Zone or Sub-Zone. This lighting is distinct from lights that 
may be installed that serve in large part to enhance traffic safety, such as traffic signals and 
intersection safety lights or the more sporadic lighting found on major thoroughfares outside the 
more concentrated development areas. These localized streetlights tend to be more closely 
spaced and of a lower intensity than streetlights installed primarily for traffic safety. These low-
level, lower-intensity streetlights within a designated Zone or Sub-Zone provide three main special 
benefits: (i) property security benefit, (ii) pedestrian safety benefit, and (iii) parkway/roadway 
egress benefit. Because traffic to and from these parcels is largely limited to the residents and 
residents’ guests, it is reasonable to assume that essentially all pedestrians and parking vehicles 
in the lit areas will, after dark, be directly associated with the properties in that area and that the 
vehicular traffic within the internal streets of that Zone or Sub-Zone is primarily for accessing the 
properties within that area. Therefore, street lighting on such streets is entirely a special benefit 
to those properties. While lighting located on the perimeter of a development also serves primarily 
for accessing the properties within that Zone or Sub-Zone, it is recognized that such lighting may 
benefit pass-through traffic as well and inherently there is some general benefits associated with 
those streetlights.
In addition, the streetlights for which properties within the District may be assessed, are consistent 
with the City’s typical intensity and spacing standards for areas zoned for residential development 
and each parcel to be assessed is served directly by the system of streetlights providing 
appropriate lighting within these respective development areas. Furthermore, the cost of 
maintaining and operating each light is substantially the same, regardless of the location of the 
light within the District. Consequently, we conclude that each parcel to be assessed for street 
lighting receives substantially similar benefit from the streetlight improvements and the only 
notable distinctions in proportional special benefit to each parcel is related to the specific quantity 
of lights associated with each Zone or Sub-Zone and the overall location of those lights (internal 
development lights or perimeter lights). 

General Benefit
Landscaping General Benefit
In reviewing the location and extent of the specific landscaped areas and improvements to be 
funded by District assessments and the proximity and relationship to properties to be assessed
(both District wide and Zone 08 specifically), it is evident these improvements were primarily 
installed in connection with the development of properties therein or are improvements that would 
otherwise be shared by and required for development of properties in each respective Zone. It is 
also evident that the maintenance these improvements and the level of maintenance provided 
has a direct and particular impact (special benefit) only on those properties in proximity to those 
improvements and such maintenance beyond that which is required to ensure the safety and 
protection of the general public and property in general, has no quantifiable benefit to the public 
at large or properties outside each respective Zone.
In the absence of a special funding Zone, the City would typically provide only limited (as needed) 
tree management, weed abatement, rodent control, and erosion control services for the 
landscape areas currently maintained within the District. This baseline level of service would 
typically provide for periodic servicing of the improvement areas on an as-needed basis, but 
typically not more than twice annually. This baseline level of service provides for public safety and 

43



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 17

essential property protection to avoid negative impacts on adjacent roadways and vehicles 
traveling on those roadways and potential property damage resulting from erosion or fire hazards 
but results in a far less visually pleasing environment than is created with the enhanced levels of 
services associated with the regular landscape maintenance provided in the various Zones. For 
most agencies, the cost to provide this baseline level of service for flat/moderately-sloped street 
landscaped areas is less than $560 per acre (approximately $0.01285 per square foot) including 
medians, parkway and streetscape side panels; less than $448 per acre (approximately $0.01028 
per square foot) for non-street public areas such as parks, greenbelts, and trail areas; and less 
than $224 per acre (approximately $0.00514 per square foot) for natural open space areas or 
other limited access areas. This baseline servicing, unlike the enhanced aesthetic services funded 
through the District assessments, would provide benefits to the general public and to the 
properties both within and outside of the specific benefit zones. The cost of providing this baseline 
service along with a five percent (5%) cost factor for City overhead and administration is treated 
as the cost of general benefits from landscape maintenance services. Therefore, for 
flat/moderately-sloped street landscaped areas a rate of $0.01349 per square foot ($0.01285 
+5%) is applied to calculate the general benefit costs for the assessed improvements; for non-
street public areas a rate of $0.01080 per square foot ($0.01028 +5%) is applied to calculate the
general benefit costs for the assessed improvements; and for non-street public areas a rate of
$0.00540 per square foot ($0.00514 +5%) is applied to calculate the general benefit costs for the
assessed improvements.

Other Landscaping General Benefits
In addition to the general benefit identified above, it is recognized that there are indirect or 
incidental general benefits to properties within the District as well as the general public that are 
associated with regular landscape maintenance services, including:

Minimization of dust and debris; and
Decreased potential water runoff from both properties and the landscaped areas.

Although these types of benefits might best be characterized as indirect consequences of the 
special benefit of the landscape maintenance provided to parcels served by the District, for the 
purposes of this Report we assume these types of benefits to be general benefits, albeit general 
benefits that are extremely difficult to quantify. We estimate that the costs associated with these 
indirect benefits do not exceed one percent of the annual maintenance expenditures for Local 
Landscaping Zone improvements. Therefore, the costs associated with these indirect or incidental 
general benefits are calculated based on 1.0% of the estimated “Total Annual Maintenance 
Expenditures” budgeted for each Zone. Together with the baseline general benefit costs 
previously identified, these indirect/incidental general benefit costs are excluded from the potential 
assessment funding and together are shown in the budgets (“Part III — Estimate of Costs” of this 
Report) as the “Landscaping General Benefit - City Funded”.

Street Lighting General Benefit
For Fiscal Year 2024/2025, Sub-Zone 08B is the only Zone that is currently assessed for street 
light improvements. While only one of the twenty-nine public street lights proposed to be included 
as part of the improvements for Zone 08B is identified as a perimeter street light (approximately 
3.5% of the street lights), collectively throughout the City’s various assessment districts, 
approximately 30% of the street lights identified as special benefit street lights are located on the 
perimeter of the various Zones, the remainder being internal residential streetlights.

44



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 18

These residential perimeter street lights, in contrast to the internal residential lights funded by the 
special benefit assessments, arguably provide some illumination that extends beyond the 
boundaries of the developments and parcels being assessed, and these lights may also enhance 
the safety of members of the public unassociated with an assessed parcel by illuminating traffic 
lanes and/or parking on those streets, or that otherwise provides services to the general public. 
Although, in general, these streetlights exist solely because of the development of assessed 
parcels, and the primary purpose of these lights is to provide illumination to access the assessed 
parcels, these particular lights may provide some level of general benefit in addition to the special 
benefits provided to the assessed parcels. We estimate that these general benefits constitute not 
more than 25% of the total benefit associated with these perimeter lights. Although the number of 
perimeter street lights for Zone 08B represents far less than the 30% associated with other 
assessment districts in the City, for consistency purposes and to ensure that the general benefit 
costs associated with the Zone’s street lights is not under estimated, the 30% allocation has been 
used which results in no more than 8% of the total benefit from all residential lights operated and 
maintained for Zone 08 being considered as general benefit (25% of 30% equals 7.5%). 
Therefore, it is reasonable to conclude that the total general benefit from the operation and 
maintenance activities associated with the street lights does not exceed 8% of the direct annual 
operating expenses for all combined residential streetlights. These general benefit costs are 
excluded from the potential assessment funding and are shown in the budgets (Part III of this 
Report) as the “Lighting General Benefit - City Funded”.

Based on the general benefits outlined above and the improvement in each Zone, the following 
table summarizes the estimated general benefit costs calculated for each Zone:

Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Estimated General Benefit Costs

Zone
 Total 

General 
Benefit Cost 

Zone 01 -$               (5,332)$   (5,332)$       
Zone 03 -$               (405)$      (405)$          
Zone 05 -$               (109)$      (109)$          
Zone 06 -$               (77)$        (77)$            
Zone 07 -$               (291)$      (291)$          

Zone 08A -$               (291)$      (291)$          
Zone 08B -$               (434)$      (434)$          

Zone 09 -$               (315)$      (315)$          
Zone 10 -$               (924)$      (924)$          
Zone 11 -$               (138)$      (138)$          
Zone 12 -$               (1,371)$   (1,371)$       
Zone 13 -$                (179)$       (179)$           
Total -$                (9,865)$    (9,865)$        

 Street Lighting 
General 
Benefit 

 Landscaping 
General 
Benefit 

45



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 19

Assessment Methodology
To assess benefits equitably it is necessary to calculate each property’s relative share of the 
special benefits conferred by the funded improvements and service. The Equivalent Benefit Unit 
(EBU) method of assessment apportionment is utilized for this District and establishes a basic 
unit (base value) of benefit and then calculates the benefit derived by each assessed parcel as a 
multiple (or a fraction) of that basic unit. The EBU method of apportioning special benefits is 
typically seen as the most appropriate and equitable assessment methodology for districts formed 
under the 1972 Act, as the benefit to each parcel from the improvements are apportioned as a 
function of comparable property characteristics which may include but is not limited to land use
and property size. The method of apportionment originally developed for this District was based 
on an assessment formula appropriate for the various land uses, identifiable property 
characteristics and improvements within the District and utilizes the number of comparative 
dwelling units or dwelling spaces for other residential land uses and comparative lot sizes 
(acreage) for non-residential and undeveloped properties.

For the purposes of this Engineer's Report, an EBU is the quantum of benefit derived from the 
various Zone improvements by a single family residential parcel. The single family residential 
parcel has been selected as the basic unit for calculation of assessments since it represents over 
98% of the parcels to be assessed in the District. Thus, the "benchmark" property (the single 
family residential parcel) derives one EBU of benefit and is assigned 1.00 Equivalent Benefit Unit.

Land Use Classifications
Every parcel within the District is assigned a land use classification based on available parcel 
information obtained from the County Assessor’s Office. It has been determined that parcel use 
and size are the appropriate factors necessary to identify and calculate the proportional special 
benefits conveyed to each property within the District for the cost of improvements associated 
with that property. For this District, each parcel is assigned one of the following land use 
classifications:

Residential Single-Family - This land use classification may include but is not limited to all 
subdivided residential tract lots with a single residential unit on the parcel (individual Assessor’s 
Parcel Number) including attached and detached single-family residential units, condominiums,
or townhomes. As previously noted, the single family residential parcel has been selected as the 
basic unit for calculation of assessments and each is assigned 1.00 Equivalent Benefit Unit.

Residential Multi-Family - This land use classification identifies properties that are used for 
residential purposes but contain more than a single residential unit on the parcel (parcels with 
more than one dwelling). These parcels have been assigned a weighted proportional special 
benefit factor of 1.00 EBU per Unit. Therefore, the EBUs assigned to a multi-residential property 
are calculated based on the number of dwelling units identified for that parcel.

Residential Vacant Lot - This land use classification is defined as a fully subdivided residential 
parcel/lot within an approved Tract or subdivision for which the residential unit or units have not 
been constructed on the parcel (subdivided vacant lot). This land use classification is limited to 
fully subdivided residential parcels for which the number of residential units to be constructed on 
the parcel is four (4) units or less. This land use is assessed at 1.00 EBU per parcel.

46



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 20

Planned Residential Subdivision - This land use classification is defined as any property not 
fully subdivided, but a specific number of proposed lots and/or residential units to be developed 
on the parcel has been identified as part of an approved Tract Map or Tentative Tract Map. This 
land use type is assessed at 1.0 EBU per planned (proposed) lot and/or residential unit.

Non-Residential Developed - This land use classification includes developed properties that are 
identified or zoned for commercial, industrial or other non-residential use which include, but is not 
limited to commercial uses (such as offices, restaurants, retail stores, parking lots, hotels, and 
service stations); industrial uses (such as manufacturing, warehousing, and storage facilities); 
and institutional facilities including hospitals, churches or facilities utilized by other non-profit 
organizations, whether those facilities are publicly owned (non-taxable) or privately owned. These 
parcels are assigned a weighted proportional special benefit factor of 3.50 EBU per acre, which 
is comparable to the average number of single-family residential parcel developed on an acre of 
land within the City. Therefore, the EBU assigned to each non-residential property is 3.50 EBU 
per acre (e.g., A 2.50-acre parcel identified as non-residential is assigned 8.75 EBU). 

Vacant/Undeveloped - This land use classification is defined as undeveloped property (vacant 
land) that can be developed (development potential), but a tract map or development plan has 
not been approved. Although it is recognized that the improvements provided within the various 
Zones of the District were primarily constructed and installed as the result of property 
development, it is also recognized that in most cases, these improvements were constructed in 
part to support the overall development of properties within the District and/or Zone to their full 
and best use, including undeveloped properties. This land use is assessed at 1.00 EBU per acre. 
Parcels less than 1 acre are assigned a minimum of 1.00 EBU. 

Exempt - Exempt from District assessments are the areas of public streets, private streets, and 
other roadways, dedicated public easements and open spaces, rights-of-ways including public 
greenbelts and parkways or that portion of public property that is not developed and used for 
business purposes similar to private commercial, industrial, and institutional activities. (These 
types of properties are not usually assigned an Assessor’s Parcel Number by the County). Also 
exempt from assessment are utility rights-of-ways, common areas (such as in condominium 
complexes), landlocked parcels, small parcels vacated by the County, bifurcated lots, and any 
other property that cannot be developed or developed independent of an adjacent parcel. It has 
been determined that these types of properties receive no direct benefit from the improvements 
and receive no special benefit or general benefits from the operation and maintenance of the 
District improvements.

47



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 21

Special Case - In many assessment districts (particularly districts that have a wide range of land 
uses and property development) there may be one or more parcels that the standard land use 
classifications and proportionality identified above do not accurately identify the use and special 
benefit received from the improvements. Properties that are typically classified as Special Case 
Parcels usually involve some type of development or land restrictions whether those restrictions 
are temporary or permanent and affect the properties proportional special benefit. Examples of 
such restrictions may include situations where only a small percentage of the parcel’s total 
acreage can actually be developed. In such a case, the net usable acreage of the parcel rather 
than the gross acreage of the parcel may be applied to calculate the parcel’s proportional special 
benefit. Each such parcel shall be addressed on a case-by-case basis by the assessment 
engineer and the EBU assigned to such parcels shall be based on the specific issues related to 
that parcel and its proportional special benefit compared to other properties that receive special 
benefits from the improvements.

A summary of the applied Equivalent Benefit Units (EBUs) for the various land use classifications 
within the District is shown in the following table: 

Equivalent Benefit Unit Summary
The following is a summary of the land use classifications and Equivalent Benefit Units applicable 
to each of the District Zones:

Zone 01

Land Use Classification

Residential Single-Family 1.00 EBU per Parcel/Lot
Residential Multi-Family 1.00 EBU per Unit
Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 EBU per Parcel/Lot
Planned Residential Subdivision 0.50 EBU per Lot/Unit
Non-Residential Developed 3.50 EBU per Acre
Vacant/Undeveloped 1.00 EBU per Acre (Minimum 1.00 EBU)
Exempt 0.00 EBU per Parcel

Equivalent Benefit Unit Formula

Assessment Land Use 
 Total 

Parcels 
 Assessed 

Parcels 
 Applied 

Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 550 550 550.00 550.000
Residential Multi-Family 1 1 80.00 80.000
Non-Residential Developed 15 15 17.47 61.145
Exempt 24 - 6.29 -

Totals 590 566 653.76 691.145

48



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 22

Zone 03

Zone 05

Zone 06

Zone 07

Zone 08, Sub-Zone 08A

Assessment Land Use 
 Total 

Parcels 
 Assessed 

Parcels 
 Applied 

Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 269 269 269.00 269.000
Residential Multi-Family 10 10 40.00 40.000
Residential Vacant Lot 9 9 9.00 9.000
Exempt 7 - 0.62 -

Totals 295 288 318.62 318.000

Assessment Land Use 
 Total 

Parcels 
 Assessed 

Parcels 
 Applied 

Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 29 29 29.00 29.000
Exempt 3 - 0.15 -

Totals 32 29 29.15 29.000

Assessment Land Use 
 Total 

Parcels 
 Assessed 

Parcels 
 Applied 

Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 123 123 123.00 123.000
Exempt 4 - 0.68 -

Totals 127 123 123.68 123.000

Assessment Land Use 
 Total 

Parcels 
 Assessed 

Parcels 
 Applied 

Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 53 53 53.00 53.000
Exempt 3 - 0.36 -

Totals 56 53 53.36 53.000

Assessment Land Use 
 Total 

Parcels 
 Assessed 

Parcels 
 Applied 

Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 131 131 131.00 131.000
Residential Vacant Lot 1 1 1.00 1.000
Exempt 9 - 5.83 -

Totals 141 132 137.83 132.000

49



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 23

Zone 08, Sub-Zone 08B

Zone 09

Zone 10

Zone 11

Zone 12

Assessment Land Use 
 Total 

Parcels 
 Assessed 

Parcels 
 Applied 

Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 137 137 137.00 137.000
Residential Vacant Lot 3 3 3.00 3.000
Exempt 1 - 0.21 -

Totals 141 140 140.21 140.000

Assessment Land Use 
 Total 

Parcels 
 Assessed 

Parcels 
 Applied 

Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 134 134 134.00 134.000
Exempt 5 - 0.41 -

Totals 139 134 134.41 134.000

Assessment Land Use 
 Total 

Parcels 
 Assessed 

Parcels 
 Applied 

Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 151 151 151.00 151.000
Exempt 8 - 1.53 -

Totals 159 151 152.53 151.000

Assessment Land Use 
 Total 

Parcels 
 Assessed 

Parcels 
 Applied 

Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 36 36 36.00 36.000
Exempt 2 - 1.44 -

Totals 38 36 37.44 36.000

Assessment Land Use 
 Total 

Parcels 
 Assessed 

Parcels 
 Applied 

Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 552 552 552.00 552.000
Exempt 18 - 2.05 -

Totals 570 552 554.05 552.000

50



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 24

Zone 13

Calculation of Assessments
An assessment amount per EBU in each Zone is calculated by:

Taking the “Total Annual Expenses” (Total budgeted costs) and subtracting the “General Benefit 
Expenses (City Funded)”, to establish the “Total Eligible Special Benefit Expenses”; 

Total Annual Expenses - General Benefit Expenses = Total Eligible Special Benefit Expenses
To the resulting “Eligible Special Benefit Expenses”, various “Funding Adjustments/Contributions” 
may be applied that may include, but are not limited to:

“Reserve Fund Transfer/Deduction”, represents an amount of available existing funds
from the “Operational Reserve Fund Balances” being applied to pay a portion of the
Special Benefit Expenses for the fiscal year.
“Additional City Contribution and/or Service Reductions”, represents a further adjustment
that addresses the funding gap between the amount budgeted to provide the
improvements and services (“Special Benefit Expenses”); and the amount that will be
collected through the assessments. This funding gap may be addressed by an additional
City contribution, reductions in service and service expenses, or a combination of the two.
If the City provides an additional City Contribution to support the operation and
maintenance for a given fiscal year, that contribution may be carried forward as a deficit
applied to the Beginning Fund Balance in the next fiscal year.

These adjustments to the Special Benefit Expenses result in the net special benefit amount to be 
assessed “Balance to Levy”;

Eligible Special Benefit Expenses +/- Funding Adjustments/Contributions =Balance to Levy 
The amount identified as the “Balance to Levy” is divided by the total number of EBUs of parcels that 
benefit to establish the “Assessment Rate” or “Assessment per EBU” for the fiscal year. This Rate is 
then applied back to each parcel’s individual EBU to calculate the parcel’s proportionate special 
benefit and assessment for the improvements. 

Balance to Levy / Total EBU = Assessment per EBU (Assessment Rate)
Assessment per EBU x Parcel EBU = Parcel Assessment Amount

Assessment Land Use 
 Total 

Parcels 
 Assessed 

Parcels 
 Applied 

Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 33 33 33.00 33.000 
Exempt 3 - 0.27 - 

Totals 36 33 33.27 33.000 

51



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 25

Annual Inflationary Adjustment (Assessment Range Formula)
The maximum assessment rates identified in this Report for Zones 01, 03, 05, 06, 07, 09, 10, 11, 
12, and 13 are fixed maximum assessment rates that do not include any inflationary adjustment. 
However, for Zone 08 (Zone 08A and Zone 08B) as part of a reorganization of the Zone and 
annexation of properties, the property owners were balloted for new assessments which included 
an inflationary adjustment. Based on the results of the protest ballot proceeding for those new 
assessments, on May 2, 2017 the City Council approved and adopted the new Fiscal Year 
2017//2018 maximum assessment rates for Zone 08A and Zone 08B and the inflationary 
adjustment described below.
Pursuant to Article XIIID of the California Constitution (Proposition 218), any “new or increased 
assessments” require certain noticing and balloting requirements. However, Government Code 
Section 54954.6(a) provides that a “new or increased assessment” does not include “an 
assessment which does not exceed an assessment formula or range of assessments...previously
adopted by the agency or approved by the voters in the area where the assessment is imposed.” 
This definition of a new or increased assessment is reaffirmed in the Proposition 218 Omnibus 
Implementation Act, Government Code Section 53753.5.
For Zone 08A and Zone 08B this inflationary adjustment (assessment range formula) provides for 
the Fiscal Year 2017/2018 maximum assessments (initial maximum assessment rates)
established for Zone 08A and Zone 08B to be increased by a fixed 3.0% annual inflationary 
adjustment (Assessment Range Formula) which is consistent with the above-referenced 
Government Code sections.
The adoption of the maximum assessment rates and the Assessment Range Formula does not 
mean that the annual assessments will necessarily increase each fiscal year, nor does it 
absolutely restrict the assessments to the annually adjusted maximum assessment rates.
Although the maximum assessment rates that may be levied shall be increased by 3.0% each 
fiscal year, the actual amount to be assessed will be based on the Balance to Levy for that fiscal 
year. If the calculated assessment is less than the adjusted maximum assessment, then the 
calculated assessment may be approved by the City Council for collection. If the calculated 
assessment (based on the proposed budget) is greater than the adjusted maximum assessment 
for that fiscal year, then the assessment would be considered an increased assessment and 
would require property owner approval through another protest ballot proceeding before imposing 
such an increase. Otherwise, it would be necessary to reduce the budget or provide a contribution 
from the City to reduce the Balance to Levy (amount to be assessed) to an amount that can be 
supported by an assessment rate less than or equal to the adjusted maximum assessment rate 
authorized for that fiscal year.
The Assessment Range Formula (3.0% annual adjustment) to the maximum assessment rates
established for Zone 08A and Zone 08B in Fiscal Year 2017/2018 and shall be applied in each 
subsequent fiscal year unless the City Council formally suspends its application.

52



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 26

Part III - Estimate of Costs
The following budgets outline the estimated costs to maintain and service the various landscaping 
and lighting improvements described in this Report for Fiscal Year 2024/2025.

The budgeted expenses outlined in the following pages for each Zone or Sub-Zone reflect the 
estimated annual expenses required to support and maintain the improvements to be provided in 
those Zones for Fiscal Year 2024/2025. The estimated costs for Zone Nos. 03, 08, and 12 are 
considered to be appropriate full-service level budgets. These full-service expenses, minus the 
general benefit expenses (Expenses not assessed and identified as the City’s financial obligation 
to support the improvements) result in the amount of funding the property owners should 
reasonably be assessed to fully fund their proportional special benefit from those improvements 
(“Special Benefit Expenses”). 

As previously indicated, Zone Nos. 01, 05, 06, 07, 09, 10, and 11 were balloted for increased 
assessments in Fiscal Year 2018/2019, but a majority protest existed in each Zone and as a 
result, the special benefit funding available for those Zones is limited to the assessment revenues 
that can be collected based on the previously approved maximum assessment rates. Unlike other 
Zones, the assessment revenues that can be collected annually in Zone Nos. 01, 05, 06, 07, 09, 
10, and 11 is far less than the estimated expenses necessary to provide full-service level 
maintenance and as a result, the City has reduced the maintenance and servicing of the 
improvements accordingly. Therefore, the estimated costs and expenditures shown in the 
following budgets for Zone Nos. 01, 05, 06, 07, 09, 10, and 11 have been reduced to a level that 
can be supported by the available special benefit assessment revenues at the currently 
authorized maximum assessment rates and the general benefit costs paid by the City.

Although Zone No. 13 has not been balloted for a new or increased assessment, similar to Zone 
Nos. 01, 05, 06, 07, 09, 10, and 11, the City has reduced the maintenance and servicing of the 
improvements to a level that can be supported by the available special benefit assessment 
revenues at the currently authorized maximum assessment rate and the general benefit costs 
paid by the City. For each of these Zones, as the costs to maintain the improvements continue to 
increase over the years as a result of inflation, the City at the discretion of the City Council, may 
chooses to contribute additional funds to supplement the maintenance costs, implement further 
service reductions and/or ballot property owners within the Zones for increased assessments.

53



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 27

Zones 01, 03, & 05 Budgets
LLMD LLMD LLMD

Zone 01 Zone 03 Zone 05

Westfield Park, 
Windsor Court, & 
Cambridge Park

Silva Estates Wildflower Meadows

ANNUAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Landscape Contract 42,996$                    5,424$                      900$                         
Backflow Testing 405 135 45
Contract Repair Work 8,000 8,200 -

 Annual Contract Maintenance Expenses 51,401$                  13,759$                  945$                       

PGE Landscaping 1,200 650 -
PGE Lighting - - -
PGE 1,200$                      650$                         -$                             
Water 34,000$                    4,000$                      890$                         

Utility Expenses 35,200$                  4,650$                    890$                       

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 86,601$           18,409$           1,835$             

REHABILITATION/RENOVATION FUNDING & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Rehabilitation/Renovation Fund Collection -$                             -$                             -$                             

Capital Improvement Project Expenditures (For Fiscal Year) 7,925$                    8,000$                    -$                             

ANNUAL REHABILITATION/RENOVATION FUNDING & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 7,925$             8,000$             -$                      

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES
Operational Reserve Fund Collection -$                             -$                             8$                            

District Administration Expenses 3,755$                    694$                       73$                         

County Administration Fee 355 145 -

Annual Administration Expenses 4,110 839 73

TOTAL INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 4,110$             839$                81$                   

TOTAL ANNUAL EXPENSES 98,636$           27,248$           1,916$             

GENERAL BENEFIT EXPENSES
Lighting General Benefit — City Funded -$                             -$                             -$                             
Landscaping General Benefit — City Funded (5,332) (405) (109)

TOTAL GENERAL BENEFIT EXPENSES (5,332)$            (405)$               (109)$               

TOTAL SPECIAL BENEFIT EXPENSES 93,304$           26,843$           1,807$             

FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS
Reserve Fund Transfer/Deduction - (9,220) -
Additional City Funding and/or Service Reductions* - - -

TOTAL FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS / CONTRIBUTIONS -$                             (9,220)$                   -$                             

BALANCE TO LEVY 93,304$         17,624$         1,807$           
DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels 590 295 32
Assessed Parcels 566 288 29
Equivalent Benefit Units (EBU) 691.15 318.00 29.00

Assessment Per EBU $135.00 $55.42 $62.32
Maximum Assessment Rate Per EBU $135.0000 $55.4200 $62.3200

FUND BALANCE
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance (70,949)$                 55,978$                   (34,210)$                 

Operational Reserve & Rehabilitation Funding Collected - (9,220) 8

Estimated Ending Fund Balance (70,949)$                 46,759$                   (34,202)$                 

BUDGET ITEMS

54



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 28

Zones 06, 07, & 08A Budgets
LLMD LLMD LLMD

Zone 06 Zone 07 Zone 08A

Capistrano Silverado Estates Tracts 704 & 783

ANNUAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Landscape Contract 972$    3,492$    4,944$    
Backflow Testing 45 45 45
Contract Repair Work 180 55 1,300

 Annual Contract Maintenance Expenses 1,197$    3,592$    6,289$    

PGE Landscaping 70 - -
PGE Lighting - - -
PGE 70$    -$    -$    
Water 570$    570$    2,500$    

Utility Expenses 640$    570$    2,500$    

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 1,837$   4,162$   8,789$   

REHABILITATION/RENOVATION FUNDING & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Rehabilitation/Renovation Fund Collection -$    -$    -$    

Capital Improvement Project Expenditures (For Fiscal Year) 93$    60$    2,700$    

ANNUAL REHABILITATION/RENOVATION FUNDING & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 93$   60$   2,700$   

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES
Operational Reserve Fund Collection -$    24$    -$    

District Administration Expenses 78$    164$    346$    

County Administration Fee 10 27 66

Annual Administration Expenses 88 191 412

TOTAL INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 88$   215$   412$   

TOTAL ANNUAL EXPENSES 2,018$   4,437$   11,901$   

GENERAL BENEFIT EXPENSES
Lighting General Benefit — City Funded -$    -$    -$    
Landscaping General Benefit — City Funded (77) (291) (291)

TOTAL GENERAL BENEFIT EXPENSES (77)$   (291)$   (291)$   

TOTAL SPECIAL BENEFIT EXPENSES 1,941$   4,146$   11,610$   

FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS
Reserve Fund Transfer/Deduction - - (1,681)
Additional City Funding and/or Service Reductions* - - -

TOTAL FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS / CONTRIBUTIONS -$    -$    (1,681)$    

BALANCE TO LEVY 1,941$   4,146$   9,929$   
DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels 127 56 141
Assessed Parcels 123 53 132
Equivalent Benefit Units (EBU) 123.00 53.00 132.00 

Assessment Per EBU $15.78 $78.22 $75.22
Maximum Assessment Rate Per EBU $15.7800 $78.2200 $75.2253

FUND BALANCE
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance (18,493)$     (54,139)$     16,728$     

Operational Reserve & Rehabilitation Funding Collected - 24 (1,681)

Estimated Ending Fund Balance (18,493)$     (54,115)$     15,047$     

BUDGET ITEMS

55



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 29

Zones 08B, 09 & 10 Budgets
LLMD LLMD LLMD

Zone 08B Zone 09 Zone 10

Tracts 758 & 752
Manzanita at 

Lemoore & La Dante 
Rose

Avalon

ANNUAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Landscape Contract 5,208$                      3,540$                      9,804$                      
Backflow Testing - 135 90
Contract Repair Work 3,500 3,500 2,300

 Annual Contract Maintenance Expenses 8,708$                    7,175$                    12,194$                  

PGE Landscaping 125 - 250
PGE Lighting -
PGE 125$                         -$                             250$                         
Water 9,000$                      1,500$                      4,000$                      

Utility Expenses 9,125$                    1,500$                    4,250$                    

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 17,833$           8,675$             16,444$           

REHABILITATION/RENOVATION FUNDING & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Rehabilitation/Renovation Fund Collection -$                             -$                             -$                             

Capital Improvement Project Expenditures (For Fiscal Year) 2,900$                    4,000$                    2,586$                    

ANNUAL REHABILITATION/RENOVATION FUNDING & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 2,900$             4,000$             2,586$             

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES
Operational Reserve Fund Collection -$                             -$                             45$                         

District Administration Expenses 711$                       249$                       761$                       

County Administration Fee 70 68 76

Annual Administration Expenses 781 317 837

TOTAL INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 781$                317$                883$                

TOTAL ANNUAL EXPENSES 21,514$           12,992$           19,913$           

GENERAL BENEFIT EXPENSES
Lighting General Benefit — City Funded -$                             -$                             -$                             
Landscaping General Benefit — City Funded (434) (315) (924)

TOTAL GENERAL BENEFIT EXPENSES (434)$               (315)$               (924)$               

TOTAL SPECIAL BENEFIT EXPENSES 21,081$           12,677$           18,989$           

FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS
Reserve Fund Transfer/Deduction (352) (6,431) -
Additional City Funding and/or Service Reductions* - - -

TOTAL FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS / CONTRIBUTIONS (352)$                      (6,431)$                   -$                             

BALANCE TO LEVY 20,728$         6,247$           18,989$         
DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels 141 139 159
Assessed Parcels 140 134 151
Equivalent Benefit Units (EBU) 140.00 134.00 151.00

Assessment Per EBU $148.06 $46.62 $125.76
Maximum Assessment Rate Per EBU $148.0624 $46.6200 $125.7600

FUND BALANCE
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 30,137$                   15,051$                   (44,960)$                 

Operational Reserve & Rehabilitation Funding Collected (352) (6,431) 45

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 29,785$                   8,620$                     (44,915)$                 

BUDGET ITEMS

56



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 30

Zones 11, 12, & 13 Budgets and Total LLMD Budget, FY 2024/2025
LLMD LLMD LLMD TOTAL

Zone 11 Zone 12 Zone 13 BUDGET

Self Help Summerwind & 
College Park Covington Place 2024/2025

ANNUAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Landscape Contract 1,074$                   21,336$                    3,024$                    102,714$                 
Backflow Testing 23 180 45 1,193
Contract Repair Work 133 1,500 122 28,790

 Annual Contract Maintenance Expenses 1,230$                 23,016$                  3,191$                  132,697$               

PGE Landscaping - 275 - 2,570
PGE Lighting -
PGE -$                           275$                         -$                           2,570
Water 600$                      21,000$                    1,500$                    80,130$                   

Utility Expenses 600$                    21,275$                  1,500$                  82,700$                 

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 1,830$           44,291$           4,691$            215,397$         

REHABILITATION/RENOVATION FUNDING & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Rehabilitation/Renovation Fund Collection -$                          -$                             -$                           -$                            

Capital Improvement Project Expenditures (For Fiscal Year) 125$                    4,505$                    150$                     33,044$                 

ANNUAL REHABILITATION/RENOVATION FUNDING & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 125$              4,505$              150$               33,044$           

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES
Operational Reserve Fund Collection 6$                         -$                             7$                          90$                         

District Administration Expenses 79$                       824$                        264$                     8,000$                    

County Administration Fee 18 276 17 1,128

Annual Administration Expenses 97 1,100 281 9,128

TOTAL INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 103$              1,100$              288$               9,218$             
-

TOTAL ANNUAL EXPENSES 2,058$           49,896$           5,129$            257,659$         

GENERAL BENEFIT EXPENSES
Lighting General Benefit — City Funded -$                          -$                             -$                           -$                            
Landscaping General Benefit — City Funded (138) (1,371) (179) (9,865)

TOTAL GENERAL BENEFIT EXPENSES (138)$             (1,371)$            (179)$              (9,865)$            

TOTAL SPECIAL BENEFIT EXPENSES 1,919$           48,525$           4,950$            247,793$         

FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS
Reserve Fund Transfer/Deduction - (4,500) - (22,184)
Additional City Funding and/or Service Reductions* - - - -

TOTAL FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS / CONTRIBUTIONS -$                          (4,500)$                   -$                           (22,184)$                

BALANCE TO LEVY 1,919$         44,025$         4,950$         225,610$      
DISTRICT STATISTICS   

Total Parcels 38 570 36 2,324
Assessed Parcels 36 552 33 2,237
Equivalent Benefit Units (EBU) 36.00 552.00 33.00 2,392.15

Assessment Per EBU $53.32 $79.76 $150.00
Maximum Assessment Rate Per EBU $53.3200 $145.0000 $150.0000

FUND BALANCE
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance (27,999)$               150,788$                 (21,932)$               (3,999)$                   

Operational Reserve & Rehabilitation Funding Collected 6 (4,500) 7 (22,094)

Estimated Ending Fund Balance (27,993)$               146,288$                 (21,925)$               (26,093)$                 

BUDGET ITEMS

57



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 31

Part IV - District/Zone Diagrams
The following section contains a series of diagrams showing the boundaries of the Zones within 
Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1 for Fiscal Year 2024/2025. Each 
Zone diagram incorporates the parcels determined to receive special benefits from the District 
improvements provided in each of those Zones. In addition to depicting the boundaries of the 
Zones, the diagrams also show the general location of the landscape areas and lighting 
improvements being funded and maintained within each Zone. All parcels that will receive a
special benefit from the improvements provided within each Zone consist of all lots, parcels, and 
subdivisions of land within the boundaries of those Zones as depicted by these diagrams and the 
corresponding Assessor’s Parcel Numbers listed in “Part V - Assessment Rolls” of this Report. 
The lines and dimensions of those lots, parcels and subdivisions of land shall be those lines and 
dimensions shown on the Kings County Assessor’s parcel maps for the current year and by 
reference the Kings County Assessor’s parcel maps are incorporated herein and made part of 
this Report. These diagrams along with the Assessment Roll incorporated in this Report constitute 
the District Assessment Diagrams for Fiscal Year 2024/2025.

58



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 32

District Zone Overview

59



Le
m

oo
re

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 D

is
tri

ct
 N

o.
 1

En
gi

ne
er

’s
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
4/

20
25

Pa
ge

 3
3

Zo
ne

 0
1

D
ia

gr
am

60



Le
m

oo
re

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 D

is
tri

ct
 N

o.
 1

En
gi

ne
er

’s
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
4/

20
25

Pa
ge

 3
4

Zo
ne

 0
3

D
ia

gr
am

61



Le
m

oo
re

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 D

is
tri

ct
 N

o.
 1

En
gi

ne
er

’s
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
4/

20
25

Pa
ge

 3
5

Zo
ne

 0
5

D
ia

gr
am

62



Le
m

oo
re

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 D

is
tri

ct
 N

o.
 1

En
gi

ne
er

’s
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
4/

20
25

Pa
ge

 3
6

Zo
ne

06
D

ia
gr

am

63



Le
m

oo
re

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 D

is
tri

ct
 N

o.
 1

En
gi

ne
er

’s
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
4/

20
25

Pa
ge

 3
7

Zo
ne

 0
7

D
ia

gr
am

64



Le
m

oo
re

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 D

is
tri

ct
 N

o.
 1

En
gi

ne
er

’s
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
4/

20
25

Pa
ge

 3
8

Zo
ne

 0
8

D
ia

gr
am

65



Le
m

oo
re

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 D

is
tri

ct
 N

o.
 1

En
gi

ne
er

’s
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
4/

20
25

Pa
ge

 3
9

Zo
ne

 0
9

D
ia

gr
am

66



Le
m

oo
re

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 D

is
tri

ct
 N

o.
 1

En
gi

ne
er

’s
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
4/

20
25

Pa
ge

 4
0

Zo
ne

 1
0

D
ia

gr
am

67



Le
m

oo
re

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 D

is
tri

ct
 N

o.
 1

En
gi

ne
er

’s
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
4/

20
25

Pa
ge

 4
1

Zo
ne

 1
1

D
ia

gr
am

68



Le
m

oo
re

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 D

is
tri

ct
 N

o.
 1

En
gi

ne
er

’s
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
4/

20
25

Pa
ge

 4
2

Zo
ne

 1
2

D
ia

gr
am

69



Le
m

oo
re

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 D

is
tri

ct
 N

o.
 1

En
gi

ne
er

’s
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
4/

20
25

Pa
ge

 4
3

Zo
ne

 1
3

D
ia

gr
am

70



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 44

Part V - Assessment Rolls
The following Assessment Rolls incorporate all parcels identified as being within the District and 
the assessment amount for each parcel for Fiscal Year 2024/2025. Each parcel listed on the 
Assessment Roll for each Zone is currently shown and illustrated on the County Assessor's Roll 
and the County Assessor’s Parcel Number Maps (APN maps). These records are by reference 
made part of this Report and shall govern for all details concerning the description of the lots or 
parcels. The assessments presented on the Assessment Rolls are subject to change as a result 
of parcel changes made by the County including parcel splits, parcel merges or development 
changes that occur prior to the County Assessor's Office securing the final roll and generating tax 
bills for Fiscal Year 2024/2025. The total Fiscal Year 2024/2025 assessment revenue for each 
Zone may be slightly different than the “Balance to Levy” indicated in the budgets for each Zone 
depicted in Part III - Estimate of Costs due to rounding. 

Zone 01 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-360-001 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-002 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-003 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-004 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-005 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-006 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-007 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-008 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-052 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-053 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-054 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-055 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-056 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-057 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-058 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-059 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-060 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-061 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-062 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-063 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-064 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00

71



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 45

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-360-065 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-066 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-067 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-360-068 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-001 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-002 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-003 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-004 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-005 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-006 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-007 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-008 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-009 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-010 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-011 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-012 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-013 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-014 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-015 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-016 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-017 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-018 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-019 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-020 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-021 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-022 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-023 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-024 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-025 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-026 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-027 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-028 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-029 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-030 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-031 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-032 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00

72



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 46

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-370-033 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-034 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-035 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-036 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-037 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-038 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-039 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-040 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-041 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-042 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-043 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-044 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-045 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-046 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-047 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-370-048 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-049 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-050 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-051 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-052 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-053 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-054 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-055 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-056 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-057 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-058 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-059 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-060 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-061 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-062 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-063 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-064 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-065 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-066 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-067 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-068 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00

73



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 47

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-370-069 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-070 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-071 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-072 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-073 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-074 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-075 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-076 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-077 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-078 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-079 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-080 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-081 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-082 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-083 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-084 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-085 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-370-086 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-087 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-088 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-089 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-090 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-091 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-092 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-093 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-094 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-095 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-096 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-097 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-098 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-099 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-100 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-101 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-102 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-370-103 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-380-001 01 Non-Residential Developed 2.03 $274.04

74



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 48

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-380-002 01 Non-Residential Developed 26.64 $3,595.72
021-380-003 01 Non-Residential Developed 2.42 $326.02
021-380-004 01 Non-Residential Developed 2.66 $359.10
021-380-005 01 Non-Residential Developed 13.41 $1,809.66
021-380-006 01 Non-Residential Developed 1.05 $141.74
021-380-007 01 Non-Residential Developed 1.47 $198.44
021-380-010 01 Non-Residential Developed 1.51 $203.16
021-380-011 01 Non-Residential Developed 1.05 $141.74
021-380-012 01 Non-Residential Developed 0.42 $56.70
021-380-013 01 Non-Residential Developed 1.05 $141.74
021-380-014 01 Non-Residential Developed 2.70 $363.82
021-380-015 01 Non-Residential Developed 2.24 $302.40
021-380-016 01 Non-Residential Developed 1.82 $245.70
021-380-017 01 Non-Residential Developed 0.70 $94.50
021-380-018 01 Residential Multi-Family 80.00 $10,800.00
021-470-001 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-002 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-003 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-004 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-005 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-006 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-007 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-008 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-009 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-010 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-011 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-012 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-013 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-014 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-015 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-016 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-017 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-018 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-019 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-020 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-021 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00

75



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 49

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-470-022 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-023 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-024 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-025 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-026 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-027 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-028 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-029 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-030 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-031 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-032 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-033 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-034 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-035 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-036 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-037 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-038 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-039 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-040 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-041 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-042 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-043 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-044 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-470-045 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-001 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-002 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-003 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-004 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-005 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-006 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-007 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-008 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-009 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-010 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-011 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-012 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00

76



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 50

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-480-013 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-014 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-015 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-016 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-017 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-018 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-019 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-020 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-021 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-022 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-023 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-024 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-025 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-026 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-027 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-028 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-029 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-030 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-031 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-032 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-033 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-034 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-035 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-036 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-037 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-038 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-039 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-040 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-041 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-480-042 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-001 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-002 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-003 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-004 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-005 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-006 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00

77



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 51

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-490-007 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-008 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-009 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-010 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-011 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-012 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-013 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-014 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-015 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-016 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-017 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-018 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-019 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-020 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-021 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-022 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-023 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-024 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-025 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-026 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-027 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-028 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-029 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-030 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-031 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-032 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-033 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-034 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-035 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-036 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-037 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-038 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-039 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-040 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-041 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-042 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00

78



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 52

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-490-043 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-044 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-045 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-046 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-047 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-048 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-049 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-050 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-051 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-052 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-053 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-054 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-055 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-056 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-057 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-058 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-059 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-060 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-061 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-062 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-490-063 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-001 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-510-002 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-003 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-510-004 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-005 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-006 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-007 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-510-008 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-009 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-010 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-011 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-012 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-013 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-014 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-015 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00

79



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 53

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-510-016 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-017 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-018 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-019 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-020 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-021 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-510-022 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-023 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-024 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-025 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-026 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-027 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-028 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-029 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-030 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-031 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-032 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-510-033 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-034 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-035 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-036 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-037 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-038 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-039 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-040 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-041 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-042 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-510-043 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-044 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-045 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-046 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-047 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-048 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-049 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-050 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-051 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00

80



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 54

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-510-052 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-053 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-510-054 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-530-001 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-002 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-003 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-004 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-005 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-006 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-007 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-530-008 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-530-009 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-010 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-011 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-012 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-013 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-015 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-016 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-017 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-018 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-019 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-020 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-021 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-022 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-023 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-024 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-025 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-026 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-027 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-028 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-029 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-030 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-031 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-032 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-033 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-034 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00

81



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 55

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-530-035 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-036 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-530-037 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-001 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-002 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-003 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-004 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-005 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-006 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-007 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-008 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-009 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-010 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-011 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-012 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-013 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-014 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-015 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-016 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-017 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-018 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-019 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-022 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-023 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-024 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-025 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-026 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-027 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-028 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-029 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-030 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-031 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-033 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-034 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-035 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-036 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00

82



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 56

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-580-037 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-038 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-039 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-040 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-041 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-042 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-043 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-044 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-045 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-046 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-047 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-048 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-580-049 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-580-050 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-051 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-052 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-053 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-054 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-055 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-056 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-057 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-058 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-059 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-060 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-061 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-062 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-063 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-580-064 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-001 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-600-002 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-003 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-004 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-005 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-006 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-007 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-008 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00

83



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 57

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-600-009 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-010 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-600-011 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-600-012 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-600-013 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-014 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-015 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-016 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-017 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-018 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-019 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-020 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-021 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-600-022 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-600-023 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-024 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-025 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-026 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-027 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-028 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-029 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-030 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-031 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-032 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-033 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-034 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-035 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-036 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-037 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-038 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-039 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-040 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-041 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-042 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-043 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-044 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00

84



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 58

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-600-045 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-046 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-047 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-048 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-049 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-050 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-051 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-052 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-053 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-054 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-055 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-056 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-057 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-058 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-059 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-060 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-061 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-062 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-600-063 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-600-064 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-065 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-066 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-067 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-068 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-069 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-070 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-071 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-072 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-073 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-074 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-075 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-076 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-077 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-078 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-079 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-080 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00

85



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 59

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-600-081 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-082 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-083 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-084 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-085 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-086 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-087 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-088 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-089 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-600-090 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-001 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-002 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-003 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-004 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-005 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-006 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-007 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-008 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-009 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-010 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-011 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-012 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-013 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-014 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-015 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-610-016 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-017 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-018 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-019 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-020 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-021 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-022 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-023 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-024 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-025 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-026 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00

86



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 60

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-610-027 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-028 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-029 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-030 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-031 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-032 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-033 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-034 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-035 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-036 01 Exempt             - $0.00
021-610-037 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-038 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-039 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-040 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-041 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-042 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-043 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-044 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-045 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-046 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-047 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-048 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-049 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-050 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-051 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-052 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-053 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-054 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $135.00
021-610-055 01 Exempt             - $0.00

Totals 691.15 $93,304.48

87



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 61

Zone 03 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-330-001 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-002 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-003 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-004 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-005 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-006 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-007 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-008 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-009 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-010 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-011 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-012 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-013 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-014 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-015 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-016 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-017 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-018 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-019 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-020 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-021 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-022 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-023 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-024 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-025 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-026 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-027 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-028 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-029 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-030 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-031 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-032 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-033 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-034 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-035 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42

88



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 62

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-330-036 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-037 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-038 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-039 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-040 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-041 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-042 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-043 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-044 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-045 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-046 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-047 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-048 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-049 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-050 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-051 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-052 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-053 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-054 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-055 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-056 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-057 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-058 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-059 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-060 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-061 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-062 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-063 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-064 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-065 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-066 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-067 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-068 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-069 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-070 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-071 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42

89



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 63

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-330-072 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-073 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-074 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-075 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-076 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-077 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-078 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-079 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-080 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-081 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-082 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-083 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-084 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-085 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-086 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-087 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-088 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-089 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-090 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-091 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-092 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-093 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-094 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-330-095 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-001 03 Exempt             - $0.00
023-340-002 03 Exempt             - $0.00
023-340-003 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-004 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-005 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-006 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-007 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-008 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-009 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-010 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-011 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-012 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42

90



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 64

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-340-013 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-014 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-015 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-016 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-017 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-018 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-019 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-020 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-021 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-022 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-023 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-340-024 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-003 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-004 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-005 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-006 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-007 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-008 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-009 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-010 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-011 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-012 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-013 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-014 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-015 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-016 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-017 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-018 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-019 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-020 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-021 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-022 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-023 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-024 03 Exempt             - $0.00
023-350-028 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-029 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42

91



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 65

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-350-030 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-031 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-032 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-033 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-034 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-035 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-036 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-037 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-038 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-039 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-040 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-041 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-042 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-043 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-045 03 Exempt             - $0.00
023-350-046 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-047 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-048 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-049 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-050 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-051 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-052 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-053 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-054 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-055 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-056 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-057 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-058 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-059 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-060 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-061 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-062 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-063 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-064 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-065 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-066 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42

92



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 66

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-350-067 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-068 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-069 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-070 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-071 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-072 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-350-073 03 Exempt             - $0.00
023-350-077 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-001 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-002 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-003 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-004 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-005 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-006 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-007 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-008 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-009 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-010 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-011 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-012 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-013 03 Exempt             - $0.00
023-530-014 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-015 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-016 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-017 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-018 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-019 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-020 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-021 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-022 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-023 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-024 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-025 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-530-026 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-570-001 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-570-002 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42

93



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 67

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-570-003 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-570-004 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-570-005 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-570-006 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-570-007 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-570-008 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-570-009 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-570-010 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-001 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-002 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-003 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-004 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-005 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-006 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-007 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-008 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-009 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-010 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-011 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-012 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-013 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-014 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-015 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-016 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-017 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-018 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-019 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-020 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-021 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-022 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-023 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-024 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-025 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-026 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-027 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-028 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42

94



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 68

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-580-029 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-030 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-031 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-032 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-033 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-034 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-035 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-036 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-037 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-038 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-039 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-040 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-041 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-042 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-043 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-044 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-045 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-046 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-047 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-048 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-049 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-050 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-051 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-580-052 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $55.42
023-590-002 03 Exempt             - $0.00
023-590-003 03 Residential Multi-Family 4.00 $221.68
023-590-004 03 Residential Multi-Family 4.00 $221.68
023-590-005 03 Residential Multi-Family 4.00 $221.68
023-590-006 03 Residential Multi-Family 4.00 $221.68
023-590-007 03 Residential Multi-Family 4.00 $221.68
023-590-008 03 Residential Multi-Family 4.00 $221.68
023-590-009 03 Residential Multi-Family 4.00 $221.68
023-590-010 03 Residential Multi-Family 4.00 $221.68
023-590-011 03 Residential Multi-Family 4.00 $221.68
023-590-012 03 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $55.42
023-590-013 03 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $55.42

95



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 69

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-590-014 03 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $55.42
023-590-015 03 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $55.42
023-590-016 03 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $55.42
023-590-017 03 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $55.42
023-590-018 03 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $55.42
023-590-019 03 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $55.42
023-590-020 03 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $55.42
023-590-021 03 Residential Multi-Family 4.00 $221.68

Totals 318.00 $17,623.56

Zone 05 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-360-018 05 Exempt           - $0.00
021-360-019 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-020 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-021 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-022 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-023 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-024 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-027 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-028 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-029 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-030 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-031 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-032 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-033 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-034 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-035 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-036 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-037 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-038 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-039 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-040 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-041 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32

96



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 70

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-360-042 05 Exempt           - $0.00
021-360-043 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-044 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-045 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-046 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-047 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-048 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-049 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-050 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $62.32
021-360-051 05 Exempt           - $0.00

Totals 29.00 $1,807.28

Zone 06 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-050-001 06 Exempt               - $0.00
023-050-002 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-003 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-004 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-005 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-006 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-007 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-008 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-009 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-010 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-011 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-012 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-013 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-014 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-015 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-016 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-017 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-018 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-019 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-020 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-021 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78

97



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 71

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-050-022 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-023 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-024 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-025 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-026 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-027 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-028 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-029 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-050-030 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-001 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-002 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-003 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-004 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-005 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-006 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-007 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-008 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-009 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-010 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-011 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-012 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-013 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-014 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-015 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-016 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-017 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-018 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-019 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-020 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-021 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-022 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-023 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-024 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-025 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-026 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-027 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-028 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-029 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-030 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-031 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78

98



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 72

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-060-032 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-033 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-034 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-035 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-036 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-037 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-038 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-039 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-040 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-041 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-042 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-043 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-044 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-045 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-060-046 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-002 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-003 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-004 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-005 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-006 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-007 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-008 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-009 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-010 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-011 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-012 06 Exempt               - $0.00
023-070-013 06 Exempt               - $0.00
023-070-014 06 Exempt               - $0.00
023-070-015 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-016 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-017 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-018 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-019 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-020 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-021 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-022 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-023 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-024 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-025 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-026 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78

99



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 73

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-070-027 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-028 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-029 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-030 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-031 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-032 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-033 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-034 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-035 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-036 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-037 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-038 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-039 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-040 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-041 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-042 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-043 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-044 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-045 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-046 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-047 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-048 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-049 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-050 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-051 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78
023-070-052 06 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $15.78

Totals    
123.00 $1,940.94

Zone 07 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-370-001 07 Exempt           - $0.00
023-370-002 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-003 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-004 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-005 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22

100



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 74

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-370-006 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-007 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-008 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-009 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-010 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-011 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-012 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-013 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-014 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-015 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-016 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-017 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-018 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-019 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-020 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-021 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-022 07 Exempt           - $0.00
023-370-023 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-024 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-025 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-026 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-027 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-028 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-029 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-030 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-031 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-032 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-033 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-034 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-035 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-036 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-037 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-038 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-039 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-040 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-041 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-042 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-043 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-044 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-045 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22

101



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 75

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-370-046 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-047 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-048 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-049 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-050 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-051 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-052 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-053 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-054 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-055 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $78.22
023-370-056 07 Exempt           - $0.00

Totals 53.00 $4,145.66

Zone 08A Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

024-340-001 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-002 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-003 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-004 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-005 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-006 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-007 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-008 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-009 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-010 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-011 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-012 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-013 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-014 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-015 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-016 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-017 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-018 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-019 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22

102



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 76

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

024-340-020 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-021 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-022 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-023 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-024 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-025 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-026 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-027 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-028 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-029 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-030 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-031 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-032 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-033 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-034 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-035 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-036 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-037 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-038 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-039 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-040 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-041 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-042 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-043 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-044 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-045 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-046 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-047 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-048 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-049 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-340-050 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-001 08A Exempt             - $0.00
024-370-002 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-003 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-004 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-005 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-006 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22

103



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 77

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

024-370-007 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-008 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-009 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-010 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-011 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-012 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-013 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-014 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-015 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-016 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-017 08A Exempt             - $0.00
024-370-018 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-019 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-020 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-021 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-022 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-023 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-024 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-025 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-026 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-027 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-028 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-029 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-030 08A Exempt             - $0.00
024-370-031 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-032 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-033 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-034 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-035 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-036 08A Exempt             - $0.00
024-370-037 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-038 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-039 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-040 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-041 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-370-042 08A Exempt             - $0.00
024-370-043 08A Exempt             - $0.00

104



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 78

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

024-380-001 08A Exempt             - $0.00
024-380-002 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-003 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-004 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-005 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-006 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-007 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-008 08A Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $75.22
024-380-009 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-010 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-011 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-012 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-013 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-014 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-015 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-016 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-017 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-018 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-019 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-020 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-021 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-022 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-023 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-024 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-025 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-026 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-027 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-028 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-029 08A Exempt             - $0.00
024-380-030 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-031 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-032 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-033 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-034 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-035 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-036 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-037 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22

105



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 79

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

024-380-038 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-039 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-040 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-041 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-042 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-043 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-044 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-045 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-046 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-047 08A Residential Single-Family 1.00 $75.22
024-380-048 08A Exempt             - $0.00

Totals 132.00 $9,929.04

Zone 08B Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

024-350-001 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-002 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-003 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-004 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-005 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-006 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-007 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-008 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-009 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-010 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-011 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-012 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-013 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-014 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-015 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-016 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-017 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-018 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06

106



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 80

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

024-350-019 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-020 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-021 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-022 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-023 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-024 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-025 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-026 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-027 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-029 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-030 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-031 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-032 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-033 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-350-034 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-002 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-003 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-004 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-005 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-006 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-007 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-008 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-009 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-010 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-011 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-012 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-013 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-014 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-017 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-018 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-019 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-020 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-021 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-024 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-025 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-026 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-027 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06

107



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 81

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

024-360-028 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-029 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-030 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-031 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-032 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-033 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-034 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-360-036 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-001 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-002 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-003 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-004 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-005 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-006 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-007 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-008 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-009 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-010 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-011 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-012 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-013 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-014 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-015 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-016 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-017 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-018 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-019 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-020 08B Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $148.06
024-410-021 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-022 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-023 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-024 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-025 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-026 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-027 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-028 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-029 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06

108



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 82

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

024-410-030 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-410-031 08B Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $148.06
024-410-032 08B Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $148.06
024-420-001 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-002 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-003 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-004 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-005 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-006 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-007 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-008 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-009 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-010 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-011 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-012 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-013 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-014 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-015 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-016 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-017 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-018 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-019 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-020 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-021 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-022 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-023 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-024 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-025 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-026 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-027 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-028 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-029 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-030 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-031 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-032 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-033 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-034 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06

109



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 83

Assessor 
Parcel Maximum

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

024-420-035 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-036 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-037 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-038 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-039 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-040 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-041 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-042 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-043 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-044 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-045 08B Residential Single-Family 1.00 $148.06
024-420-046 08B Exempt             - $0.00

Totals 140.00 $20,728.40

Zone 09 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-080-053 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-054 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-055 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-056 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-057 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-058 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-059 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-060 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-061 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-062 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-063 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-064 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-065 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-066 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-067 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-068 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-069 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-070 09 Exempt           - $0.00

110



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 84

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-080-071 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-072 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-073 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-074 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-075 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-076 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-077 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-078 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-079 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-080 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-081 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-082 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-083 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-084 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-085 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-086 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-087 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-088 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-089 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-090 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-091 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-080-092 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-001 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-002 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-003 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-004 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-005 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-006 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-007 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-008 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-009 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-010 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-011 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-012 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-013 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-014 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-015 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-016 09 Exempt           - $0.00
021-170-034 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62

111



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 85

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-170-035 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-036 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-037 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-038 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-039 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-040 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-041 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-042 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-043 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-044 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-045 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-046 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-047 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-048 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-049 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-050 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-170-051 09 Exempt           - $0.00
021-680-001 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-002 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-003 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-004 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-006 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-007 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-008 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-009 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-010 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-011 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-012 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-013 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-014 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-015 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-016 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-017 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-018 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-019 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-020 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-021 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-022 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-023 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62

112



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 86

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-680-024 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-025 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-026 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-027 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-028 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-029 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-030 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-031 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-032 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-033 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-034 09 Exempt           - $0.00
021-680-035 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-036 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-037 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-038 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-039 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-040 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-041 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-042 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-043 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-044 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-045 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-046 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-047 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-048 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-049 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-050 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-051 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-052 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-053 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-054 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-055 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-056 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-057 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-058 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-059 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-060 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-061 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-062 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62

113



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 87

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-680-063 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-064 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-065 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $46.62
021-680-066 09 Exempt           - $0.00

Totals 134.00 $6,247.08

Zone 10 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment
023-440-001 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-002 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-003 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-004 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-005 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-006 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-007 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-008 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-009 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-010 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-011 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-012 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-013 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-014 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-015 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-018 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-019 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-020 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-021 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-022 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-023 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-024 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-025 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-026 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-027 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-028 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-029 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-030 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76

114



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 88

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment
023-440-031 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-032 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-033 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-034 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-035 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-036 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-037 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-038 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-039 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-040 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-041 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-042 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-043 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-044 10 Exempt           - $0.00
023-440-045 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-046 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-047 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-048 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-049 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-050 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-051 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-052 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-053 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-054 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-055 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-056 10 Exempt           - $0.00
023-440-057 10 Exempt           - $0.00
023-440-058 10 Exempt           - $0.00
023-440-059 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-440-060 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-001 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-002 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-003 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-004 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-005 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-006 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-007 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-008 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-009 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-010 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76

115



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 89

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment
023-550-011 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-012 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-013 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-014 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-015 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-016 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-017 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-018 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-019 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-020 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-021 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-022 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-023 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-024 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-025 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-026 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-027 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-028 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-029 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-030 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-031 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-032 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-033 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-034 10 Exempt           - $0.00
023-550-035 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-036 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-037 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-038 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-039 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-040 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-041 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-042 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-043 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-044 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-045 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-046 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-047 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-048 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-049 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-050 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76

116



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 90

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment
023-550-051 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-052 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-053 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-054 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-055 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-056 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-057 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-058 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-059 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-060 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-061 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-550-062 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-001 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-002 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-003 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-004 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-005 10 Exempt           - $0.00
023-560-006 10 Exempt           - $0.00
023-560-007 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-008 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-009 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-010 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-011 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-012 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-013 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-014 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-015 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-016 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-017 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-018 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-019 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-020 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-021 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-022 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-024 10 Exempt           - $0.00
023-560-025 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-026 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-027 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-028 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-029 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76

117



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 91

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment
023-560-030 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-031 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-032 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-033 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-034 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-035 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-036 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-037 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-038 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-039 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76
023-560-040 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $125.76

Totals 151.00 $18,989.76

Zone 11 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-160-001 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-002 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-003 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-004 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-005 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-006 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-007 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-008 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-009 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-010 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-011 11 Exempt           - $0.00
023-160-012 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-013 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-014 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-015 11 Exempt           - $0.00
023-160-016 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-017 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-018 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-019 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-020 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-021 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32

118



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 92

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-160-022 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-023 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-024 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-025 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-026 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-027 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-028 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-029 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-030 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-031 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-032 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-033 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-034 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-035 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-036 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-037 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32
023-160-038 11 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $53.32

Totals 36.00 $1,919.52

Zone 12 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-690-001 12 Exempt               - $0.00
021-690-002 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-003 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-004 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-005 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-006 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-007 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-008 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-009 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-010 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-011 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-012 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-013 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-014 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-015 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76

119



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 93

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-690-016 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-017 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-018 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-019 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-020 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-021 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-022 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-023 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-024 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-025 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-026 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-027 12 Exempt               - $0.00
021-690-028 12 Exempt               - $0.00
021-690-029 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-030 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-031 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-032 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-033 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-034 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-035 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-036 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-037 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-038 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-039 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-040 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-041 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-042 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-043 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-044 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-045 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-046 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-047 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-048 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-049 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-050 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-051 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-052 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-690-053 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-001 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-002 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76

120



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 94

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-700-003 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-004 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-005 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-006 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-007 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-008 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-009 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-010 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-011 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-012 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-013 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-014 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-015 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-016 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-017 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-018 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-019 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-020 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-021 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-022 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-023 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-024 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-025 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-026 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-027 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-028 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-029 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-030 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-031 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-032 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-033 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-034 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-035 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-036 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-037 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-038 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-039 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-040 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-041 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-042 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76

121



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 95

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-700-043 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-044 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-046 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-047 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-048 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-049 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-050 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-700-051 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-001 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-002 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-003 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-004 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-005 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-006 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-007 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-008 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-009 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-010 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-011 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-012 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-013 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-014 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-015 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-016 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-017 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-018 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-019 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-020 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-021 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-022 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-023 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-024 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-025 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-026 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-027 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-028 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-029 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-030 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-031 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-032 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76

122



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 96

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-710-033 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-034 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-035 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-036 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-037 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-038 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-039 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-040 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-041 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-042 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-710-043 12 Exempt               - $0.00
021-720-001 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-002 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-003 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-004 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-005 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-006 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-007 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-008 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-009 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-010 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-011 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-012 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-013 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-014 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-015 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-016 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-017 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-018 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-019 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-020 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-720-021 12 Exempt               - $0.00
021-730-001 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-002 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-003 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-004 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-005 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-006 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-007 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-008 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76

123



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 97

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-730-009 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-010 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-011 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-012 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-013 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-014 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-015 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-016 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-017 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-018 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-019 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-020 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-021 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-022 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-023 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-024 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-025 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-026 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-027 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-028 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-029 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-030 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-031 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-032 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-033 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-034 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-035 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-036 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-037 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-038 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-039 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-040 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-041 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-042 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-043 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-044 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-045 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-046 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-047 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-730-048 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76

124



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 98

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-730-049 12 Exempt               - $0.00
021-730-050 12 Exempt               - $0.00
021-730-051 12 Exempt               - $0.00
021-740-001 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-002 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-003 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-004 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-005 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-006 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-007 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-008 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-009 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-010 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-011 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-012 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-013 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-014 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-015 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-016 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-017 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-018 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-019 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-020 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-021 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-022 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-023 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-024 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-025 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-026 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-027 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-028 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-029 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-030 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-031 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-032 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-033 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-034 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-035 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-036 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-037 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76

125



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 99

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-740-038 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-039 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-040 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-041 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-042 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-043 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-044 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-045 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-046 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-047 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-048 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-049 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-050 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-051 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-740-052 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-001 12 Exempt               - $0.00
021-750-002 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-003 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-004 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-005 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-006 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-007 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-008 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-009 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-010 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-011 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-012 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-013 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-014 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-015 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-016 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-017 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-018 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-019 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-020 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-021 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-022 12 Exempt               - $0.00
021-750-023 12 Exempt               - $0.00
021-750-024 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-025 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76

126



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 100

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-750-026 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-027 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-028 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-029 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-030 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-031 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-032 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-033 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-034 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-035 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-036 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-037 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-038 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-039 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-040 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-041 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-042 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-043 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-044 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-045 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-046 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-047 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-048 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-049 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-050 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-051 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-052 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-053 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-054 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-055 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-056 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-057 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-058 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-059 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-060 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-061 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-062 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-063 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-064 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-065 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76

127



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 101

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-750-066 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-067 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-068 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-069 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-070 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-071 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-072 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-073 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-074 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-075 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-076 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-077 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-078 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-079 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-080 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-081 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-082 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-083 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-750-084 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-001 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-002 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-003 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-004 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-005 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-006 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-007 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-008 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-009 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-010 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-011 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-012 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-013 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-014 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-015 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-016 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-017 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-018 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-019 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-020 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-021 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76

128



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 102

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-760-022 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-023 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-024 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-025 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-026 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-027 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-028 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-029 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-030 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-031 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-032 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-033 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-034 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-035 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-036 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-037 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-038 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-039 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-040 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-041 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-042 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-043 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-044 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-045 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-046 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-047 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-048 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-049 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-050 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-760-051 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-001 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-002 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-003 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-004 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-005 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-006 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-007 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-008 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-009 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-010 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76

129



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 103

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-770-011 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-012 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-013 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-014 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-015 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-016 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-017 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-018 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-019 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-020 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-021 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-022 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-023 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-024 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-025 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-026 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-027 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-028 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-029 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-030 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-031 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-032 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-033 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-034 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-035 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-036 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-037 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-038 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-039 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-040 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-041 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-042 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-043 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-044 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-045 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-046 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-047 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-048 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-049 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-050 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76

130



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 104

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-770-051 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-052 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-053 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-054 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-055 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-056 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-057 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-058 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-059 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
021-770-060 12 Exempt               - $0.00
021-770-061 12 Exempt               - $0.00
023-540-001 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-002 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-003 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-004 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-005 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-006 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-007 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-008 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-009 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-010 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-011 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-012 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-013 12 Exempt               - $0.00
023-540-014 12 Exempt               - $0.00
023-540-015 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-016 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-017 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-018 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-019 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-020 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-021 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-022 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-023 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-024 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-025 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-026 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-027 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-028 12 Exempt               - $0.00
023-540-029 12 Exempt               - $0.00

131



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 105

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-540-030 12 Exempt               - $0.00
023-540-031 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-032 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-033 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-034 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-035 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-036 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-037 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-038 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-039 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-040 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-041 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-042 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-043 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-044 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-045 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-046 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-047 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-048 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-049 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-050 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-051 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-052 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-053 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-054 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-055 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-056 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-057 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-058 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-059 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-060 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-061 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-062 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-063 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-064 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-065 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-066 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-067 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-068 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-069 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76

132



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 106

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-540-070 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-071 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-072 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-073 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-074 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-075 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-076 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-077 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-078 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-079 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-080 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-081 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-082 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-083 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-084 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-085 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-086 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-087 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-088 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-089 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-090 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-091 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-092 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-093 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-094 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-095 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-096 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-097 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-098 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-099 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-100 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-101 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-102 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-103 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76
023-540-104 12 Residential Single-Family            1.00 $79.76

Totals            552.00 $44,027.52

133



Lemoore Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 107

Zone 13 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-630-003 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-004 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-005 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-006 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-007 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-008 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-009 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-010 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-011 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-012 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-013 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-014 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-015 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-016 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-017 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-018 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-019 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-020 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-021 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-022 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-023 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-024 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-025 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-026 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-027 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-028 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-029 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-030 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-031 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-032 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-033 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-034 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-035 13 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $150.00
021-630-036 13 Exempt           - $0.00
021-630-037 13 Exempt           - $0.00
021-630-038 13 Exempt           - $0.00

Totals 33.00 $4,950.00

134



City of Lemoore
Public Facilities Maintenance 

District No. 1
 

Annual Engineer’s Report
Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Intent Meeting: June 4, 2024
Public Hearing: June 18, 2024

CITY OF LEMOORE
711 W CINNAMON DRIVE

LEMOORE, CA 93245

MAY 2024
PREPARED BY
WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

27368 Via Industria
Suite 200
Temecula, CA 92590
T. 951.587.3500|800.755.6864 
F. 951.587.3510|888.326.6864

Property Tax Information Line
T.866.807.6864

www.willdan.com

135



 

ENGINEER'S REPORT AFFIDAVIT

City of Lemoore
Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1

For 
Fiscal Year 2024/2025

City of Lemoore,
Kings County, State of California

This Report and the enclosed descriptions, budgets and diagram outline the proposed 
improvements and assessments for the Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1 in the City 
of Lemoore for Fiscal Year 2024/2025, which includes each lot, parcel, and subdivision of land 
within said District, as the same existed at the time of the passage of the Resolution of 
Intention. Reference is hereby made to the Kings County Assessor’s maps for a detailed 
description of the lines and dimensions of parcels within the District. The undersigned 
respectfully submits the enclosed Report as directed by the City Council.

Dated this ____________ day of ______________, 2024.

Willdan Financial Services
Assessment Engineer
On Behalf of the City of Lemoore

By: ________________________________
Jim McGuire
Principal Consultant, Project Manager

By: ________________________________
Tyrone Peter
PE # C 81888

136



 

Table of Contents

 

Introduction ......................................................................................................... 1 
District Changes ................................................................................................................. 2 

Report Content and Annual Proceedings................................................................ 2

Part I -- Plans and Specifications.............................................................5
Zones of Benefit ........................................................................................................ 6
Description of Improvements ................................................................................... 8

Part II -- Method of Apportionment ........................................................19
Legislative Requirements for Assessments ......................................................... 19
Benefit Analysis....................................................................................................... 20
Assessment Methodology ...................................................................................... 23
Annual Inflationary Adjustment (Assessment Range Formula) .......................... 30

Part III -- Estimate of Costs ....................................................................32
Zones 01, 02, & 03 Budgets .................................................................................... 33
Zones 04, 05, & 06 Budgets .................................................................................... 34
Zones 07, 08, & 09 Budgets .................................................................................... 35
Zones 10, 11, & 12 Budgets and Total PFMD Budget, FY 2024/2025................... 36

Part IV -- District Diagrams.....................................................................37

Part V -- Assessment Rolls ....................................................................51

137



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 1

Introduction
The City of Lemoore (“City”), pursuant to Chapter 10 of Title 7 of the Lemoore Municipal Code, 
(“Municipal Code”) as enacted by Ordinance No. 2006-01 (the “Ordinance”), and to the extent not 
inconsistent with the Ordinance, the provisions and procedures of the Landscaping and Lighting 
Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code (“1972 Act”) and 
in compliance with the substantive and procedural requirements of the California State 
Constitution, Article XIIID (“California Constitution”) established the assessment district 
designated as the:

Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Pursuant to the provisions of the Municipal Code, the Ordinance, and 1972 Act (hereafter referred 
to collectively as “City Maintenance District Codes”), and in compliance with the substantive and 
procedural requirements of the California Constitution, the City has annually levied special benefit 
assessments within the Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1 (“District”) in order to fund in 
whole or in part the maintenance, operation, repair and periodic replacement of certain public 
improvements including landscaping, street lights, street paving, parks and appurtenant facilities 
that provide special benefits to properties within the District.

The City Council of the City of Lemoore adopted its General Plan with various elements to provide 
guidelines for orderly development of property within the City. The City Council further adopted 
ordinances and regulations governing the development of land providing for the installation and 
construction of certain lighting, landscaping, street paving, parks, and appurtenant facilities to 
enhance the quality of life and to benefit the value of property.

The requirement for the installation of lighting, landscaping, streets, and appurtenant facilities is 
a condition of development provided for in the City's Subdivision Ordinance and is a requirement 
for issuance of a permit for construction of commercial, residential, and planned unit development. 
These improvements generally include street lights and related equipment and fixtures; street 
paving that may include curbs, gutters and sidewalks; various landscape materials such as trees, 
turf, shrubs, vines, and ground cover; irrigation and drainage systems; structural amenities such 
as monuments, block walls, retaining walls, or other fencing; hardscapes including mulch, trail 
and path surfaces, stamped concrete and pavers; recreational amenities such as benches, picnic 
facilities, play structures; signage, and related appurtenances.

The installation of street lights, landscaping and appurtenant facilities is the responsibility of the 
subdivider or other development/applicant, triggered by the approval of a tentative subdivision 
map or other development application. After installation, it is City policy that the servicing, 
operation, maintenance, repair and replacement of the street lighting, landscaping, local street 
paving, parks and appurtenant facilities in turn become the financial responsibility of the properties 
that specially benefit from the facilities. Prior to the establishment of the District, the City 
recognized that the required ongoing maintenance, periodic repair, and replacement of the 
facilities installed in connection with new developments could not feasibly be funded by the City 
and that such maintenance, operation, repair, and replacement should be funded through special 
benefit assessments on properties within the boundaries of the District.

In accordance with the City Maintenance District Code, the District has been established utilizing 
benefit zones (“Zones”) to address variations in the nature, location, and extent of the 
improvements that provide special benefits to parcels in the District. Within the boundaries of the 
District, parcels are assigned to a Zone, each of which is associated with specific improvements 
that provide special benefits to properties within that Zone.

138



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 2

In Fiscal Year 2023/2024, the District was comprised of the following Zones and developments:
Zone 01 – The Landing, Phases 1, 2, and 3
Zone 02 – Liberty, Phases 1 and 2
Zone 03 – Silva Estates, Phase 10
Zone 04 – Parkview Estates / Heritage Park – Laredo
Zone 05 – East Village Park/Aniston Place
Zone 06 – Heritage Acres
Zone 07 – Capistrano
Zone 08 – Woodside
Zone 09 – Lennar Homes
Zone 10 – Energy Homes:
Zone 11 – Tract No. 848:
Zone 12 – Tract No. 820:

District Changes
In Fiscal Year 2023/2024, Tract 848 was annexed to the District as Zone 11 (Annexation No. 
2023-1) and Tract 820 was annexed to the District as Zone 12 (Annexation No. 2023-2), but the 
proceedings for annexing these two developments to the District were addressed in separate 
reports and only referenced in the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Annual Engineer’s Report for the 
District. In separate proceedings, the annexation of Tract 848 to the District as Zone 11 and the 
annexation of Tract 820 to the District as Zone 12 were both completed and approved on June 
20, 2023. However, for both Zones, the planned improvements were not anticipated to be installed 
and accepted for maintenance in Fiscal Year 2023/2024, therefore, neither Zone was assessed 
for special benefits that fiscal year. These two new Zones have been fully incorporated into this 
Annual Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 (the “Report”), but it is still anticipated that 
the improvements for these two Zones will not be installed and/or accepted by the City for 
maintenance in Fiscal Year 2024/2025.

No other notable or substantial changes to the District and/or improvements have occurred since 
the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Annual Engineer’s Report.

Report Content and Annual Proceedings
This Report has been prepared pursuant to the City Maintenance District Code and Chapter 1, 
Article 4 and Chapter 3 of the 1972 Act, and presented to the City Council for their consideration 
and approval of the proposed improvements and services to be provided within the District and 
the levy and collection of annual assessments related thereto for Fiscal Year 2024/2025. This 
Report outlines the District zone structure, improvements, and proposed assessments to be levied 
in connection with the special benefits the properties will receive from the maintenance and 
servicing of the District improvements for Fiscal Year 2024/2025. The annual assessments to be 
levied on properties within the District provide a source of funding for the continued operation,
maintenance and servicing of the landscaping, parks, streetlights, street paving, and appurtenant 

139



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 3

facilities (improvements) to be provided by the District for the properties within each specified 
Zone for which properties in those respective Zones receive special benefits.

Each fiscal year, the City establishes the District’s assessments based on an estimate of the costs 
to maintain, operate and service the authorized District improvements and based upon available 
revenues including assessment revenues, fund balances, general benefit contributions and any 
additional City contributions from available sources. The costs of the improvements and the 
proposed annual assessments budgeted and assessed against properties within the District may 
include, but are not limited to the estimated expenditures for regular annual maintenance and 
repairs; incidental expenditures related to the operation and administration of the District; deficits 
or surpluses from prior years; revenues from other sources; and the collection of funds for 
operational reserves and/or periodic repairs, replacements and rehabilitation projects as 
authorized by the City Maintenance District Code. The net annual cost to provide the 
improvements for each Zone are allocated to the benefiting properties within that Zone using a 
weighted method of apportionment (refer to Assessment Methodology in Part II, Method of 
Apportionment) that calculates the proportional special benefits and assessment for each parcel 
as compared to other properties that benefit from the District improvements and services. Thus, 
each parcel is assessed proportionately for only those improvements, services, and expenses for 
which the parcel will receive special benefit.

The word “parcel,” for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its 
own Assessor’s Parcel Number (“APN”) by the Kings County Assessor’s Office. The Kings County 
Auditor/Controller uses Assessor’s Parcel Numbers and specific Fund Numbers to identify 
properties to be assessed on the tax roll for the District assessments.

At a noticed annual Public Hearing, the City Council will accept all public comments and written 
protests regarding the District and the annual levy of assessments. Based on those public 
comments and written protests, the City Council may order amendments to the Report or confirm 
the Report as submitted. Following final approval of the Report and confirmation of the 
assessments, the Council will by Resolution, order the improvements to be made and confirm the 
levy and collection of assessments pursuant to the City Maintenance District Code. The 
assessments as approved will be submitted to the Kings County Auditor/Controller to be included 
on the property tax roll for each parcel.

This Report consists of five (5) parts:

Part I
Plans and Specifications: This section contains a general description of the District, zones of 
benefit (“Zones”), and the improvements and services that provide special benefits to the parcels 
within the District. The improvements and appurtenant facilities that provide special benefits to 
the properties within the District and for which parcels are assessed may include, but not limited 
to local landscaping, neighborhood parks, street lights, street paving, sidewalks, curbs, gutters, 
and related amenities as well as associated operational and incidental expenses, and the 
collection of fund balances authorized by the City Maintenance District Code. The plans and 
specifications contained in this Report generally describe the nature and extent of the 
improvements. In conjunction with these general descriptions, a visual depiction of the 
improvements is provided in the District Diagrams contained in Part IV of this Report. More 
detailed information regarding the specific plans and specifications associated with the District 

140



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 4

improvements in each Zone may be on file in the Public Works Department and by reference are 
made part of this Report.

Part II
Method of Apportionment: This section outlines the special and general benefits associated 
with the improvements to be provided within the District (Benefit Analysis), which includes a
discussion of the proportional costs of the special benefits and a separation of costs considered 
to be of general benefit (and therefore not assessed). This section also outlines the method of 
calculating each property’s proportional special benefit and the basis upon which the estimated 
special benefit costs have been apportioned to each parcel of land within the District. This method 
of apportionment is consistent with the previously approved and adopted method of 
apportionment for the District.

Part III
Estimate of Costs: Identifies the estimated annual funding costs (Budget) required for the 
maintenance and operation of the improvements in each Zone including, but not limited to, annual 
maintenance and service expenses, utility costs, related incidental expenses, and fund balances 
authorized by the City Maintenance District Code and deemed appropriate to support the ongoing 
operation and maintenance of the improvements. Those improvements and/or costs determined 
to be of general benefit shall be funded by a City contribution.

Part IV
District/Zone Diagrams: This section of the Report contains a series of diagrams showing the 
boundaries of the Zones within the District for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 which incorporate the 
parcels determined to receive special benefits from the District improvements. These diagrams 
also provide a visual depiction of the location of the improvements being maintained. The lines 
and dimensions of each lot, parcel, and subdivision of land contained in the Zone diagrams are 
inclusive of the parcels referenced in “Part V - Assessment Roll” of this Report and the 
corresponding County Assessor’s Parcel Maps as they existed at the time this Report was 
prepared and shall incorporate all subsequent subdivisions, lot-line adjustments, or parcel 
changes therein. Reference is hereby made to the Kings County Assessor’s maps for a detailed 
description of the lines and dimensions of each lot and parcel of land within the District and Zones 
therein.

Part V
Assessment Rolls: The assessment amounts to be levied and collected in Fiscal Year
2024/2025 for each parcel is based on the parcel’s calculated proportional special benefits as 
outlined in the Method of Apportionment (Part II of this Report) and the annual assessment rates 
established by the estimated budgets (Part III of this Report).

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, portion, or zone of this Report is, for any 
reason, held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, 
such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining provisions of the Report and each 
section, subsection, subdivision, sentence, clause, phrase, portion, zone, or subzone thereof, 
irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, phrases, 
portions, zones, or subzones might subsequently be declared invalid or unconstitutional.

141



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 5

Part I -- Plans and Specifications
The purpose of this District is to provide in part through annual assessments, funding for the 
ongoing operation, maintenance, and servicing of improvements that include but are not limited 
to local landscaping, neighborhood parks, street lighting, street paving, and related appurtenant 
facilities and services in specified areas of the City. The territory within the District consists of 
those lots or parcels of land within the City of Lemoore for which the City through the District 
maintains and services local improvements installed in connection with or would otherwise be 
necessary for the development of those properties and for the benefit of those lots or parcels.
Improvements currently provided within the District may include but are not limited to:

Landscaping and related facilities and amenities located within designated street medians,
parkway and streetscape side-panels, and entryways within the public right of ways or 
easements adjacent to public right of ways; and within public places including greenbelt 
areas, open spaces, and neighborhood parks within each Zone. These improvements may 
include, but are not limited to:

various landscape materials such as trees, turf, shrubs, vines, ground cover, annual 
or perineal plantings;

irrigation and drainage systems;

structural amenities such as monuments, block walls, retaining walls, or other fencing;

hardscapes including mulch, trail, and path surfaces, stamped concrete and pavers;

recreational amenities within the parks or greenbelts that may include benches, play 
structures, picnic or other recreational facilities, signage, and related appurtenances. 

The maintenance of these improvements may include, but is not limited to the regularly 
scheduled mowing, trimming, pruning, fertilization, pest control, weed and graffiti 
abatement; installation, replacement and rehabilitation of the landscaping, repair or 
replacement of irrigation or drainage systems; repair or replacement of hardscape 
improvements and recreational amenities. The City Public Works Department shall 
authorize and schedule such maintenance and servicing as needed and based on 
available Zone funding.

Street lighting improvements located in the public right of ways within and on the perimeter 
of the developments and associated with each Zone and the parcels therein. Streetlight 
improvements include energy costs and maintenance of the lighting facilities including, but 
not limited to the removal, repair, replacement or relocation of light standards, poles, 
bulbs, fixtures, and related equipment and materials. 

Street paving on the local streets within each respective Zone that may include but is not 
limited to the repair and servicing of street surfaces, curbs, gutters, driveway approaches, 
walkways, delineation, signage, or other facilities within the public street right of ways. The 
street paving program may include but is not limited to the repair of potholes, cracks, or 
other failures in the asphalt surface; repair or partial segment replacement of curbs, 
gutters, and driveway approaches as needed to ensure pedestrian and vehicle safety or 
the integrity of the street; repair or installation of street signs; slurry sealing, overlays, and 
re-striping of the street surfaces. The specific activities and timing of various street and 
road maintenance services shall be determined by the City’s Public Works Department as 
necessary to extend the life of the streets or to improve traffic circulation and safety as 
available funding permits. 

142



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 6

Most street paving services and activities described above are not performed on an annual 
basis, but rather on a periodic basis such as slurry sealing or overlaying the asphalt 
streets. The funds necessary for these activities are to be collected in installments as part 
of the annual assessments. The monies collected each year for these services will be 
accumulated in a special fund for each Zone (Reserve Fund or Capital Improvement 
Fund). The monies accumulated for these activities shall be spent when sufficient funds 
have been accumulated to perform the services deemed necessary by the City. This 
process of accumulating funds (installments) shall continue until such time that the District 
or Zone is dissolved; or the City determines that such funding procedures require 
modification. Changes in the process of accumulating funds that would result in an 
increase in the annual assessment rate must be presented to the property owners for 
approval prior to imposing such an increase.

Not included as part of the street paving program are the costs associated with major 
replacements or reconstruction of the street surfaces, curbs, gutters, driveway 
approaches, or walkways. Although the District assessments will provide funding for 
regular maintenance of the improvements and scheduled slurry and resurfacing projects 
on a periodic basis that will extend the useful life of the street improvements, and also as 
needed, repair and replacement of small sections of street surfaces, or curbs and gutters
to ensure the overall integrity of the streets, the District assessments are not intended to 
fund a full replacement or reconstruction of the street surfaces or adjacent improvements 
such as curbs, gutters or driveway approaches. The costs of extensive replacement or 
reconstruction activities such as full or substantial replacement of curbs, gutters and 
driveway approaches is significantly more than the amount that is typically collected 
annually. When such repairs or activities are deemed necessary, the City may consider 
various financing options including new or increased assessments for property owner 
approval. 

Zones of Benefit
In accordance with the City Maintenance District Code and the 1972 Act, the District utilizes Zones 
to address variations in the nature, location, and extent of the improvements that provide special 
benefits to parcels in the District. Each Zone is associated with specific improvements and/or 
types of improvements that provide special benefits to properties within that Zone.

For Fiscal Year 2024/2025 the District is comprised of the following Zones and developments:

Zone 01 – The Landing:
Comprised of one hundred twelve (112) single-family residential parcels and three (3) exempt 
lettered lots within Tract No. 817 (The Landing, Phases 1 and 2).

Zone 02 – Liberty:
Comprised of two hundred forty-two (242) single-family residential parcels and eleven (11) 
exempt lettered lots within Tract No. 821 (Liberty, Phases 1 and 2).

Zone 03 – Silva Estates, Phase 10:
Comprised of seventy-four (74) single-family residential parcels and three (3) exempt lettered lots 
within Tract No. 838 (Silva Estates, Phase 10).

143



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 7

Zone 04 – Parkview Estates / Heritage Park - Laredo:
A total of ninety (90) residential lots comprised of the thirty-nine (39) single-family residential 
parcels within Tract No. 797 Phase 1 (Parkview Estates) and the fifty-one (51) single-family 
residential parcels within Tract No. 797 Phase 2 (Heritage Park - Laredo).

Zone 05 – East Village Park/Aniston Place:
A total of one hundred twenty (120) residential lots and four (4) exempt lettered lots which include 
the eighty-one (81) single-family residential parcels and three (3) lettered lots within Tract No. 791
(East Village Park) and the thirty-nine (39) single-family residential parcels and one (1) lettered 
lot within Tract No. 910 (Aniston Place).

Zone 06 – Heritage Acres:
Comprised of ninety-seven (97) single-family residential parcels within Tract No. 872 (Heritage 
Acres, Phases 1 and 2).

Zone 07 – Capistrano, Phase 5:
Comprised of twenty (20) single-family residential parcels within Tract No. 908 (Capistrano, Phase 
5).

Zone 08 – Woodside:
Comprised of sixty-four (64) single-family residential parcels and two (2) exempt lettered lots 
within Tract No. 921 (Woodside).

Zone 09 – Lennar:
Comprised of eighty-seven (87) single-family residential parcels and two (2) exempt lettered lots 
and a currently exempt remainder lot (future development area) of Tract No. 920 (Lennar).

Zone 10 – Energy Homes:
Comprised of thirty-six (36) single-family residential parcels within Tract No. 839 (Energy Homes).

Zone 11 – Tract No. 848:
Currently comprised of one hundred sixty-four (164) approved single-family residential lots and 
three (3) unassessed letter lots of Phase1; ninety-five (95) planned single-family residential lots 
identified as Phase 2 (currently parcels 023-510-071 and 023-510-073); and one hundred one 
(101) planned single-family residential lots identified as Phase 3 (currently parcels 023-480-043 
and 023-510-070). Collectively, at buildout, it is anticipated that Zone 11 will incorporate a total of 
360 single-family residential lots, a park site, and various landscape easements. 

Zone 12 – Tract No. 820:
Comprised of the twenty-nine (29) approved single-family residential lots and four (4) unassessed 
parcels including, a drainage basin; a neighborhood park; a common area that incorporates a 
park/open space and extra parking; and a parcel that incorporates the dedicated streets within 
the development.

144



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 8

Description of Improvements
As authorized by the City Maintenance District Code, the improvements provided by the District 
and associated with each Zone incorporate various local landscaping, neighborhood parks, street 
lights, street paving, and related amenities installed in connection with the development of those 
properties and are maintained and serviced for the benefit of real property within the Zone. The 
maintenance of the improvements may also include various appurtenances including, but not 
limited to block walls, retaining walls or other fencing, trail and path surfaces, stamped concrete,
pavers, mulch or other hardscapes, irrigation and related electrical equipment and drainage 
systems, benches, play structures, picnic or other recreational facilities, monuments, signage,
ornamental lighting, curbs, gutters, street lighting fixtures, and related equipment. The work to be 
performed within each respective Zone may include but is not limited to (as applicable), the
personnel, materials, equipment, electricity, water, contract services, repair and rehabilitation of 
the improvements and incidental expenses required to operate the District and provide the 
improvements and services.

The boundaries of the twelve (12) Zones are based on the improvements to be maintained and 
the relationship and proximity of the developments and properties that derive special benefits 
from those specific improvements. The following is a brief description and summary of the 
improvements that are or may be associated within each Zone and for which parcels receive 
special benefits. A visual depiction of the location of the improvement areas and Zone boundaries 
is provided on the District Diagrams provided in Part IV of this Report.

The improvements listed for each Zone incorporate those improvements currently maintained 
within the Zone and/or improvements anticipated to be installed and maintained at build-out. It is 
not anticipated that all improvements associated with Zones 08, 09, 10, 11, or 12 will be installed 
and maintained by the District for the fiscal year, or the improvements may be maintained for only 
a portion of the fiscal year.

Zone 01 – The Landing
The properties within Zone 01, proportionately share and receive special benefits from the 
maintenance, servicing, and operation of: 

Approximately 31,989 square feet of landscaping and/or related improvement areas that 
includes the following:

669 square feet of median landscaping (shrubs with trees) on Acacia Drive;

833 square feet of median landscaping (shrubs with trees) on Atlantic Avenue;

871 square feet of parkway landscaping (trees) on Atlantic Avenue;

14,485 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping located on S 19Th 
Avenue, including approximately 4,073 square feet of turf with trees; and 10,412 square 
feet of shrubs with trees; and

15,131 square feet of park improvement area located on Augusta Drive. generally, site 
generally includes 2,103 square feet of concrete or other hardscape surfaces; 2,870 
square feet of shrubs and ground cover; and 10,158 square feet of turf with trees.

Thirty-four (34) streetlights including:
29 streetlights within the Zone located on, but not limited to: Acacia Drive, Atlantic Avenue, 
Augusta Drive, National Drive, Seminole Way, and Spyglass Drive; and

145



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 9

5 streetlights on the perimeter of the Zone located on S 19th Avenue.
Approximately 219,254 square feet of pavement surface area within the Zone located on 
but not limited to Acacia Drive, Atlantic Avenue, Meadow Brook Way, National Drive, 
Seminole Way, and Spyglass Drive.

Zone 02 – Liberty
The properties within Zone 02, proportionately share and receive special benefits from the 
maintenance, servicing, and operation of:

Approximately 113,816 square feet of landscaping and/or related improvement areas that 
includes the following:

4,934 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping located on 
Cinnamon Drive, including approximately 3,571 square feet of turf with trees; and 1,363 
square feet of shrubs with trees;

1,392 square feet of streetscape landscaping (shrubs with trees) on Cinnamon Drive at 
American Avenue;

429 square feet of streetscape landscaping (turf) on Cinnamon Drive at Arlington Place;

409 square feet of streetscape landscaping (turf) on Cinnamon Drive at Patriot Place;

24,708 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping located on Liberty 
Drive, including approximately 11,810 square feet of turf with trees; and 12,898 square 
feet of shrubs with trees;

1,644 square feet of streetscape landscaping (turf with trees) on Liberty Drive at 
Tranquility Court;

7,789 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping located on N 19Th 
Avenue, including approximately 4,734 square feet of turf with trees; and 3,055 square 
feet of shrubs with trees;

1,194 square feet of streetscape landscaping (turf with trees) on N 19Th Avenue at 
Tranquility Circle;

12,810 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping located on W 
Hanford Armona Road, including approximately 5,512 square feet of turf with trees; and 
7,298 square feet of shrubs with trees; and

58,507 square feet of park improvement area located on Constitution Avenue between 
Jubilee Circle and Fallenleaf Drive. This park site generally includes 6,612 square feet of 
concrete or other hardscape surfaces; 197 square feet of shrubs; and 51,698 square feet 
of turf with trees.

Ninety-three (93) streetlights including:
58 streetlights within the Zone located on, but not limited to: American Avenue, Arlington 
Place, Avalon Drive, Clawson Way, Columbus Way, Constitution Avenue, Fallenleaf 
Drive, Freedom Drive, Jubilee Court, Liberty Way, Nation Way, Patriot Place, Privilege 
Way, Prosperity Drive, Revere Way, Tranquility Circle, and Tranquility Court;

35 streetlights on the perimeter of the Zone located on: Cinnamon Drive, Liberty Drive, N 
19th Avenue, and W Hanford Armona Road; and

146



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 10

Approximately 443,157 square feet of pavement surface area within the Zone located on 
but not limited to American Avenue, Arlington Place, Avalon Drive, Clawson Way, 
Columbus Way, Constitution Avenue, Fallenleaf Drive, Freedom Drive, Jubilee Circle, 
Liberation Way, Nation Way, Patriot Place, Privilege Way, Prosperity Drive, Revere Way, 
Tranquility Circle, and Tranquility Court.

Zone 03 – Silva Estates, Phase 10
The properties within Zone 03, proportionately share and receive special benefits from the 
maintenance, servicing, and operation of: 

Approximately 22,256 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping 
located on Silverado Drive, which includes approximately 9,703 square feet of turf with 
trees; and 12,553 square feet of shrubs with trees;
Twenty-six (26) streetlights including:

12 streetlights within the Zone located on, but not limited to: Big Sur Drive, Cayucos Street, 
and Morro Lane; and

14 streetlights on the perimeter of the Zone located on Acacia Drive and Silverado Drive.
Approximately 129,688 square feet of pavement surface area within the Zone located on 
but not limited to Acacia Drive, Big Sur Drive, Cayucos Street, Morro Lane, and Santa 
Cruz Street.

Zone 04 – Parkview Estates / Heritage Park - Laredo
The properties within Zone 04, proportionately share and receive special benefits from the 
maintenance, servicing, and operation of: 

Approximately 20,386 square feet of landscaping and/or related improvement areas on 
the perimeter of the developments that includes, but is not limited to the following:

Approximately 11,924 square feet of median landscaping located between East Hanford 
Armona Road and the frontage road that is used to access to the properties within the 
Zone;

Approximately 4,657 square feet of parkway/streetscape side-panel landscaping adjacent 
to the development located on the south side of the frontage road along East Hanford 
Armona Road, extending from Opal Drive, west to the western boundary of Tract No. 797 
Phase 1 and the Zone; and

Approximately 3,805 square feet of parkway/streetscape side-panel landscaping, located 
on the west side of Opal Drive, extending from Ruby Drive, south to the southern boundary 
of Tract No. 797 Phase 2 and the Zone.

Twenty (20) streetlights including:
6 streetlights on the perimeter of the Zone located on Opal Drive; and

14 streetlights within the tracts located on, but not limited to: Jade Way, Pebble Drive, 
Ruby Drive, Pearl Drive, Granite Drive, Topaz Avenue, and Ivory Street.

Approximately 195,599 square feet of pavement surface area within the Zone located on 
but not limited to East Hanford Armona Road frontage road and Opal Drive (perimeter 
streets); and Jade Way, Pebble Drive, Ruby Drive, Pearl Drive, Granite Drive, Topaz 
Avenue, and Ivory Street (internal streets). 

147



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 11

Zone 05 – East Village Park/Aniston Place
The properties within Zone 05, proportionately share and receive special benefits from the 
maintenance, servicing, and operation of: 

Approximately 61,882 square feet of landscaping and/or related improvement areas that 
includes the following:

957 square feet of streetscape landscaping (shrubs with trees) on Cantera Avenue;

15,716 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping located on D 
Street, including approximately 7,005 square feet of shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover 
with trees; and 8,711 square feet of shrubs;

1,034 square feet of streetscape landscaping (shrubs) on Smith Avenue north of Siena 
Way;

1,723 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping located on Smith 
Avenue between D Street and Siena Way, including approximately 1,300 square feet of 
turf with trees; and 423 square feet of shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover with trees; and

42,452 square feet of park improvement area located on Montego Way. This park site 
includes approximately 7,210 square feet of concrete or other hardscape surfaces; 850 
square feet of shrubs and planters; and 34,392 square feet of turf with trees.

Thirty (30) streetlights including:
8 streetlights on the perimeter of Zone 05 located on D Street and Smith Avenue;

15 streetlights within Tract No. 791 located on, but not limited to: Cantera Avenue, Firenze 
Street, Montego Way, Siena Way, and Visconti Street; and

7 streetlights within Tract No. 910 located on, but not limited to: Cantera Avenue, Portola 
Street, and Montego Way.

Approximately 146,606 square feet of pavement surface area including 178,225 square 
feet within Tract No. 791 and 93,680 square feet within Tract No. 910 which collectively 
include Cantera Avenue, Firenze Street, Montego Way, Siena Way, Visconti Street, and 
Portola Street.

Zone 06 – Heritage Acres
The properties within Zone 06, proportionately share and receive special benefits from the 
maintenance, servicing, and operation of: 

Approximately 10,760 square feet of landscaping and/or related improvement areas that 
includes the following:

1,571 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping (shrubs and trees)
located on the southeast side of the eastern cul-de-sac on Legend Place;

3,747 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping (shrubs and trees)
located along the western cul-de-sac on Legend Place situated between Legend Place 
and the intersection of Daphne Lane and Legacy Drive; and

5,442 square feet of parkway side-panel landscaping (shrubs and trees) located on the 
south side of Legend Place between the two cul-de-sacs.

Twenty-seven (27) streetlights within the Zone located on, but not limited to: Heirloom 
Way; Himalaya Lane; Legacy Drive; Tradition Drive; and Geneva Drive;

148



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 12

Approximately 253,324 square feet of pavement surface area within the Zone located on 
but not limited to Geneva Drive, Heirloom Way, Himalaya Drive, Himalaya Lane, Legacy 
Drive, Legend Drive, and Tradition Drive.

Zone 07 – Capistrano, Phase 5
The properties within Zone 07, proportionately share and receive or will receive special benefits
from the maintenance, servicing, and operation of: 

Approximately 5,070 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel landscaping on 
East Bush Street consisting of: 3,125 square feet of shrubs, plants, and/or ground cover 
with trees; and 1,945 square feet of turf with trees. These improvements and the costs 
associated with the maintenance and operation are proportionately shared by properties 
within LLMD Zone 06;
The median island on Bush Place/Barcelona Drive, just south of East Bush Street leading 
into the development (Approximately 427 square feet). This median and the costs 
associated with the maintenance and operation are proportionately shared by properties 
within LLMD Zone 06;
73 square feet of entryway/corner landscaping in front of the block wall at the southeast 
corner of East Bush Street and Bush Place/Barcelona Drive. This improvement area and 
the costs associated with the maintenance and operation of the improvements are
proportionately shared by properties within LLMD Zone 06;
Eight (8) streetlights including:

Two (2) streetlights located on Bush place/Barcelona Drive directly adjacent to the 
perimeter of the development and one (1) street light at the southeast corner of East Bush 
Street and Bush Place. These three street lights also benefit properties within LLMD Zone 
06 and are therefore partially funded by other revenue sources; and

5 streetlights within Tract 908 located on Tuscany Court.
Approximately 20,792 square feet of pavement surface area are located on Tuscany 
Court.

Zone 08 – Woodside
The properties within Zone 08, proportionately share and receive or will receive special benefits
from the maintenance, servicing, and operation of: 

12,206 square foot neighborhood park site located at the corner of Daphne Lane and 
Sydney Way that may include, but is not limited to, turf, shrubs, trees, plants, and/or 
ground cover areas; and concrete paths, play structures, tables, benches, and trash 
receptacles;
4,340 square feet of paved access roads providing access to the drainage basin and the 
Lemoore Canal from Daphne Lane;
350 linear feet of block wall on the perimeter of the development along the Southern 
Pacific Railroad right-of-way and the Lemoore Canal;
Nineteen (19) streetlights within Tract No. 921 located on Daphne Lane, Melbourne Way, 
Newcastle Street, and Sydney Way; and

149



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 13

Approximately 131,827 square feet of pavement surface area located on but not limited to
Daphne Lane, Melbourne Way, Newcastle Street, and Sydney Way.

Zone 09 – Lennar
The properties within Zone 09, proportionately share and receive or will receive special benefits
from the maintenance, servicing, and operation of: 

Approximately 28,193 square feet of perimeter streetscape landscaping:

3,482 square feet of streetscape landscaping on the east side of Liberty Drive north of 
Hana Way, up to the northern lot line of lot 87 (designated as that part of Lot A within 
Phase 1 of Tract No. 920). This landscape area incorporates the area between the curb 
and sidewalk and the area between the sidewalk and residential property lines;

482 square feet on the north side of Hana Way between Liberty Drive and Narwhal 
Avenue. This landscape area incorporates the area between the curb and sidewalk. The 
landscaping behind sidewalk (if any) will be privately maintained and is not a part of the 
Zone improvements; 

482 square feet on the south side of Hana Way between Liberty Drive and Narwhal 
Avenue. This landscape area incorporates the area between the curb and sidewalk. The 
landscaping behind sidewalk (if any) will be privately maintained and is not a part of the 
Zone improvements;

4,971 square feet on the east side of Liberty Drive south of Hana Way and north of 
Hanford-Armona Road (designated as part of Lot B). This landscape area incorporates 
the area between the curb and sidewalk and the area between the sidewalk and residential 
property lines; and

18,776 square feet on the north side of Hanford-Armona Road from Liberty Drive, to the 
eastern boundary of Tract No. 920 which is also the eastern lot line of Lot 60 (designated 
as part of Lot B). This landscape area incorporates the area between the curb and 
sidewalk and the area between the sidewalk and residential property lines.

32,972 square foot neighborhood park site/greenbelt area to be installed on the east side 
of Obsidian Avenue as part of Phase 2. This area may include, but is not limited to, turf, 
shrubs, trees, plants, and/or ground cover areas; and concrete paths, play structures, 
tables, benches, and trash receptacles;
94,090 square foot drainage basin site to be installed to the east of the neighborhood park 
site/greenbelt area (east of Obsidian Avenue) as part of Phase 2. It is anticipated that 
approximately 20% of this area will be irrigated improvements and the remainder non-
irrigated improvements;
Twenty-four (24) streetlights including:

Nine (9) streetlights on the perimeter of Tract No. 920 Phase 1 located on Hanford-Armona 
Road (8 Lights) and on Liberty Drive (1 Light); and

Fifteen (15) streetlights within Tract No. 920 Phase 1 located on, but not limited to: 
Castellina Street, Fire Fall Avenue, Hana Way, Narwhal Avenue, Obsidian Avenue, Pisa 
Way, and Strada Street.

150



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 14

Approximately 187,346 square feet of pavement surface area located on but not limited to
the perimeter of the Zone including half of Hanford-Armona Road and Liberty Drive, and 
the internal streets of the Zone including Castellina Street, Fire Fall Avenue, Hana Way, 
Narwhal Avenue, Obsidian Avenue, Pisa Way, and Strada Street.

Note: The neighborhood park site/greenbelt area and drainage basin site improvements identified 
above will eventually be installed as part of Phase 2 of Tract No. 920, which is currently not a part 
of Zone 09. When those improvements are installed as part of Phase 2 of Tract No. 920, the cost 
of maintaining those improvements will be proportionately shared by the residential parcels in 
both phases of Tract No. 920. Likewise, the perimeter landscaping, street lighting, and pavement 
improvements being installed on Hanford-Armona Road and Liberty Drive as part of Tract No. 
920 Phase 1, will proportionately benefit properties in both phases and the costs associated with 
those improvements will be proportionately shared by the residential parcels in both phase of 
Tract No. 920. However, when Phase 2 is developed, it is also anticipated that additional 
perimeter landscaping, street lighting, and pavement improvements will be installed and 
proportionately shared. Ultimately at build-out, all the Zone improvements installed as part of 
Phase 1 and Phase 2 of Tract No 920 will be proportionately shared by parcels in both phases. 

Zone 10 – Energy Homes
The thirty-six (36) residential properties within Zone 10, proportionately share and receive or will 
receive special benefits from the maintenance, servicing, and operation of: 

Approximately 10,611 square feet of landscaping and/or related improvement areas that 
includes:

1,361 square feet of median/entryway landscaping on Cabrillo Street at Vine Street, which 
is currently comprised of hardscape material and trees;

6,379 square feet of minimally maintained parkway and streetscape side-panel 
landscaping surrounding the drainage basin, including 1,725 square feet on Vine Street 
and 4,654 square feet on Cabrillo Street. This landscape area is comprised of turf and 
trees but is minimally maintained at present; and

2,871 square feet of parkway and streetscape side-panel minimal landscaped area with 
trees Vine Street north of Cabrillo Street.

The special benefits and costs associated with the landscaping improvements listed above are 
allocated and shared by the parcels within Tract No. 656 (Zone No. 11 of Landscape and Lighting 
Maintenance District No. 1).

The four (4) street lights on the west side of Vine Street, three north of Cabrillo Street and 
one south of Cabrillo Street which serve as the entryway to Tract 839 and Tract 656. The 
special benefits associate with these four street lights are shared by the parcels within 
Tract No. 656 (Zone No. 11 of Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 1) and 
PFMD Zone No. 10 is proportionately allocated the special benefit cost to operate and 
maintain these four street lights.

In addition to the above shared improvements, the 36 single-family residential parcels within Tract 
No. 839 (PFMD Zone No. 10) will proportionately share and receive special benefit from the 
maintenance, servicing, and operation of:

151



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 15

The eight (8) local street lights within Tract 839 are located on Aliso Street, Otero Street, 
Lazo Court, and Cabrillo Street; and
Approximately 63,386 square feet of pavement surface area are located on Aliso Street, 
Otero Street, Lazo Court, and Cabrillo Street within Tract 839.

Zone 11 – Tract No. 848
The planned three hundred sixty (360) single-family residential lots of Tract No. 848 (Phases 1, 2 
& 3) that will comprise PFMD Zone No. 11 proportionately share and receive or will receive special 
benefits from the maintenance, servicing, and operation of: 

Approximately 73,315 square feet of perimeter streetscape landscaping, including an
estimated:

4,390 square feet of streetscape landscaping on the south side of Bush Street from Semas 
Drive west approximately 240 feet to the western boundary of Tract No. 848 Phase 2 being 
the eastern lot line of Assessor Parcel Number 023-510-069, which is not a part of the 
Annexation Territory but identified as the Designated Remainder on the tract map for Tract 
No. 848 Unit 1. This landscape area is a portion of Tract No. 848 Phase 1 Lot C and the 
estimated square footage includes half of the return at the southwest corner of Bush Street 
and Semas Drive. The landscaping is situated in both the area between the curb and 
sidewalk and the area between the sidewalk and residential property lines;

7,790 square feet of streetscape landscaping on the west side of Semas Drive between 
Bush Street and Harvard Drive. This landscape area is a portion of Tract No. 848 Phase 
1 Lot C and the estimated square footage includes half of the return at the southwest 
corner of Bush Street and Semas Drive and the entire return at the northwest corner 
Semas Drive and Harvard Drive. The landscaping is situated in both the area between the 
curb and sidewalk and the area between the sidewalk and residential property lines;

14,175 square feet of streetscape landscaping on the west side of Semas Drive between 
Harvard Drive and Rice Street including the returns at both the southwest corner of Semas 
Drive and Harvard Drive and the northwest corner of Semas Drive and Rice Street. This 
landscape area includes the entire area identified as Tract No. 848 Phase 1 Lot B that 
extends from Harvard Drive south only to the southern boundary of Phase 1, but the 
overall improvement area extends south of Phase 1 to Rice Street which is incorporated 
as part of the future Phase 3 development. The landscaping is situated in both the area 
between the curb and sidewalk and the area between the sidewalk and residential 
property lines;

9,915 square feet of streetscape landscaping on the west side of Semas Drive between 
Rice Street and Pedersen Street (the southern boundary of Tract No. 848 and the Zone). 
This landscape area is part of Tract No. 848 Phase 3 and the estimated square footage
includes the entire return at southwest corner of Semas Drive and Rice Street, and half of 
the return at the northwest corner of Semas Drive and Pedersen Street. The landscaping 
is situated in both the area between the curb and sidewalk and the area between the 
sidewalk and residential property lines;

152



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 16

13,015 square feet of streetscape landscaping on the north side of Pedersen Street 
between Semas Drive and Clemson Avenue. This landscape area is part of Tract No. 848 
Phases 2 and 3 and the estimated square footage includes half of the return at the 
northwest corner of Semas Drive and Pedersen Street, and the entire return at the 
northeast corner of Pedersen Street and Clemson Avenue. The landscaping is situated in 
both the area between the curb and sidewalk and the area between the sidewalk and 
residential property lines;

14,360 square feet of streetscape landscaping on the north side of Pedersen Street 
between Clemson Avenue and College Avenue. This landscape area is part of Tract No. 
848 Phases 2 and the estimated square footage includes the entire return at the northwest
corner of Pedersen Street and Clemson Avenue, but not the return at the northeast corner 
of Pedersen Street and College Avenue. The landscaping is situated in both the area 
between the curb and sidewalk and the area between the sidewalk and residential 
property lines;

2,185 square feet of streetscape landscaping on the northeast corner of Pedersen Street 
and College Avenue. The landscaping is situated in the area between the sidewalk and 
residential property lines;

4,050 square feet of streetscape landscaping on the east side of College Avenue from 
Boston Way north approximately 235 feet to the southern lot line of Assessor Parcel 
Number 023-510-013, which is not a part of the Annexation Territory. This lot line is also 
the northern boundary line of Tract No. 848 Phase 1at this location. This landscape area 
is identified as Tract No. 848, Phases 1, Lot A, and the estimated square footage includes 
the entire return at the northeast corner of College Avenue and Boston Way. The 
landscaping is situated in both the area between the curb and sidewalk and the area 
between the sidewalk and residential property lines; and

3,435 square feet of streetscape landscaping on the east side of College Avenue between 
Pedersen Street and Boston Way. This landscape area is part of Tract No. 848 Phases 2 
and the estimated square footage includes the entire return at the southeast corner of 
College Avenue and Boston Way, but not the corner return at the northeast corner of 
Pedersen Street and College Avenue. The landscaping is situated in both the area 
between the curb and sidewalk and the area between the sidewalk and residential 
property lines.

Approximately 7,885 square feet of entryway landscaping, including an estimated :

1,365 square feet of entryway streetscape landscaping on the north side of Harvard Drive 
between Semas Drive and Vanderbilt Drive. The landscaping is situated in the area 
between the sidewalk and residential property lines;

600 square feet of entryway median landscaping on Harvard Drive between Semas Drive 
and Vanderbilt Drive;

1,295 square feet of entryway streetscape landscaping on the south side of Harvard Drive 
between Semas Drive and Vanderbilt Drive. The landscaping is situated in the area 
between the sidewalk and residential property lines;

1,050 square feet of entryway streetscape landscaping on the south side of Rice Street 
between Semas Drive and Georgetown Avenue. The landscaping is situated in the area 
between the sidewalk and residential property lines;

153



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 17

1,270 square feet of entryway streetscape landscaping on the west side of Clemson 
Avenue between Pedersen Street and Purdue Street. The landscaping is situated in the 
area between the sidewalk and residential property lines;

450 square feet of entryway streetscape landscaping on the south side of Boston Way 
between College Avenue and Northwestern Way. The landscaping is situated in the area 
between the sidewalk and residential property lines;

600 square feet of entryway median landscaping on Boston Way between College Avenue 
and Northwestern Way; and

1,255 square feet of entryway streetscape landscaping on the north side of Boston Way 
between College Avenue and Northwestern Way. The landscaping is situated in the area 
between the sidewalk and residential property lines.

45,730 square foot neighborhood park site to be installed on the south side of West Hills 
Way between Biola Way and Clemson Avenue. This area may include, but is not limited 
to, turf, shrubs, trees, plants, and/or ground cover areas; and concrete paths, play 
structures, tables, benches, and trash receptacles. The initial design for this park 
incorporates approximately 36,110 square feet of turf, 1,910 square feet of planter areas, 
5, 270 square feet of hardscape area, and 2,440 square feet of playground area. 
An estimated seventy-one (71) street lights including:

Eighteen (18) street lights on the perimeter of Tract No. 848 including Bush Street (2 
Light), Semas Drive (10 Lights), Pedersen Street (5 Lights), and on College Avenue (1 
Light); and

Fifty-three (53) street lights within Tract No. 848 located on, but not limited to: Harvard 
Drive, Vanderbilt Drive, University Drive, Yale Drive, Yale Circle, Pepperdine Street, Rice
Street, Gonzaga Avenue, Hillsdale Street, Cornell Street, Duke Street, Ozark Way, 
Clemson Avenue, Purdue Street, Northwestern Way, Boston Way, Auburn Street, Biola 
Way, and West Hills Way.

Approximately 784,375 square feet of pavement surface area within Tract No. 848;
145,650 square feet of sidewalks (123,110 square feet within the development and 22,540 
square feet on the perimeter of the development); and 32,370 linear feet of curbs and 
gutters of which 27,360 linear feet are part of the internal streets including Auburn Street, 
Baylor Drive, Biola Way, Boston Way, Clemson Avenue, Cornell Street, Duke Street, 
Georgetown Avenue, Gonzaga Avenue, Harvard Drive, Hillsdale Street, Northwestern 
Way, Ozark Way, Pepperdine Street, Purdue Street, Rice Street, University Drive, 
Vanderbilt Drive, West Hills Way, Yale Circle, and Yale Drive within Tract No. 848, and 
5,010 linear feet of curbs and gutters are located on the perimeter streets including Bush 
Street, Semas Drive, Pedersen Street, and College Avenue.

154



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 18

Zone 12 – Tract No. 820
The twenty-nine (29) approved single-family residential properties within Zone 12, proportionately 
share and receive or will receive special benefits from the maintenance, servicing, and operation 
of: 

Approximately 7,810 square feet of streetscape landscaping, including an estimated:

1,535 square feet of perimeter streetscape landscaping on the east side of Vine Street 
between Sandtrap Lane and Green Lane. The landscaping is situated in the area between 
the sidewalk and residential property lines;

970 square feet of perimeter streetscape landscaping on the east side of Vine Street south 
of Green Lane to the southern border of Tract No. 820. The landscaping is situated in the 
area between the sidewalk and residential property lines; and

5,305 square feet of internal streetscape landscaping on the north side of Sandtrap Lane 
from Vine Street east to and including the cul-de-sac wrap around. The landscaping is 
situated in the area between the curb and the block wall and then between the curb and 
the drainage basin at the end of the cul-de-sac.

Approximately 4,895 square feet of landscape maintenance area in and around the 
drainage basin located at the east end of Tract No. 820 at the end of Sandtrap Lane;
3,010 square foot neighborhood park site on the north side of Green Lane between Vine 
Street and Sandtrap Lane. This area is planned to include primarily an area of shrubs, 
trees, plants, and other ground covers (2,350 square feet); a decomposed granite pathway 
(430 square feet); a play structure (230 square feet); and various park amenities that may 
include but is not limited to, tables, benches, and trash receptacles;
3,920 square feet of additional common area parking and park/open space. This area 
included 2,590 square feet of landscaped park/open space that surrounds 1,330 square 
feet of paved parking stalls for the neighborhood located at the southwest corner of Green 
Lane and Sandtrap Lane. The landscape area incorporates shrubs, trees, plants, and 
other ground covers;
A planned ten (10) street lights including:

Three (3) street lights on the perimeter of Tract No. 820 on Vine Street; and

Seven (7) street lights within Tract No. 820 located on Green Lane and Sandtrap Lane.
Approximately 52,535 square feet of pavement surface area within Tract No. 820; 11,610
square feet of sidewalks (9,800 square feet within the development and 1,810 square feet 
on the perimeter of the development); and 2,995 linear feet of curbs and gutters of which 
2,635 linear feet are part of the internal streets (Green Lane and Sandtrap Lane) and 360
linear feet of curbs and gutters are located on the perimeter street (Vine Street).

155



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 19

Part II -- Method of Apportionment
Legislative Requirements for Assessments
The costs of the proposed improvements for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 have been identified and 
allocated to properties within the District based on special benefit, consistent with the provisions 
of the City Maintenance District Code, the 1972 Act, and the assessment provisions of Proposition 
218 (being contained in Article XIII D of the California Constitution). The improvements provided 
by this District for which properties may be assessed are identified as local landscaping, 
neighborhood parks, street lights, street paving, and related amenities that were either installed 
in direct connection with the development of properties within each Zone or were installed for the 
benefit of those properties as a result of property development or potential development of those 
properties and were considered necessary elements for the development of such properties to 
their full and best use. The formulas used for calculating assessments and the designation of 
zones herein reflect the composition of parcels within the District and the improvements and 
activities to be provided and have been designed to fairly apportion the cost of providing those 
improvements based on a determination of the proportional special benefits to each parcel within 
those respective Zones.

Provisions of the California Constitution 
In addition to the provisions of the City Maintenance District Code, Article XIII D of the California 
Constitution outlines specific requirements regarding assessments including the following:

Article XIII D Section 2d defines District as follows:
“District means an area determined by an agency to contain all parcels which will receive a special 
benefit from a proposed public improvement or property-related service”; 

Article XIII D Section 2i defines Special Benefit as follows:
“Special benefit” means a particular and distinct benefit over and above general benefits conferred 
on real property located in the district or to the public at large. General enhancement of property 
value does not constitute “special benefit.”

Article XIII D Section 4a defines Proportional Special Benefit Assessments as follows:
“An agency which proposes to levy an assessment shall identify all parcels which will have a 
special benefit conferred upon them and upon which an assessment will be imposed. The 
proportionate special benefit derived by each identified parcel shall be determined in relationship 
to the entirety of the capital cost of a public improvement, the maintenance and operation 
expenses of a public improvement, or the cost of the property related service being provided. No 
assessment shall be imposed on any parcel which exceeds the reasonable cost of the 
proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel.” 

156



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 20

Benefit Analysis
Special Benefits
Landscaping Special Benefit
The ongoing maintenance of landscaped areas within the District provides aesthetic benefits to 
the properties within each respective Zone and a more pleasant environment to walk, drive, live,
and work. The primary function of these landscape improvements and related amenities is to 
serve as an aesthetically pleasing enhancement and green space for the benefit of the 
immediately surrounding properties and developments for which the improvements were 
constructed and installed and/or were facilitated by the development or potential development of 
properties within the Zones. These improvements are an integral part of the physical environment 
associated with the parcels in each Zone and while some of these improvements may in part be 
visible to properties outside the Zone, collectively if these Zone improvements are not properly 
maintained, it is the parcels within the Zone that would be aesthetically burdened. Additionally,
the street landscaping in these Zones serves as both a physical buffer as well as a sound
reduction buffer between the roadways and the properties in the District and serve as a pleasant 
aesthetic amenity that enhances the approach to the parcels. Likewise, in some of the zones, the 
landscaped areas may include green space areas (neighborhood parks, greenbelts, open space
and/or trails) that provide a physical buffer and open space between properties and these areas 
serve as an extension of the physical attributes of the parcels assessed, such as their front or 
rear yards. These green space areas may also provide a greater opportunity for recreation. Thus,
the maintenance of these landscape improvements and the related amenities provide particular 
and distinct benefits to the properties and developments within each Zone.

Street Lighting Special Benefit
The street lighting in the District (localized street lighting) is primarily useful for illuminating the 
sidewalks and parking lanes on the streets used specifically to access the properties and/or is 
adjacent to those properties that comprise the District. This lighting is distinct from lights that may 
be installed that serve in large part to enhance traffic safety, such as traffic signals and intersection 
safety lights or the more sporadic lighting found on major thoroughfares outside the more 
concentrated development areas. These localized streetlights tend to be more closely spaced 
and of a lower intensity than streetlights installed primarily for traffic safety. These low-level, lower-
intensity streetlights within the District provide three main special benefits: (i) property security 
benefit, (ii) pedestrian safety benefit, and (iii) parkway/roadway egress benefit. Because traffic to 
and from these parcels is largely limited to the residents and residents’ guests, it is reasonable to 
assume that essentially all pedestrians and parking vehicles in the lit areas will, after dark, be 
directly associated with the properties in the District and that the vehicular traffic within the internal 
streets of a Zone is primarily for accessing the properties within that Zone. Therefore, street 
lighting on such streets is entirely a special benefit to those properties. While lighting located on 
the perimeter of a development also serves primarily for accessing the properties within that Zone 
it is recognized that such lighting may benefit pass-through traffic as well and inherently there is 
some general benefits associated with those streetlights.

In addition, the streetlights within the District are consistent with the City’s typical intensity and 
spacing standards for areas zoned for residential development areas and each parcel to be 
assessed is served directly by the system of streetlights providing appropriate lighting within these 
respective development areas. Furthermore, the cost of maintaining and operating each light is 
substantially the same, regardless of the location of the light within the District. Consequently, we 
conclude that each parcel within the District receives substantially similar benefit from the 

157



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 21

streetlight improvements and the only notable distinctions in proportional special benefits to each 
parcel is related to the specific quantity of lights associated with each development (Zone) and 
the overall location of those lights (internal development lights or perimeter lights). 

Street Paving Special Benefit
Like street lighting in the District, the streets and parking lanes on the streets that are to be 
maintained through the District are exclusively within the boundaries of each Zone and those 
streets were specifically constructed to access those properties. Furthermore, the maintenance 
of these streets or the lack thereof, only has an impact on the properties within the District.
Because traffic on these streets is almost exclusively limited to the residents and residents’ guests
associated with the District parcels, it is reasonable to conclude that essentially all utilization of 
these streets is primarily for accessing the properties within each respective Zone. Therefore, the 
maintenance and preservation of these streets is entirely a special benefit to those properties. 

General Benefit
Landscaping General Benefit
In reviewing the location and extent of the specific landscaped areas and improvements to be 
funded by District assessments and the proximity and relationship to properties to be assessed, 
it is evident these improvements were primarily installed in connection with the development of 
properties in each respective Zone or are improvements that would otherwise be shared by and 
required for development of properties in those Zones. It is also evident that the maintenance 
these improvements and the level of maintenance provided has a direct and particular impact 
(special benefit) only on those properties in proximity to those improvements and such 
maintenance beyond that which is required to ensure the safety and protection of the general 
public and property in general, has no quantifiable benefit to the public at large or properties 
outside each respective Zone.

In the absence of a special funding Zone, the City would typically provide only limited (as needed) 
tree management, weed abatement, rodent control, and erosion control services for the
landscape areas currently maintained within the District. This baseline level of service would 
provide for periodic servicing of the improvement areas on an as-needed basis, but typically not 
more than twice annually. This baseline level of service provides for public safety and essential 
property protection to avoid negative impacts on adjacent roadways and vehicles traveling on 
those roadways and potential property damage resulting from erosion or fire hazards but results 
in a far less visually pleasing environment than is created with the enhanced levels of services 
associated with the regular landscape maintenance provided in the various Zones. For most 
agencies, the cost to provide this baseline level of service for flat/moderately-sloped street 
landscaped areas is estimated to be less than $560 per acre (approximately $0.01285 per square 
foot) including medians, parkway and streetscape side panels; less than $448 per acre 
(approximately $0.01028 per square foot) for non-street public areas such as parks, greenbelts,
and trail areas; and less than $224 per acre (approximately $0.00514 per square foot) for natural 
open space areas or other limited access areas. This baseline servicing, unlike the enhanced 
aesthetic services funded through the District assessments, would provide benefits to the general 
public and to the properties both within and outside of the specific benefit zones. The cost of 
providing this baseline service along with a five percent (5%) cost factor for City overhead and 
administration is treated as the cost of general benefits from landscape maintenance services. 
Therefore, for flat/moderately-sloped street landscaped areas a rate of $0.01349 per square foot 
($0.01285 +5%) is applied to calculate the general benefit costs for the assessed improvements;
for non-street public areas a rate of $0.01080 per square foot ($0.01028 +5%) is applied to 

158



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 22

calculate the general benefit costs for the assessed improvements; and for non-street public areas 
a rate of $0.00540 per square foot ($0.00514 +5%) is applied to calculate the general benefit 
costs for the assessed improvements.

Other Landscaping General Benefits
In addition to the general benefit identified above, it is recognized that there are indirect or 
incidental general benefits to properties within the District as well as the general public that are 
associated with regular landscape maintenance services, including:

Minimization of dust and debris; and

Decreased potential water runoff from both properties and the landscaped areas.

Although these types of benefits might best be characterized as indirect consequences of the 
special benefits of the landscape maintenance provided to parcels served by the District, for the 
purposes of this Report we assume these types of benefits to be general benefits, albeit general 
benefits that are extremely difficult to quantify. We estimate that the costs associated with these 
indirect benefits do not exceed one percent of the annual maintenance expenditures for Local 
Landscaping Zone improvements. Therefore, the costs associated with these indirect or incidental 
general benefits have been calculated based on 1.0% of the estimated “Total Annual Maintenance 
Expenditures” budgeted for each Zone. Together with the baseline general benefit costs 
previously identified, these indirect/incidental general benefit costs are excluded from the potential 
assessment funding and together are shown in the budgets for each Zone (Part III of this Report)
as the “General Benefit Expenses (City Funded)”.

Street Lighting General Benefit
Collectively at build out, it is estimated there will be a total of 370.50 streetlights to be operated 
and maintained through the District of which approximately 30% of those lights (27.40%) are 
located on the perimeter of the Zones, the remainder being internal residential streetlights.

These residential perimeter lights, in contrast to the internal residential lights funded by the 
District, arguably provide some illumination that extends beyond the boundaries of the 
developments and parcels being assessed, and these lights may also enhance the safety of 
members of the public unassociated with an assessed parcel by illuminating traffic lanes and/or 
parking on those streets, or that otherwise provides services to the general public. Although, in 
general, these streetlights exist solely because of the development of assessed parcels, and the 
primary purpose of these lights is to provide illumination to access the assessed parcels, these 
particular lights may provide some level of general benefit in addition to the special benefits 
provided to the assessed parcels. We estimate that these general benefits constitute not more 
than 25% of the total benefit associated with these perimeter lights, which is no more than 8% of 
the total benefit from all residential lights operated and maintained by the District (25% of 30% 
equals 7.5%). Therefore, it is reasonable to conclude that the total general benefit from the 
operation and maintenance activities associated with the District street lights does not exceed 8%
of the direct annual operating expenses for all combined residential streetlights. The following 
table provides a summary of the proportional general benefit costs (amount not to be assessed 
as special benefit) for each of the Zones for streetlights.

159



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 23

Based on the general benefits outlined above and the improvement being maintained in each 
Zone for Fiscal Year 2024/2025, the following table summarizes the estimated general benefit 
costs calculated for each Zone:

Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Estimated General Benefit Costs

Assessment Methodology
To assess benefits equitably it is necessary to calculate each property’s relative share of the 
special benefits conferred by the funded improvements and service. The Equivalent Benefit Unit 
(EBU) method of assessment apportionment is utilized for this District and establishes a basic 
unit (base value) of benefit and then calculates the benefit derived by each assessed parcel as a 
multiple (or a fraction) of that basic unit. The EBU method of apportioning special benefits is 
typically seen as the most appropriate and equitable assessment methodology for assessment 
districts, as the benefit to each parcel from the improvements are apportioned as a function of 
comparable property characteristics which may include but is not limited to land use and property 
size. The method of apportionment originally developed for this District was based on an 
assessment formula appropriate for the various land uses, identifiable property characteristics 
and improvements within the District and utilizes the number of comparative dwelling units or 
dwelling spaces for other residential land uses and comparative lot sizes (acreage) for non-
residential and undeveloped properties.

For the purposes of this Engineer's Report, an EBU is the quantum of benefit derived from the 
various Zone improvements by a single-family residential parcel. The single-family residential
parcel has been selected as the basic unit for calculation of assessments since it currently 
represents 100% of the parcels to be assessed in the District, although other land uses may be 
annexed to the District in the future. Thus, the "benchmark" or “base value” property (the single-
family residential parcel) derives one EBU of benefit and is assigned 1.00 Equivalent Benefit Unit.

Zone
 Street Paving 

General 
Benefit 

 Total General 
Benefit Cost 

Zone 01 (513)$      (485)$      -$                 (998)$           
Zone 02 (1,402)$   (1,814)$   -$                 (3,217)$        
Zone 03 (392)$      (531)$      -$                 (923)$           
Zone 04 (302)$      (468)$      -$                 (769)$           
Zone 05 (452)$      (842)$      -$                 (1,294)$        
Zone 06 (407)$      (52)$        -$                 (459)$           
Zone 07 (98)$        (25)$        -$                 (123)$           
Zone 08 (287)$      (209)$      -$                 (496)$           
Zone 09 (362)$      (907)$      -$                 (1,269)$        
Zone 10 (151)$      (100)$      -$                 (252)$           
Zone 11 -$            -$            -$                 -$                 
Zone 12 -$             -$             -$                  -$                  

Totals (4,366)$    (5,433)$    -$                  (9,799)$         

 Street 
Lighting 
General 
Benefit 

 Landscaping 
General 
Benefit 

160



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 24

Land Use Classifications
Every parcel within the District is assigned a land use classification based on available parcel 
information obtained from the County Assessor’s Office. It has been determined that parcel use 
and size are the appropriate factors necessary to identify and calculate the proportional special 
benefits conveyed to each property within the District for the cost of improvements associated 
with that property. 
As of Fiscal Year 2024/2025, the parcels within the District are each identified as Residential 
Single-Family parcels or Exempt parcels. However, it is anticipated that as properties and 
developments are annexed into the District in subsequent fiscal years other land use 
classifications will be incorporated into the District. Therefore, in addition to the land uses currently 
applicable to parcels in the District, the following identifies other common land uses and 
assignment of proportional Equivalent Benefit Units anticipated for such land uses as compared 
to that of a Residential Single Family parcel. These land uses may be expanded to include 
additional land use classifications as developments are annexed to the District in the future and/or 
modified to ensure that the Equivalent Benefit Units assigned to each land use and parcel 
accurately reflects the proportional special benefits received.

Residential Single-Family -- This land use classification may include but is not limited to all 
subdivided residential tract lots with a single residential unit on the parcel (individual Assessor’s 
Parcel Number) including attached and detached single-family residential units, condominiums,
or townhomes. As previously noted, the single-family residential parcel has been selected as the 
basic unit (base value) for calculation of assessments and each is assigned 1.00 Equivalent 
Benefit Unit.

Residential Vacant Lot -- This land use classification is defined as a fully subdivided residential 
parcel/lot within an approved Tract or subdivision for which the residential unit or units have not 
been constructed on the parcel (subdivided vacant lot). This land use classification is limited to 
fully subdivided residential parcels for which the number of residential units to be constructed on 
the parcel is four (4) units or less. This land use is assessed at 1.00 EBU per parcel.

Multi-Family Residential -- This land use classification is defined as properties that are primarily 
used for residential purposes but contain more than a single residential unit on the parcel (parcels 
with more than one dwelling) including apartments, duplexes, or other multi-unit structures. Due 
in part to the development and population densities associated with these types of dwelling units 
(reduced unit size compared to the typical density and size of single-family properties); studies 
have consistently shown that the average apartment unit impacts infrastructure approximately 
80% as much as a single-family residence. (Sources: Institute of Transportation Engineers 
Informational Report Trip Generation, Fifth Edition, 1991; Metcalf and Eddy, Wastewater 
Engineering Treatment, Disposal, Reuse, Third Edition, 1991). Therefore, it is reasonable to 
conclude that the proportional special benefits these properties receive from the public 
improvements funded by the District assessments has a similar proportionality and these parcels 
shall be assigned a weighted proportional special benefit of 0.80 EBU per unit.

Planned Residential Subdivision -- This land use classification is defined as a parcel or group 
of parcels that may currently be identified as vacant undeveloped property, zoned for residential 
use, and the number of residential units to be developed on the property has been determined or 
identified as part of an approved Tract Map or Tentative Tract Map.

161



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 25

For balloting purposes to establish each property’s maximum assessment and proportional 
special benefits, these parcels were assigned an EBU that reflected the total EBU’s planned for 
that parcel at build-out (1.00 EBU per single-family residential lot and 0.80 per multi-family 
residential unit). 
However, for calculation of the annual assessments each fiscal year, the Assessment Engineer 
shall apply to such parcels an EBU that best reflects that parcel’s proportional special benefits
from the improvements and services provided as compared to other properties in the Zone based 
on the type and location of the improvements to be maintained, the proximity of the property to 
those improvements, and the development status of the property. Because these factors can vary 
from year to year and from parcel to parcel, the calculated EBU for each parcel originally balloted 
as Planned Residential Subdivision parcel may be different utilizing either the acreage of the 
parcel or number of planned units. The Assessment Engineer may identify the parcel and treat 
the parcel as a Vacant Undeveloped Property (assigned 1.00 EBU per acre); or may temporarily 
identify the parcel as a Special Case Parcel (refer to this land use classification below) assigning 
the parcel any proportional EBU up to the maximum EBU for which the property was ballot (1.0 
EBU per single-family residential lot and 0.80 per multi-family residential unit).

Developed Non-Residential -- This land use is defined as a parcel and/or development (group 
of parcels) that has been developed primarily with a non-residential use including, but not limited 
to (both publicly owned and privately owned) commercial retail or service, office or professional 
service, hotel or motel, manufacturing, warehousing, parking lot, and/or institutional facilities 
including hospitals or other medical facilities, schools or education centers, churches or other 
non-profit organizations. Based on the single-family residential developments within Zones 01 
through 06 of this District, it has been determined that on average there are approximately five 
dwelling units (residential lots) per acre within these residential developments. The calculated 
residential development density is approximately 5.24 lots per acre. Therefore, since the single-
family residential parcel (the base value for calculation of assessments) is assigned 1.0 
Equivalent Benefit Unit, it is reasonable and appropriate to assign a developed non-residential
property a weighted special benefit that reflects a similar and proportional development density. 
Therefore, the EBU assigned to each developed non-residential property is established by 
multiplying the parcel’s applied acreage by 5.0 EBU per acre (e.g., a developed non-residential
parcel of 4.25-acres would be assigned 21.25 EBU, 4.25 acres x 5.0 EBU/acre = 21.25 EBU). 

Vacant Undeveloped Property -- This land use classification includes undeveloped properties 
that were originally identified as Planned Residential Subdivision parcels but have not yet been 
developed or subdivided. While many of the improvements within a Zone are considered shared 
improvements that collectively support the overall development of properties within a Zone to their 
full and best use and benefit each of the properties in the Zone, including the vacant undeveloped 
properties, some improvements are constructed and accepted for maintenance only when the 
properties are subdivided and/or developed. It is also recognized that some of the shared 
improvements within a Zone have a more direct and particular benefit to those developed 
properties directly adjacent to the improvements or in close proximity to those improvements than 
do the vacant undeveloped properties that are not actively being developed or are further from 
those shared improvements. Therefore, it has been determined that parcels identified as Vacant 
Undeveloped Property shall be assigned a proportional EBU that is 20% of that assigned to 
developed properties, which is 1.0 EBU per acre (20% of the 5.0 EBU per acre assigned to 
Developed Non-Residential property). (e.g., a Vacant Undeveloped Property which is 7.00-acres
would be assigned 7.00 EBU [7.0 acres x 1.0 EBU/acre]).

162



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 26

Exempt -- Within his District, there are lots or parcels of land that do not receive a special benefit 
from the improvements provided (exempt from assessment), which may include, but is not limited 
to public streets and other roadways (typically not assigned an APN by the County); dedicated 
public easements, public rights-of-way, or utility rights-of-way; common areas, bifurcated lots; 
sliver parcels or any other parcel that has little or no assessed value and cannot be developed 
independently; parcels that are part of the improvements being maintained by the District or 
parcels that the City has determined cannot be developed. These types of parcels are considered 
to receive no direct benefit from the improvements and receive no special benefits or general 
benefits from the operation and maintenance of the District improvements and are assigned 0.00 
EBU.

Special Case -- In many assessment districts (particularly districts that have a wide range of land 
uses, phased developments, and/or diversity in the location and type of improvements) there may 
be one or more parcels that the standard land use classifications and proportionality identified 
above do not accurately identify the use and special benefits received from the improvements. 
Properties that are typically classified as Special Case parcels usually involve partial or mixed-
use development of the property, or development restrictions whether those restrictions are 
temporary or permanent and affect the property’s proportional special benefit. Examples of such 
restrictions may include situations where only a portion of the parcel’s total acreage is or can be 
developed. In such a case, the net acreage of the parcel is utilized rather than the gross acreage 
of the parcel to calculate the parcel’s proportional special. Likewise, in a case where a parcel 
which was identified as a Planned Residential Subdivision as part of an annexation proceeding 
and balloting is not anticipated to be subdivided for the upcoming fiscal year, the parcel may be 
assessed as Vacant Undeveloped Property or as a Special Case depending on the improvements 
that directly benefit the property. Each such parcel shall be addressed on a case-by-case basis 
by the Assessment Engineer and the EBU assigned to such parcels shall be based on the specific 
issues related to that parcel and its proportional special benefit compared to other properties that 
receive special benefits from the improvements.

A summary of the Equivalent Benefit Units (EBUs) that may be applied to land use classifications 
within the District is shown in the following table: 

Land Use Classification

Residential Single-Family 1.00 EBU per Parcel/Lot

Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 EBU per Parcel/Lot

Residential Multi-Family 1.00 EBU per Unit

Planned Residential Subdivision 1.00 EBU per Planned Lot/Unit

Non-Residential Developed 5.00 EBU per Acre

Vacant Undeveloped Property 1.00 EBU per Acre

Exempt 0.00 EBU per Parcel

Special Case Varied EBU per Adjusted Acre or Planned Units

Equivalent Benefit Unit Formula

163



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 27

Equivalent Benefit Unit Summary
The following tables provide a summary of the land use classifications and Equivalent Benefit 
Units applicable to each of the District Zones for Fiscal Year 2024/2025:

Zone 01

Zone 02

Zone 03

Zone 04

Land Use Classification  Total 
Parcels 

 Assessed 
Parcels 

 Applied 
Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 112 112 112.000 112.0000
Exempt 3 - 0.472 -

Totals 115 112 112.472 112.0000

Land Use Classification  Total 
Parcels 

 Assessed 
Parcels 

 Applied 
Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 242 242 242.000 242.0000
Exempt 11 - 2.895 -

Totals 253 242 244.895 242.0000

Land Use Classification  Total 
Parcels 

 Assessed 
Parcels 

 Applied 
Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 74 74 74.000 74.0000
Exempt 3 - 0.433 -

Totals 77 74 74.433 74.0000

Land Use Classification  Total 
Parcels 

 Assessed 
Parcels 

 Applied 
Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 90 90 90.000 90.0000
Totals 90 90 90.000 90.0000

164



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 28

Zone 05

Zone 06

Zone 07

Zone 08

Zone 09

Land Use Classification  Total 
Parcels 

 Assessed 
Parcels 

 Applied 
Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 120 120 120.000 120.0000
Exempt 4 - 1.217 -

Totals 124 120 121.217 120.0000

Land Use Classification  Total 
Parcels 

 Assessed 
Parcels 

 Applied 
Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 97 97 97.000 97.0000
Totals 97 97 97.000 97.0000

Land Use Classification  Total 
Parcels 

 Assessed 
Parcels 

 Applied 
Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 20 20 20.000 20.0000
Totals 20 20 20.000 20.0000

Land Use Classification  Total 
Parcels 

 Assessed 
Parcels 

 Applied 
Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 64 64 64.000 64.0000
Exempt 2 - 2.527 -

Totals 66 64 66.527 64.0000

Land Use Classification  Total 
Parcels 

 Assessed 
Parcels 

 Applied 
Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 87 87 87.000 87.0000
Exempt 3 - 0.943 -

Totals 90 87 87.943 87.0000

165



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 29

Zone 10

Zone 11

Zone 12

Land Use Classification  Total 
Parcels 

 Assessed 
Parcels 

 Applied 
Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family 36 36 36.000 36.0000
Totals 36 36 36.000 36.0000

Land Use Classification  Total 
Parcels 

 Assessed 
Parcels 

 Applied 
Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family - - - -
Residential Vacant Lot 164 164 164.000 164.0000
Planned Residential Subdivision 4 4 196.000 196.0000
Exempt 4 - 1.521 -

Totals 172 168 361.521 360.0000

Land Use Classification  Total 
Parcels 

 Assessed 
Parcels 

 Applied 
Acres/Units 

 Equivalent 
Benefit Units 

(EBU) 

Residential Single-Family - - - -
Residential Vacant Lot 29 29 29.000 29.0000
Exempt 4 - 1.696 -

Totals 33 29 30.696 29.0000

166



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 30

Calculation of Assessments
An assessment amount per EBU in each Zone is calculated by:

Taking the “Total Annual Expenses” (Total budgeted costs) and subtracting the “General Benefit 
Expenses (City Funded)”, to establish the “Total Eligible Special Benefit Expenses”; 

Total Annual Expenses – General Benefit Expenses = Total Eligible Special Benefit Expenses
To the resulting “Eligible Special Benefit Expenses”, various “Funding Adjustments/Contributions” 
may be applied that may include, but are not limited to:

“Reserve Fund Transfer/Deduction”, represents an amount of available existing funds
from the “Operational Reserve Fund Balances” being applied to pay a portion of the 
Special Benefit Expenses for the fiscal year.

“Additional City Contribution and/or Service Reductions”, represents a further 
adjustment that addresses the funding gap between the amount budgeted to provide 
the improvements and services (“Special Benefit Expenses”); and the amount that will 
be collected through the assessments. This funding gap may be addressed by an 
additional City contribution, reductions in service and service expenses, or a 
combination of the two. If the City provides an additional City Contribution to support 
the operation and maintenance for a given fiscal year, that contribution may be carried 
forward as a deficit applied to the Beginning Fund Balance in the next fiscal year.

These adjustments to the Special Benefit Expenses result in the net special benefit amount to be 
assessed “Balance to Levy”;

Eligible Special Benefit Expenses +/- Funding Adjustments/Contributions = Balance to Levy 
The amount identified as the “Balance to Levy” is divided by the total number of EBUs of parcels that 
benefit to establish the “Assessment Rate” or “Assessment per EBU” for the fiscal year. This Rate is 
then applied back to each parcel’s individual EBU to calculate the parcel’s proportionate special 
benefits and assessment for the improvements. 

Balance to Levy / Total EBU = Assessment per EBU (Assessment Rate)
Assessment per EBU x Parcel EBU = Parcel Assessment Amount

Annual Inflationary Adjustment (Assessment Range Formula)
To assure continued adequacy of the financing of the improvement costs, when the District Zones 
were established, the assessments presented to the property owners included an annual 
inflationary adjustment (assessment range formula). This inflationary adjustment formula 
established that the Maximum Annual Assessment (maximum assessment rates) shall be 
comparably and automatically increased each fiscal year to cover the maintenance and 
replacement cost increases that naturally occur over time. The annual increase in the Maximum 
Annual Assessments shall be in accordance with the annual percentage increase (March to 
March) in the Employment Cost Index for Total Compensation for State and Local Government 
Workers (all Workers), published quarterly by the U.S. Bureau of Labor and Statistics (the 
“Index”). Increases in the Index will track comparably to increases in the costs of annual 
maintenance and periodic replacement of the described facilities and improvements, since the 
majority of the maintenance and replacement work is and will be done by City employees.

167



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 31

Each year, the percentage difference between the Index for March of the current year and the 
Index for the previous March shall be identified. This percentage difference shall then establish 
the range of increased assessments allowed based on the Index. If the percentage change from 
March to March is not available at the time the Engineer’s Report is prepared a similar time period 
may be utilized. For Fiscal Year 2024/2025 the annual percentage change in the Index (March 
2023 to March 2024) was 4.83 percent.

The Maximum Assessment Rates shall be calculated independent of the District’s annual budget 
and proposed assessments. Any proposed annual assessment (rate per EBU) less than or equal 
to the calculated (adjusted) Maximum Assessment Rates is not considered an increased 
assessment, even if the proposed assessment is significantly greater than the assessment 
applied in the prior fiscal year. 

The District is not required to adjust the assessments levied each year, nor does it restrict the 
assessments to the adjustment amount. If the budget and assessments for a given Zone does 
not require an increase or the increase is less than the allowed adjusted maximum assessment
rate, then the budget and assessments shall be applied. If the budget and assessments for a 
given Zone require an increase greater than the allowed maximum assessment rate, then the 
proposed assessment is considered an increased assessment. In such cases, mailed notices and 
balloting to the property owners would be required pursuant to the provisions of Article XIIID prior 
to the imposition of that assessment.

168



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 32

Part III -- Estimate of Costs
The following budgets outline the estimated costs to maintain and service the various 
improvements described in this Report for Fiscal Year 2024/2025.

The budgeted expenses outlined in the following pages for each Zone reflect the estimated annual 
expenses needed to support and maintain the improvements provided in those Zone at an 
appropriate full-service level. These full-service expenses, minus the City’s general benefit costs 
(the City’s financial obligation to support the improvements) result in the amount of funding the 
property owners should reasonably be assessed to fully fund their proportional special benefits 
from those improvements (“Special Benefit Expenses”). However, if the maximum allowed 
assessment revenue (assessments being applied at the maximum assessment rate) that can be 
collected annually is less than the Special Benefit Expenses, various “Funding 
Adjustments/Contributions” may be applied to reduce the amount to be assessed for the fiscal 
year (“Balance to Levy”) to a dollar amount that can be supported at the allowed maximum 
assessment rate. 

These Funding Adjustments/Contributions may include an amount identified as “Additional City 
Contribution and/or Service Reductions” which represents the amount of funding that needs to be 
eliminated from the budgeted expenses through service reductions and/or additional funding that 
the City would need to contribute to supplement the Zone’s Special Benefit Expenses (excluding 
funding for operational reserves and rehabilitation) to sustain full service maintenance. Whether 
the City chooses to contribute additional funds or implement service reductions is entirely at the 
discretion of the City Council.

169



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 33

Zones 01, 02, & 03 Budgets
PFMD PFMD PFMD

Zone 01 Zone 02 Zone 03

The Landing Liberty Silva Estates Phase 10

ANNUAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Landscape Contract 7,188$                      21,252$                    6,300$                      

Backflow Testing 45 225 45

Contract Repair Work 5,000 30,000 20,000

 Annual Contract Maintenance Expenses 12,233$                  51,477$                  26,345$                  
PGE 450$                         950$                         150$                         
Water 3,000$                      17,000$                    6,000$                      

Utility Expenses 3,450$                    17,950$                  6,150$                    

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 15,683$           69,427$           32,495$           

REHABILITATION/RENOVATION FUNDING & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Rehabilitation/Renovation Fund Collection 45,770$                  53,850$                  6,350$                    

Capital Improvement Project Expenditures (For Fiscal Year) -$                             -$                             -$                             

ANNUAL REHABILITATION/RENOVATION FUNDING & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 45,770$           53,850$           6,350$             
INCIDENTAL EXPENSES

Operational Reserve Fund Collection -$                             -$                             -$                             
Annual Administration Expenses 1,336 2,518 819

TOTAL INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 1,336$             2,518$             819$                

TOTAL ANNUAL EXPENSES 62,789$           125,795$         39,664$           

GENERAL BENEFIT EXPENSES 513 1,402 392
Lighting General Benefit — City Funded (513)$                      (1,402)$                   (392)$                      
Landscaping General Benefit — City Funded (485) (1,814) (531)

TOTAL GENERAL BENEFIT EXPENSES (998)$               (3,217)$            (923)$               

TOTAL SPECIAL BENEFIT EXPENSES 61,791$           122,578$         38,741$           

FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS
Reserve Fund Transfer/Deduction - - -
Additional City Funding and/or Service Reductions* - - -

TOTAL FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS / CONTRIBUTIONS -$                             -$                             -$                             

BALANCE TO LEVY 61,791$         122,578$       38,741$         
DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels 115 253 77

Assessed Parcels 112 242 74
Equivalent Benefit Units (EBU) 112.00 242.00 74.00
Assessment Per EBU $551.70 $506.52 $523.52

Maximum Assessment Rate Per EBU $1,007.4887 $1,427.7324 $1,340.3444

FUND BALANCE
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 697,224$                1,936,249$             542,846$                

Operational Reserve & Rehabilitation Funding Collected 45,770 53,850 6,350

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 742,994$                1,990,099$             549,196$                

BUDGET ITEMS

170



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 34

Zones 04, 05, & 06 Budgets
PFMD PFMD PFMD

Zone 04 Zone 05 Zone 06

Parkview Estates  &      
Heritage Park - Laredo

East Village 
Park/Aniston Place

Heritage Acres

ANNUAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Landscape Contract 5,268$                          8,544$                         3,184$                        

Backflow Testing - 90 -

Contract Repair Work 14,000 5,000 2,000

 Annual Contract Maintenance Expenses 19,268$                      13,634$                     5,184$                       
PGE 450$                             1,200$                         3,500$                        
Water 4,000$                          10,000$                       600$                           

Utility Expenses 4,450$                         11,200$                     4,100$                       

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 23,718$               24,834$              9,284$               

REHABILITATION/RENOVATION FUNDING & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Rehabilitation/Renovation Fund Collection 40,140$                      41,240$                     56,980$                    

Capital Improvement Project Expenditures (For Fiscal Year) -$                                 -$                                -$                               

ANNUAL REHABILITATION/RENOVATION FUNDING & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 40,140$               41,240$              56,980$             
INCIDENTAL EXPENSES

Operational Reserve Fund Collection -$                                 -$                                -$                               
Annual Administration Expenses 1,064 1,066 1,041

TOTAL INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 1,064$                 1,066$                1,041$               

TOTAL ANNUAL EXPENSES 64,922$               67,140$              67,305$             

GENERAL BENEFIT EXPENSES 302 452 407
Lighting General Benefit — City Funded (302)$                           (452)$                         (407)$                         
Landscaping General Benefit — City Funded (468) (842) (52)

TOTAL GENERAL BENEFIT EXPENSES (769)$                   (1,294)$               (459)$                 

TOTAL SPECIAL BENEFIT EXPENSES 64,153$               65,846$              66,846$             

FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS
Reserve Fund Transfer/Deduction - - -
Additional City Funding and/or Service Reductions* - - -

TOTAL FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS / CONTRIBUTIONS -$                                 -$                                -$                               

BALANCE TO LEVY 64,153$            65,846$           66,846$          
DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels 90 124 97

Assessed Parcels 90 120 97
Equivalent Benefit Units (EBU) 90.00 120.00 97.00
Assessment Per EBU $712.82 $548.72 $689.14

Maximum Assessment Rate Per EBU $802.4276 $1,707.2743 $884.4947

FUND BALANCE
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 233,466$                     534,713$                    365,804$                   

Operational Reserve & Rehabilitation Funding Collected 40,140 41,240 56,980

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 273,606$                     575,953$                    422,784$                   

BUDGET ITEMS

171



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 35

Zones 07, 08, & 09 Budgets
PFMD PFMD PFMD

Zone 07 Zone 08 Zone 09

Capistrano Woodside Lennar

ANNUAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Landscape Contract 972$                         6,684$                      6,948$                      

Backflow Testing - 45 90

Contract Repair Work 500 1,000 750

 Annual Contract Maintenance Expenses 1,472$                    7,729$                    7,788$                    
PGE 70$                           1,000$                      180$                         
Water 550$                         800$                         800$                         

Utility Expenses 620$                       1,800$                    980$                       

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 2,092$             9,529$             8,768$             

REHABILITATION/RENOVATION FUNDING & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Rehabilitation/Renovation Fund Collection 5,430$                    40,130$                  48,930$                  

Capital Improvement Project Expenditures (For Fiscal Year) -$                             -$                             -$                             

ANNUAL REHABILITATION/RENOVATION FUNDING & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 5,430$             40,130$           48,930$           
INCIDENTAL EXPENSES

Operational Reserve Fund Collection -$                             -$                             -$                             
Annual Administration Expenses 161 759 866

TOTAL INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 161$                759$                866$                

TOTAL ANNUAL EXPENSES 7,683$             50,418$           58,564$           

GENERAL BENEFIT EXPENSES 98 286.5200 361.9200
Lighting General Benefit — City Funded (98)$                        (287)$                      (362)$                      
Landscaping General Benefit — City Funded (25) (209) (907)

TOTAL GENERAL BENEFIT EXPENSES (123)$               (496)$               (1,269)$            

TOTAL SPECIAL BENEFIT EXPENSES 7,560$             49,923$           57,296$           

FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS
Reserve Fund Transfer/Deduction - - -
Additional City Funding and/or Service Reductions* - - -

TOTAL FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS / CONTRIBUTIONS -$                             -$                             -$                             

BALANCE TO LEVY 7,560$           49,923$         57,296$         
DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels 20 66 90

Assessed Parcels 20 64 87
Equivalent Benefit Units (EBU) 20.00 64.00 87.00
Assessment Per EBU $378.00 $780.04 $658.58

Maximum Assessment Rate Per EBU $415.3021 $857.5562 $880.4113

FUND BALANCE
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 31,908$                   168,464$                184,399$                

Operational Reserve & Rehabilitation Funding Collected 5,430 40,130 48,930

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 37,338$                   208,594$                233,329$                

BUDGET ITEMS

172



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 36

Zones 10, 11, & 12 Budgets and Total PFMD Budget, FY 2024/2025
PFMD PFMD PFMD TOTAL

Zone 10 Zone 11 Zone 12 BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR

Energy Homes Tract 848 Tract 820 2024/2025

ANNUAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Landscape Contract 1,074$                      -$                             -$                             67,414$                        

Backflow Testing 23 - - 563

Contract Repair Work 125 - - 78,375

 Annual Contract Maintenance Expenses 1,222$                    -$                             -$                             146,352$                   
PGE 2,020$                      -$                             -$                             9,970
Water 600$                         -$                             -$                             43,350$                        

Utility Expenses 2,620$                    -$                             -$                             53,320$                      

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 3,842$             -$                      -$                      199,672$            

REHABILITATION/RENOVATION FUNDING & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Rehabilitation/Renovation Fund Collection 14,900$                  -$                             -$                             353,720$                   

Capital Improvement Project Expenditures (For Fiscal Year) -$                             -$                             -$                             -$                                 

ANNUAL REHABILITATION/RENOVATION FUNDING & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 14,900$           -$                      -$                      353,720$            
INCIDENTAL EXPENSES

Operational Reserve Fund Collection -$                             -$                             -$                             -$                                 
Annual Administration Expenses 340 - - 9,971

TOTAL INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 340$                -$                      -$                      9,971$                
-

TOTAL ANNUAL EXPENSES 19,082$           -$                      -$                      563,363$            

GENERAL BENEFIT EXPENSES 150.8000 - - 4,365.6600
Lighting General Benefit — City Funded (151)$                      -$                             -$                             (4,366)$                       
Landscaping General Benefit — City Funded (100) - - (5,433)

TOTAL GENERAL BENEFIT EXPENSES (252)$               -$                      -$                      (9,799)$               

TOTAL SPECIAL BENEFIT EXPENSES 18,830$           -$                      -$                      553,564$            

FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS
Reserve Fund Transfer/Deduction - - - -
Additional City Funding and/or Service Reductions* - - - -

TOTAL FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS / CONTRIBUTIONS -$                             -$                             -$                             -$                                 

BALANCE TO LEVY 18,830$         -$                  -$                  553,564$         
DISTRICT STATISTICS   

Total Parcels 36 172 33 1,173

Assessed Parcels 36 168 29 1,139
Equivalent Benefit Units (EBU) 36.00 360.00 29.00 1,331.00
Assessment Per EBU $523.06 $0.00 $0.00

Maximum Assessment Rate Per EBU $575.1418 $643.6562 $664.6222

FUND BALANCE
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 52,186$                   -$                              -$                              4,747,259$                 

Operational Reserve & Rehabilitation Funding Collected 14,900 - - 353,720

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 67,086$                   -$                              -$                              5,100,979$                 

BUDGET ITEMS

173



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 37

Part IV -- District Diagrams
The following section contains a series of diagrams showing the boundaries of the Zones within 
the Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1 District for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 which 
incorporate the parcels determined to receive special benefits from the District improvements. In 
addition to depicting the boundaries of the Zones, the diagrams also show the location of the 
improvements within the Zones. The parcels within each Zone consist of all lots, parcels, and 
subdivisions of land within the boundaries as depicted by these diagrams and shall consist of and 
be dictated by the lines and dimensions as those lots, parcels and subdivisions of land shown on 
the Kings County Assessor’s parcel maps for the current year and by reference the Kings County 
Assessor’s parcel maps are incorporated herein and made part of this Report. These diagrams 
along with the Assessment Roll incorporated in this Report constitute the District Assessment 
Diagram for Fiscal Year 2024/2025.

174



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 38

District Zone Overview

175



Le
m

oo
re

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 D
is

tri
ct

 N
o.

 1
En

gi
ne

er
’s

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

4/
20

25

Pa
ge

 3
9

Zo
ne

 0
1

D
ia

gr
am

17
6



Le
m

oo
re

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 D
is

tri
ct

 N
o.

 1
En

gi
ne

er
’s

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

4/
20

25

Pa
ge

 4
0

Zo
ne

 0
2

D
ia

gr
am

17
7



Le
m

oo
re

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 D
is

tri
ct

 N
o.

 1
En

gi
ne

er
’s

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

4/
20

25

Pa
ge

 4
1

Zo
ne

 0
3

D
ia

gr
am

17
8



Le
m

oo
re

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 D
is

tri
ct

 N
o.

 1
En

gi
ne

er
’s

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

4/
20

25

Pa
ge

 4
2

Zo
ne

 0
4

D
ia

gr
am

17
9



Le
m

oo
re

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 D
is

tri
ct

 N
o.

 1
En

gi
ne

er
’s

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

4/
20

25

Pa
ge

 4
3

Zo
ne

 0
5

D
ia

gr
am

18
0



Le
m

oo
re

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 D
is

tri
ct

 N
o.

 1
En

gi
ne

er
’s

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

4/
20

25

Pa
ge

 4
4

Zo
ne

 0
6

D
ia

gr
am

18
1



Le
m

oo
re

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 D
is

tri
ct

 N
o.

 1
En

gi
ne

er
’s

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

4/
20

25

Pa
ge

 4
5

Zo
ne

 0
7

D
ia

gr
am

18
2



Le
m

oo
re

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 D
is

tri
ct

 N
o.

 1
En

gi
ne

er
’s

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

4/
20

25

Pa
ge

 4
6

Zo
ne

 N
o.

 0
8 

D
ia

gr
am

18
3



Le
m

oo
re

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 D
is

tri
ct

 N
o.

 1
En

gi
ne

er
’s

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

4/
20

25

Pa
ge

 4
7

Zo
ne

 N
o.

 0
9 

D
ia

gr
am

18
4



Le
m

oo
re

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 D
is

tri
ct

 N
o.

 1
En

gi
ne

er
’s

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

4/
20

25

Pa
ge

 4
8

Zo
ne

 N
o.

 1
0 

D
ia

gr
am

18
5



Le
m

oo
re

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 D
is

tri
ct

 N
o.

 1
En

gi
ne

er
’s

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

4/
20

25

Pa
ge

 4
9

Zo
ne

 N
o.

 1
1 

D
ia

gr
am

18
6



Le
m

oo
re

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 D
is

tri
ct

 N
o.

 1
En

gi
ne

er
’s

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

4/
20

25

Pa
ge

 5
0

Zo
ne

 N
o.

 1
2

D
ia

gr
am

18
7



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 51

Part V -- Assessment Rolls
The following Assessment Rolls incorporate all parcels identified as being within the District and the 
assessment amount for each parcel for Fiscal Year 2024/2025. Each parcel listed on the Assessment 
Roll for each Zone is currently shown and illustrated on the County Assessor's Roll and the County 
Assessor’s Parcel Number Maps (APN maps). These records are by reference, made part of this 
Report and shall govern for all details concerning the description of the lots or parcels. All 
assessments presented on the assessment rolls are subject to change as a result of parcel changes 
made by the County including parcel splits, parcel merges or development changes that occur prior 
to the County Assessor's Office securing the final roll and generating tax bills for Fiscal Year
2024/2025. The total Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Assessment revenue for each Zone may be slightly 
different than the “Balance to Levy” indicated for the Zone in Part III - Estimate of Costs due to 
rounding.

Zone 01 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-600-001 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-002 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-003 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-004 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-005 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-006 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-007 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-008 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-009 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-010 01 Exempt            - $0.00
023-600-011 01 Exempt            - $0.00
023-600-012 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-013 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-014 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-015 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-016 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-017 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-018 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-019 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-020 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-021 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-022 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70

188



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 52

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-600-023 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-024 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-025 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-026 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-027 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-028 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-029 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-030 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-031 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-032 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-033 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-034 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-035 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-036 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-037 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-038 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-039 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-040 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-041 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-043 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-044 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-045 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-046 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-047 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-048 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-049 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-050 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-051 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-052 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-053 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-054 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-055 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-056 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-057 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-058 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-059 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70

189



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 53

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-600-060 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-061 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-062 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-063 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-064 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-065 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-066 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-067 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-068 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-069 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-070 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-071 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-072 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-073 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-600-074 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-001 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-002 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-003 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-004 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-005 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-006 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-007 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-008 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-009 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-010 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-011 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-012 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-013 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-014 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-015 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-016 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-017 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-018 01 Exempt            - $0.00
023-620-019 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-020 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-021 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70

190



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 54

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-620-022 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-023 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-024 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-025 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-026 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-027 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-028 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-029 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-030 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-031 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-032 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-033 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-034 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-035 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-036 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-037 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-038 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-039 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-040 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-041 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70
023-620-042 01 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $551.70

Total 112.00 $61,790.40

Zone 02 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-780-001 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-002 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-003 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-004 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-005 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-006 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-007 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52

191



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 55

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-780-008 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-009 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-010 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-011 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-012 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-013 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-014 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-015 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-016 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-017 02 Exempt - $0.00
021-780-018 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-019 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-020 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-021 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-022 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-023 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-024 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-025 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-026 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-027 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-028 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-029 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-030 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-031 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-032 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-033 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-034 02 Exempt - $0.00
021-780-035 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-036 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-037 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-038 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-039 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-040 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-041 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-042 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-043 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-044 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-045 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-046 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52

192



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 56

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-780-047 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-048 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-049 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-050 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-051 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-052 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-053 02 Exempt - $0.00
021-780-054 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-055 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-056 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-057 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-058 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-059 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-060 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-061 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-062 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-063 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-064 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-065 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-066 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-067 02 Exempt - $0.00
021-780-068 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-069 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-070 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-071 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-072 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-073 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-074 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-075 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-076 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-077 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-078 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-079 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-780-080 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-001 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-002 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-003 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-004 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-005 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52

193



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 57

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-790-006 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-007 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-008 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-009 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-010 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-011 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-012 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-013 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-014 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-015 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-016 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-017 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-018 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-019 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-020 02 Exempt - $0.00
021-790-021 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-022 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-023 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-024 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-025 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-026 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-027 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-028 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-029 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-030 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-031 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-032 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-033 02 Exempt - $0.00
021-790-034 02 Exempt - $0.00
021-790-035 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-036 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-037 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-038 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-039 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-040 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-041 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-042 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-043 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-044 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52

194



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 58

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-790-045 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-046 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-047 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-048 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-049 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-050 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-051 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-052 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-053 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-054 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-055 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-056 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-057 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-058 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-059 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-060 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-061 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-062 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-063 02 Exempt - $0.00
021-790-064 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-065 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-066 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-067 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-068 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-069 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-070 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-071 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-072 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-073 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-074 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-790-075 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-001 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-002 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-003 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-004 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-005 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-006 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-007 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-008 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52

195



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 59

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-800-009 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-010 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-011 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-012 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-013 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-014 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-015 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-016 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-017 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-018 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-019 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-020 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-021 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-022 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-023 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-024 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-025 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-026 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-027 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-028 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-029 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-030 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-031 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-032 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-033 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-034 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-035 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-036 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-037 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-038 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-039 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-040 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-041 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-042 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-043 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-044 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-045 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-046 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-047 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52

196



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 60

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-800-048 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-049 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-050 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-051 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-052 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-053 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-054 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-055 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-056 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-057 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-058 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-059 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-060 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-061 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-062 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-063 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-064 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-065 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-066 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-067 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-068 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-069 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-070 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-800-071 02 Exempt - $0.00
021-810-001 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-002 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-003 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-004 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-005 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-006 02 Exempt - $0.00
021-810-007 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-008 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-009 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-010 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-011 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-012 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-013 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-014 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-015 02 Exempt - $0.00

197



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 61

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-810-016 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-017 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-018 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-019 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-020 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-021 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-022 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-023 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-024 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-025 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-026 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52
021-810-027 02 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $506.52

Total 242.00 $122,577.84

Zone 03 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-360-008 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-009 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-010 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-011 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-012 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-013 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-014 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-015 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-016 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-017 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-018 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-019 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-020 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-021 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-022 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-023 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-024 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52

198



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 62

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-360-025 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-026 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-027 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-028 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-029 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-030 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-031 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-032 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-033 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-034 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-035 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-036 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-037 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-043 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-044 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-045 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-046 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-047 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-048 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-049 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-050 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-051 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-052 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-053 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-054 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-055 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-056 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-057 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-058 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-059 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-060 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-061 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-062 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-063 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-064 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-065 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52

199



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 63

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-360-066 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-067 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-068 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-069 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-070 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-071 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-072 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-073 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-074 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-075 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-076 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-077 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-078 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-079 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-080 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-081 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-082 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-083 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-084 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-085 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-086 03 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.52
023-360-087 03 Exempt            - $0.00
023-360-088 03 Exempt            - $0.00
023-360-089 03 Exempt            - $0.00

Total 74.00 $38,740.48

Zone 04 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-260-004 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-005 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-006 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-007 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82

200



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 64

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-260-008 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-009 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-010 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-011 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-012 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-013 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-014 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-015 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-016 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-017 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-018 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-019 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-020 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-021 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-022 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-023 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-024 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-025 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-026 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-027 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-028 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-029 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-030 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-031 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-032 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-033 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-034 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-035 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-036 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-037 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-038 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-039 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-040 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-041 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-042 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-044 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82

201



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 65

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-260-045 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-046 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-047 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-048 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-049 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-050 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-051 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-052 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-053 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-054 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-055 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-056 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-057 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-058 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-059 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-060 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-061 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-062 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-063 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-064 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-065 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-066 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-067 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-068 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-069 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-070 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-071 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-072 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-073 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-074 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-075 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-076 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-077 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-078 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-079 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-080 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82

202



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 66

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-260-081 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-082 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-083 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-084 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-085 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-086 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-087 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-088 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-089 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-090 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-091 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-092 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-093 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82
021-260-094 04 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $712.82

Total 90.00 $64,153.80

Zone 05 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-610-001 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-002 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-003 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-004 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-005 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-006 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-007 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-008 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-009 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-010 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-011 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-012 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72

203



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 67

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-610-013 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-014 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-015 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-016 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-017 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-018 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-019 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-020 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-021 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-022 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-023 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-024 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-025 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-026 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-027 05 Exempt            - $0.00
023-610-028 05 Exempt            - $0.00
023-610-033 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-034 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-035 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-036 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-037 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-038 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-039 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-040 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-041 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-042 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-044 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-045 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-046 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-047 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-048 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-049 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-050 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-051 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-052 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-053 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72

204



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 68

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-610-054 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-055 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-056 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-057 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-058 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-059 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-060 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-061 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-062 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-063 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-065 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-066 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-067 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-068 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-069 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-070 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-071 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-072 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-073 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-074 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-075 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-076 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-077 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-078 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-079 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-080 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-081 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-082 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-083 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-084 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-090 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-091 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-092 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-093 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-610-095 05 Exempt            - $0.00
023-610-097 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72

205



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 69

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-630-001 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-002 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-003 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-004 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-005 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-006 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-007 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-008 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-009 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-010 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-011 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-012 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-013 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-014 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-015 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-016 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-017 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-018 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-019 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-020 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-021 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-022 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-023 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-024 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-025 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-026 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-027 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-028 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-029 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-030 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-031 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-032 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-033 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-034 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-035 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-036 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72

206



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 70

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-630-037 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-038 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-039 05 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $548.72
023-630-040 05 Exempt            - $0.00

Total 120.00 $65,846.40

Zone 06 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-820-001 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-002 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-003 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-004 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-005 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-006 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-007 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-008 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-009 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-010 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-011 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-012 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-013 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-014 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-015 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-016 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-017 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-018 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-019 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-020 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-021 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-022 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-023 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-024 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14

207



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 71

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-820-025 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-026 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-027 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-028 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-029 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-030 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-031 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-032 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-820-033 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-002 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-003 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-004 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-005 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-006 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-007 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-008 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-009 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-010 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-011 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-012 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-013 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-014 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-015 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-016 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-017 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-018 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-019 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-020 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-021 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-022 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-023 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-024 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-025 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-026 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-027 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-028 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-029 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-030 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-031 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14

208



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 72

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-830-032 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-033 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-034 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-036 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-037 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-038 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-039 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-040 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-041 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-042 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-043 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-044 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-045 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-046 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-047 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-048 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-049 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-050 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-051 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-052 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-053 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-054 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-055 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-056 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-057 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-058 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-059 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-060 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-061 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-062 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-063 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-064 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-065 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14
021-830-066 06 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $689.14

Total 97.00 $66,846.58

209



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 73

Zone 07 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-640-001 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-002 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-003 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-004 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-005 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-006 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-007 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-008 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-009 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-010 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-011 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-012 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-013 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-014 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-015 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-016 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-017 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-018 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-019 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00
023-640-020 07 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $378.00

Total 20.00 $7,560.00

Zone 08 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-650-001 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-002 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-003 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-004 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-005 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04

210



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 74

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-650-006 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-007 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-008 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-009 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-010 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-011 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-012 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-013 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-014 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-015 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-016 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-017 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-018 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-019 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-020 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-021 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-022 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-023 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-024 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-025 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-026 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-027 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-028 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-029 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-030 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-031 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-032 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-033 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-034 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-035 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-036 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-037 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-038 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-039 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-040 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-041 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-042 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-043 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-044 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04

211



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 75

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-650-045 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-046 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-047 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-048 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-049 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-050 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-051 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-052 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-053 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-054 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-055 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-056 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-057 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-058 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-059 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-060 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-061 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-062 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-063 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-064 08 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $780.04
023-650-065 08 Exempt - $0.00
023-650-066 08 Exempt - $0.00

Total 64.00 $49,922.56

Zone 09 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-570-002 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-003 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-004 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-005 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-006 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-007 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58

212



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 76

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-570-008 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-009 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-010 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-011 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-012 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-013 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-014 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-015 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-016 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-017 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-018 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-019 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-020 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-021 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-022 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-023 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-024 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-025 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-026 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-027 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-028 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-029 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-030 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-031 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-032 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-033 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-034 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-035 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-036 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-037 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-038 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-039 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-040 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-041 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-042 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-043 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58

213



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 77

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-570-044 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-045 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-046 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-047 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-048 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-049 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-050 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-051 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-052 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-053 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-054 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-055 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-056 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-057 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-058 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-059 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-060 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-061 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-062 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-063 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-064 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-065 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-066 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-067 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-068 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-069 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-070 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-071 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-072 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-073 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-074 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-075 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-076 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-077 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-078 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-079 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58

214



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 78

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

021-570-080 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-081 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-082 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-083 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-084 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-085 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-086 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-087 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-088 09 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $658.58
021-570-089 09 Exempt            - $0.00
021-570-090 09 Exempt            - $0.00
021-570-091 09 Exempt            - $0.00

Total 87.00 $57,296.46

Zone 10 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-160-039 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-040 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-041 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-042 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-043 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-044 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-045 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-046 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-047 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-048 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-049 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-050 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-051 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-052 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-053 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06

215



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 79

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-160-054 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-055 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-056 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-057 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-058 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-059 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-060 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-061 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-062 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-063 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-064 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-065 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-066 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-067 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-068 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-069 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-070 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-071 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-072 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-073 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06
023-160-074 10 Residential Single-Family 1.00 $523.06

Total 36.00 $18,830.16

Zone 11 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-480-043 11 Planned Residential Subdivision 78.00 $0.00
023-510-070 11 Planned Residential Subdivision 23.00 $0.00
023-510-071 11 Planned Residential Subdivision 44.00 $0.00
023-510-072 11 Exempt            - $0.00
023-510-073 11 Planned Residential Subdivision 51.00 $0.00
023-660-001 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00

216



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 80

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-660-002 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-003 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-004 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-005 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-006 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-007 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-008 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-009 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-010 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-011 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-012 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-013 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-014 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-015 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-016 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-017 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-018 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-019 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-020 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-023 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-024 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-025 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-026 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-027 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-028 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-029 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-030 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-031 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-032 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-033 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-034 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-045 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-050 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-051 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-052 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-053 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00

217



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 81

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-660-054 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-055 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-056 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-057 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-058 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-059 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-060 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-061 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-062 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-063 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-064 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-065 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-066 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-067 11 Exempt            - $0.00
023-660-068 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-069 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-070 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-071 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-072 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-073 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-074 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-660-075 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-011 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-014 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-015 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-016 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-017 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-018 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-019 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-020 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-021 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-022 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-023 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-024 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-025 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-026 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00

218



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 82

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-670-027 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-028 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-029 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-030 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-031 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-032 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-033 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-034 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-035 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-036 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-037 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-038 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-039 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-040 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-041 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-042 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-043 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-044 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-045 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-046 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-047 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-048 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-049 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-050 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-051 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-052 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-053 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-054 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-055 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-056 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-057 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-058 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-059 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-060 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-061 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-062 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00

219



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 83

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-670-063 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-670-064 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-001 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-002 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-003 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-004 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-005 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-006 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-007 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-008 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-009 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-010 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-011 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-012 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-013 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-014 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-015 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-016 11 Exempt            - $0.00
023-680-017 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-018 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-019 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-020 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-021 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-022 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-023 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-024 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-025 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-026 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-027 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-028 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-029 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-030 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-031 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-032 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-033 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-034 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00

220



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 84

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

023-680-035 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-036 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-037 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-038 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-039 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-040 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-041 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-042 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-043 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-044 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-045 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-046 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-047 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-048 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-049 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-050 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-051 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-052 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-053 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-054 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-055 11 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
023-680-056 11 Exempt            - $0.00

Total 360.00 $0.00

Zone 12 Assessment Roll

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

024-390-013 12 Exempt            - $0.00
024-390-043 12 Exempt            - $0.00
024-390-046 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-047 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-048 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00

221



Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1
Engineer’s Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Page 85

Assessor 
Parcel

Fiscal Year 
2024/2025

Number Zone Land Use EBU Assessment

024-390-049 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-050 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-051 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-052 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-053 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-054 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-055 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-056 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-057 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-058 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-059 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-060 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-061 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-062 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-063 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-064 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-065 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-066 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-067 12 Exempt            - $0.00
024-390-068 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-069 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-070 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-071 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-072 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-073 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-074 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-075 12 Residential Vacant Lot 1.00 $0.00
024-390-076 12 Exempt            - $0.00

Total 29.00 $0.00

222



RESOLUTION 2024-25 

1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-25 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
CONFIRMING THE DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT OF ANNUAL LEVY 

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 FOR LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING 
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 

ZONES 01, 03, 05, 06, 07, 08A, 08B, 09, 10, 11, 12 AND 13 
 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 
2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code (“Landscaping & Lighting Act”) 
and according to the procedures in the Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act (Government 
Code Sections 53750-53753.5, inclusive) (the “Implementation Act”), and Article XIIID of the 
California Constitution (“Proposition 218”), the City Council of the City of Lemoore declared its 
intention to form, conducted all proceedings to form and did form Landscaping and Lighting 
Maintenance District No. 1 of the City of Lemoore (the “District”), and has thereafter levied and 
collected annual special benefit assessments for maintenance, operation, repair and periodic 
replacement of certain landscaping,  parks, appurtenant facilities and improvements within the 
District including incidental expenses and fund balances authorized by the Landscaping & 
Lighting Act that provide particular and distinct special benefits to the various lots and parcels 
assessed over and above general benefits conferred on such lots and parcels and the public at large; 
and 
  
 WHEREAS, at the direction of the City Council, Willdan Financial Services has prepared 
and filed with the City Clerk a report entitled “Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 
1 Engineer’s Annual Report Fiscal Year 2024/2025, dated May 2024” (the “Engineer’s Report”), 
to which reference is hereby made, which Engineer’s Report contains a description of the general 
nature, location and extent of the existing facilities and improvements within Zones 01 – 13 of the 
District, an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operation, repair and periodic replacement of 
the facilities and improvements including incidental expenses and fund balances authorized by the 
Landscaping & Lighting Act (the Services), a diagram showing the boundaries of the District and 
Zones 01 – 13 therein, the lines and dimensions of each lot or parcel of land with Zones 01 – 13 
and the descriptions of and proposed assessments on the assessable lots and parcels of land within 
Zones 01 – 13; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at a regular meeting on June 18, 2024 the City Council declared its intention 
to levy and collect the annual assessments for the costs of providing the Services within Zones 01 
– 13 for the 2024-2025 fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the amount of the assessments proposed in the Engineer’s Report for Zones 
01 – 13 of the District for the 2024-2025 fiscal year do not exceed the maximum assessment rates 

223



RESOLUTION 2024-25 

2 
 

authorized in each Zone; Zones 01, 03, 05, 06, 07, 09, 10, 11, and 13 are unchanged from the 
previous fiscal year, Zones 8A, 8B, and 12, are being increased; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the proceeds of the assessments will be used exclusively to finance the 
expenses for providing the Services for the 2024-2025 fiscal year, that provide particular and 
distinct special benefits to the various lots and parcels in each Zone above the general benefits 
conferred on such lots and parcels and the public at large; and 
 

WHEREAS, no substantial changes are proposed to be made in the existing facilities and 
improvements, and no new facilities or improvements are proposed in Zones 01 – 13 in fiscal year 
2024-2025; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the amount of the assessment on each lot or parcel in Zones 01 – 13 is 
proportional to and no greater than the special benefits conferred on such lot or parcel from the 
Services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, after notice of the hearing was published pursuant to Streets & Highways 
Code Section 22626(a) and Government Code Section 6061, the City Council conducted a public 
hearing and heard and considered all objections and protests to the proposed assessments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that there is not a majority protest to the 
proposed annual assessments by property owners in Zones 01 – 13; 
 
 THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Lemoore resolves, finds and determines as 
follows: 
 

1. The recitals in this resolution, above, are true and correct. 
 

2. The territory within Zones 01 – 13 of the District, whose boundaries are set forth in the 
Engineer’s Report, will be the territory particularly, distinctly and specially benefited, over 
and above the general benefits conferred on such territory and the public at large, from the 
Services described in the Engineer’s Report. 
 

3. The hearing on the annual levy of assessments in Zones 01 – 13 of the District was noticed 
and held in accordance with law. 
 

4. The Engineer’s Report, including the diagram of Zones 01 – 13 and the assessment of the 
estimated costs of Services contained in the Engineer’s Report for the 2024-2025 fiscal 
year, and each and every part of the Engineer’s Report, is adopted, confirmed and approved 
as submitted or amended herein by direction of the City Council. 

224



RESOLUTION 2024-25 

3 
 

 
5. The assessment diagrams showing Zones 01 – 13 and the lots and parcels of land therein, 

all as contained in the Engineer’s Report, are approved and confirmed as the diagrams of 
the lots and parcels within Zones 01 – 13 to be assessed to pay the costs of the Services 
described in the Engineer’s Report for the 2024-2025 fiscal year. 
 

6. The assessment of the total amount of the costs and the individual assessments thereof on 
the lots and parcels within Zones 01 – 13 in proportion to the special benefits to be 
conferred on each such lot or parcel from the Services, and of the expenses incidental 
thereto, as set forth in the Engineer’s Report as approved, are approved and confirmed as 
the annual assessments for Zones 01 – 13 for the 2024-2025 fiscal year to pay such costs. 
 

7. The levy of the annual assessments within Zones 01 – 13 of the District for fiscal year 
2024-2025, as described in the Engineer’s Report as approved, are hereby ordered. 
 

8. The City Clerk is authorized and directed to file the diagram of Zones 01 – 13 of the District 
and assessments therein, or a certified copy thereof, as approved and confirmed by the 
Council and containing all information and statements required by Streets & Highways 
Code Section 3114, with the Kings County Auditor immediately after adoption of this 
resolution. 
 

9. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a regular meeting 
held on the 16th day of July 2024 by the following vote: 

 
 AYES:  

 NOES:   

 ABSENT:   

 ABSTAIN:  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
             
Christal Schisler      Patricia Matthews 
Deputy City Clerk     Mayor 
 

225



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-26 

1 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  2024-26 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
CONFIRMING THE DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT OF ANNUAL LEVY 

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 FOR PUBLIC FACILITIES 
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 ZONES 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, and 12  

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 10 of Title 7 of the Lemoore Municipal Code, as enacted 
by Ordinance No. 2006-01 (the “Ordinance”), and according to the procedures in the Proposition 
218 Omnibus Implementation Act (Government Code Sections 53750-53753.5, inclusive) (the 
“Implementation Act”), Article XIIID of the California Constitution (“Proposition 218”) and, to 
the extent not inconsistent with the Ordinance, the procedures in the State Landscaping and 
Lighting Act of 1972 (Chapter 2 of Part of Division 15 of the California Streets & Highways Code) 
(the “Landscaping & Lighting Act”), the City Council of the City of Lemoore declared its intention 
to form, conducted all proceedings to form and did form Public Facilities Maintenance District 
No. 1 of the City of Lemoore (the “District”), and has thereafter levied and collected annual special 
benefit assessments for maintenance, operation, repair and periodic replacement of certain 
landscaping, street lights, local street paving, parks, appurtenant facilities and improvements 
within the District including incidental expenses and fund balances authorized by the Ordinance 
and Landscaping & Lighting Act that provide particular and distinct special benefits to the various 
lots and parcels assessed over and above general benefits conferred on such lots and parcels and 
the public at large; and 
  
 WHEREAS, at the direction of the City Council, Willdan Financial Services has prepared 
and filed with the City Clerk a report entitled “Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1, 
Engineer’s Annual Report Fiscal Year 2024/2025, dated May 2024” (the “Engineer’s Report”), to 
which reference is hereby made, which Engineer’s Report contains a description of the general 
nature, location and extent of the existing facilities and improvements within Zones 01 - 12of the 
District, an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operation, repair and periodic replacement of 
the facilities and improvements including incidental expenses and fund balances authorized by the 
Ordinance and Landscaping & Lighting Act (the Services), a diagram showing the boundaries of 
the District and Zones 01 – 12 therein, the lines and dimensions of each lot or parcel of land with 
Zones 01 - 12and the descriptions of and proposed assessments on the assessable lots and parcels 
of land within Zones 01 – 12; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at a regular meeting on June 18, 2024 the City Council declared its intention 
to levy and collect the annual assessments for the costs of providing the Services within Zones 01 
– 12 for the 2024-2025 fiscal year; and 
 

226



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-26 

2 
 

 WHEREAS, the amount of the assessments proposed in the Engineer’s Report for Zones 
01 – 12 of the District for the 2024-2025 fiscal year are less than the maximum assessments 
authorized in each Zone; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the proceeds of the assessments will be used exclusively to finance the 
expenses for providing the Services for the 2024-2025 fiscal year, that provide particular and 
distinct special benefits to the various lots and parcels in each Zone above the general benefits 
conferred on such lots and parcels and the public at large; and 
 

WHEREAS, no substantial changes are proposed to be made in the existing facilities and 
improvements, and no new facilities or improvements are proposed in Zones 01 – 12 in fiscal year 
2024-2025; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the amount of the assessment on each lot or parcel in Zones 01 - 12is 
proportional to and no greater than the special benefits conferred on such lot or parcel from the 
Services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, after notice of the hearing was published pursuant to Streets & Highways 
Code Section 22626(a) and Government Code Section 6061, the City Council conducted a public 
hearing and heard and considered all objections and protests to the proposed assessments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that there is not a majority protest to the 
proposed annual assessments by property owners in Zones 01 – 12; 
 
 THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Lemoore resolves, finds and determines as 
follows: 
 

1. The recitals in this resolution, above, are true and correct. 
 

2. The territory within Zones 01 – 12 of the District, whose boundaries are set forth in the 
Engineer’s Report, will be the territory particularly, distinctly and specially benefited, over 
and above the general benefits conferred on such territory and the public at large, from the 
Services described in the Engineer’s Report. 
 

3. The hearing on the annual levy of assessments in Zones 01 – 12 of the District was noticed 
and held in accordance with law. 
 

4. The Engineer’s Report, including the diagram of Zones 01 – 12 and the assessment of the 
estimated costs of Services contained in the Engineer’s Report for the 2024-2025 fiscal 

227



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-26 

3 
 

year, and each and every part of the Engineer’s Report, is adopted, confirmed and approved 
as submitted or amended herein by direction of the City Council. 
 

5. The assessment diagrams showing Zones 01 – 12 and the lots and parcels of land therein, 
all as contained in the Engineer’s Report, are approved and confirmed as the diagrams of 
the lots and parcels within Zones 01 – 12 to be assessed to pay the costs of the Services 
described in the Engineer’s Report for the 2024-2025 fiscal year. 
 

6. The assessment of the total amount of the costs and the individual assessments thereof on 
the lots and parcels within Zones 01 – 12 in proportion to the special benefits to be 
conferred on each such lot or parcel from the Services, and of the expenses incidental 
thereto, as set forth in the Engineer’s Report as approved, are approved and confirmed as 
the annual assessments for Zones 01 – 12 for the 2024-2025 fiscal year to pay such costs. 
 

7. The levy of the annual assessments within Zones 01 – 12 of the District for fiscal year 
2024-2025, as described in the Engineer’s Report as approved, are hereby ordered. 
 

8. The City Clerk is authorized and directed to file the diagram of Zones 01 – 12 of the District 
and assessments therein, or a certified copy thereof, as approved and confirmed by the 
Council and containing all information and statements required by Streets & Highways 
Code Section 3114, with the Kings County Auditor immediately after adoption of this 
resolution. 
 

9. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a regular meeting 
held on the 16th day of July 2024 by the following vote: 

 
 AYES:  

 NOES:   

 ABSENT:   

 ABSTAIN:  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
             
Christal Schisler     Patricia Matthews  
Deputy City Clerk     Mayor 

228



“In God We Trust”

      
     City of

LEMOORE
CALIFORNIA 

711 West Cinnamon Drive Lemoore, California 93245 (559) 924-6744  

Staff Report

   Item No: 6-1
         

To: Lemoore City Council
From Kevin Northcraft, Interim City Manager
Date: July 2, 2024     Meeting Date:    July 16, 2024
Subject: Approval of Agreement between the City of Lemoore and Community 

Showcase Banners (CGI Digital Communications, LLC) to Participate in 
a Streetscape Banner Program   

Strategic Initiative: 
Safe & Vibrant Community Growing & Dynamic Economy 

Fiscally Sound Government Operational Excellence

Community & Neighborhood Livability Not Applicable 

Proposed Motion:
Approve the agreement between the City of Lemoore and Community Showcase 
Banners, an affiliate of CGI Digital Communications, LLC to participate in a Streetscape 
Banner Program and authorize City Manager to sign the agreement. 

Subject/Discussion:
The City of Lemoore has been selected by CGI Digital Communications to participate in
Community Showcase Banners’ Streetscape Banner Program. This three (3) year 
program is free to participating municipalities.  

The program provides the following at no cost to participating municipalities: 
Minimum of 25 full-color, custom graphic vinyl banners (excludes holiday banners)

 Business sponsor opportunities to support the local business community with their 
marketing and exposure featured on the bottom 30% of the banner

 Access to a team of professional graphic artists for banner designed exclusively 
for the City of Lemoore
Sponsorship fulfillment including all related aspects of marketing, production, and 
printing

 Installation of banners (on City poles) and maintenance services

229



“In God We Trust” 
 

 Any needed brackets and hardware 
 Insurance for any needed banner replacements 
 Annual banner replacement, complete with fresh designs 
 Free banners for fire and police departments 
 No contingency, free banners from CGI no matter what 

 
Staff members met with CGI several weeks ago and are excited to work with their team 
to promote the City of Lemoore and its local businesses while taking the City’s budget 
into consideration.  There is no threshold or contingency for this program, it is supported 
by the National League of Cities and is a risk-free opportunity. The customized banners 
will showcase Lemoore’s strong sense of community, bountiful economic development 
opportunities, and provide participating businesses with cost-effective marketing for up to 
three (3) years. 
 
Upon entering into an agreement with Community Showcase Banners, an affiliate 
company of CGI Communications, a letter on City letterhead will be sent to Lemoore 
business owners to notify them of the City’s participation in the program.    A link will be 
provided within the letter so that business owners can learn more about the sponsorship 
opportunities available and or sign up to participate in the program. A representative from 
Community Showcase Banners will then contact business owners to discuss the 
streetscape banner campaign, cost of sponsorship, and encourage them to consider 
participating in the program.   
 
CGI has guaranteed that 25 banners will be installed whether businesses participate or 
not and staff are confident that many of the small businesses in Lemoore will appreciate 
and take advantage of this cost-effective marketing opportunity.  While staff cannot 
provide the actual cost of sponsorship at this time, there are a wide range of options 
available, each at its own cost. The program advertisement is universal on each 
participant’s website and the program appears to be successful in other California cities 
such as Rancho-Cucamonga, Ridgecrest, Gonzales, Lancaster, and Rolling Hills Estates.    
If the program is a success in Lemoore, the City may have the opportunity to extend the 
term of the agreement.    
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
None 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approve the agreement to participate in a streetscape banner program at no cost to the 
City. 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review:  Date: 

 Resolution:    Asst. City Manager     
 Ordinance:    City Attorney  07/10/24  

230



“In God We Trust” 
 

 Map    City Clerk  07/09/24 
 Contract    City Manager  07/09/24 
 Other     Finance  
 List: CGI FAQ 

231



Name: Kevin B. Northcraft
Title: Interim City Manager
Address: 711 W. Cinnamon Drive
City, State, Zip: Lemoore, CA 93245
Phone: (559) 924-6744 ext 700
Email: knorthcraft@lemoore.com
Website: https://lemoore.com/

This agreement is between Community Showcase Banners, LLC an affiliate company of CGI
Communications, Inc. D/B/A CGI Digital and the city of Lemoore, CA, and shall remain in effect from
the date it is signed by both parties until the completion of the three (3) years of banner display, as
described herein.

Community Showcase Banners shall provide the following:

● A minimum of 25 full-color, custom graphic vinyl banners for all permissible poles
● Business sponsors featured on the bottom 30% of the banner
● Artwork, design and size customized to meet your community’s specifications (standard size 30” x

72”)
● All brackets, hardware, installation and maintenance
● Quantity of banners determined by number of sponsor participants
● Duration of sponsor participation will be one (1) year with the option to renew each following year of

the agreement
● Sponsorship fulfillment including all related aspects of marketing, production, and printing
● The city of Lemoore, CA will assume no cost for the sales and production of the banners for this

project

The city of Lemoore, CA shall provide the following:

● Letter of introduction supporting the program on your organization’s letterhead
● The right for Community Showcase Banners to use organization’s name in connection with the

preparation, production and marketing of the program set forth herein only
● Identification of, access to, and permission to utilize the preferred pole sites for proper banner

placement
● Identification of and access to a minimum of 25 poles for banner placement

We, the undersigned, understand the above information and have full authority to sign this agreement.

Lemoore, CA Community Showcase Banners / CGI
Communications, Inc.

Signature:

Name (printed): Name (printed): Nicole Rongo

Title: Title: Vice President, Government Relations &
Strategic Partnerships, CGI Communications, Inc.

Date: Date: 6/12/2024

232



MEDIA KIT

233



About CGI Digital
Every community has a spirit — unique offerings that make where you live a

wonderful place to experience the day-to-day. At CGI Digital, we partner with
municipalities in all 50 states to provide them with cost-free marketing programs.

 
Proudly in partnership with the National League of Cities (NLC) and the United

States Conference of Mayors, (USCM), and endorsed by the National Association
of Counties, CGI Digital continues its tradition of bringing new life and

opportunities to our country’s communities.
 

234



Why CGI?

WWW.CGIDIGITAL.COM

Uplifting locally owned
businesses and supporting our

community partners is the
dominant gene in the DNA of

CGI Digital. While many
marketing and advertising
agencies are focused on

building a roster of
recognizable brands, we

concentrate on partnering with
municipalities, main streets,

chambers, and DDA's to deliver
innovative, success-oriented

strategies. We are dedicated to
ensuring neighborhood
businesses thrive and

communities get the very best in
marketing services without

having to spend a dime.

30+ years

5,000+

4.9 stars

50,000+

of tenure

community
partnerships

with over 700
google reviews

business
relationships

STATISTICS

235



Why Banners
?

S T A T I S T I C S
 Beauty is one of the

most significant factors
impacting various

economic and social
outcomes, alongside

economic security and
good schools

-Florida, Mellander and
Stolarick, 2009

76% of consumers have
stated that they chose to
enter a location, based

solely on signage.
-FedEx Office Survey

Over 70% of people state
that they will look at an

outdoor media campaign.
-AG Media USA

236



Access to our team of professional graphic
artists to create your perfect  banner design.

Installation and maintenance services.

Any needed brackets and hardware.

Why Community

Showcase B
anners

?

Insurance for any needed banner
replacements.

Your full set of banners is replaced with new
banners, complete with fresh designs, every 12
months.

Free banners for police and fire departments.

Business sponsor opporunities to support your
local business community with their marketing
and exposure.

No contigency, you get free banners from CGI
no matter what.

237



Beaut
iful

Banne
rs

238



239



240



FAQ's?

?

What if we already have banners?

What if we have a sign policy against advertising?

Do you do seasonal or holiday banners?

No problem! Our banner program can help you expand your existing banner efforts
by covering areas of your community where you don't currently have banners
hanging. We can also hang our banners on one side of the pole, while you hang your
banners on the other side of the pole. Additionally, many communities opt to
discontinue their existing banner programs in favor of our program because of all the
amazing program benefits that come with partnering with CGI!

Our program isn't categorically advertising since the bottom section does not
advertise a good or service, but rather our banners just showcases a business name
as the sponsor. Sponsoring is legally different from advertising. We can review your
specific sign policy to see if our program will run into any problems!

Our program is not currently set up to accommodate a holiday or seasonal display.
However, if you already have holiday or seasonal decorations, we can help you
customize your display schedule so don't have to pick between CGI's program and
your other plans!

Will we (the partnering entity) ever have to pay?
Absolutely not!

If our partner cannot manage the installation and maintenance of the banners, we
will contract someone local to handle all of those needs and put some dollars back
into your community!

Who installs and maintaines the banners?

Yes! The only condition is you must display all the banners at the same time. We would
not design banners that are intended to be displayed seasonally or for holidays.

Can we do multiple designs?

What kind of hardware do you provide?
Our hardware is composed of a stainless steel quick-release hose clamp, an
aluminum bracket, and a fiberglass rod. We do not usually drill into the poles for our
hardware, rather our hardware is wrapped around the outside of the pole. However,
we can use a thru-bolt if preferred by our partner.

241



FAQ's?

?

Would you allow political or controversial businesses to sponsor the                    
banners?

Do you have any other cost-free programs?

Absolutely not! We are an apolitical company and all sponsors are selected keeping
our partner's best interests in mind. Additionally, if there are businesses you do not
want us to contact, all you need to do is let us know!

Yes, we do! We also offer a video showcase program. The Community Showcase
Video Program promotes the assets and attributes of cities through custom video
content. Welcome new residents and visitors, recruit new businesses and highlight
quality of life. Video topics may include economic and workforce development,
public safety, education, diversity, real estate and relocation, attractions, and more.

Who will contact the businesses regarding sponsorship?
Our staff will handle that for you!

What happens if businesses do not participate?
If businesses don't sponsor the banners, CGI Digital will pay for you to have banners
regardless, and we will simply brand them with the artwork of your choice. There is no
threshold or contingency for this program, it is a risk-free opportunity.

What happens after year 3 of the program?
We will reach out to discuss your interest in renewing the program and continuing
your participation. There would never come a time when you would have to pay for
the program.

The inclusion of a business sponsor section is one of the most appealing parts of our
program for many partners. It allows you to take advantage of an easy and free
beautification program while also giving you a chance to provide your businesses
with amazing exposure and marketing opportunities for themselves. For your
businesses, your participation in this program means that you support them and you
are helping to provide them with cost-effective opportunities to compete with larger
businesses and corporations. However, if ultimately your vision for banners does not
include sponsors, this may not be the banner program for you.

What if we don't want sponsors on our banners?

Your business sponsors have the opportunity to keep them, and if they do not want
them, we recycle them!

What happens to the old banners when we get our new set each year?

242



Thank you!

GET IN TOUCH

Nikki Lee Carroll

Executive of Government Relations &
Strategic Partnerships

CGI Digital its all about how we CARE. Our mission is
to take care of our teammates, take care of our
clients, and take care of our communities. We know
when we care for our communities, we make them a
better place to live.  Let us take CARE of your
community by partnering with CGI Digital today.

www.cgidigital.com
NLCarroll@cgicompany.com

585-450-3235

Courage.
Accountability.
Respect.
Empathy.

243



      
City of

LEMOORE
CALIFORNIA 

711 West Cinnamon Drive Lemoore, California 93245 (559) 924-6744  

Staff Report
                 

To: Lemoore City Council
From: Christal Schisler, Deputy City Clerk
Date: July 11, 2024 Meeting Date: July 16, 2024 
Subject: Activity Update
Strategic 
Initiative:

Safe & Vibrant Community
Fiscally Sound Government  
Community & Neighborhood       

L   Livability

Growing & Dynamic Economy
Operational Excellence
Not Applicable 

Reports

Warrant Register – FY 24/25 July 03, 2024 

244



City of Lemoore
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/03/2024 14:52:23
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

1Page

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MJ070324 07/03/2024
DUE DATE: 07/03/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CUMMINS SALES AND SER5289 0000 INV 07/03/2024 Y4-176
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 73.32
73.32

CHECK TOTAL 73.32

KINGS COUNTY ASSESSOR2891 0000 1 INV 05/01/2024 05012024
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 150.00
2 1000-820-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 150.00
3 1000-830-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 450.00
4 1000-840-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 150.00

900.00
CHECK TOTAL 900.00

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 INV 07/03/2024 7537JUN24
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 167.51
2 5200-880-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 181.77
3 5200-880-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 504.42
4 5200-880-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 428.98

1,282.68
CHECK TOTAL 1,282.68

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 INV 07/03/2024 7446JUN24
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-800-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 44.22
44.22

CHECK TOTAL 44.22

Warrant Register 07/03/2024

245



City of Lemoore
 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/03/2024 14:52:23
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

2Page

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MJ070324 07/03/2024
DUE DATE: 07/03/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 INV 07/03/2024 7487JUN24
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 449.80
2 1000-850-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 248.72
3 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 64.34
4 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 772.01
5 1000-850-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 38.48
6 1000-850-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 374.84
7 1000-850-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 389.06
8 1000-850-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 28.47
9 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 46.06

10 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 107.24
11 1000-850-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 365.64
12 1000-850-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 80.46
13 1000-850-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 66.04
14 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 42.84

3,074.00
CHECK TOTAL 3,074.00

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 INV 07/03/2024 7438JUN24
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 36.06
2 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 64.00
3 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 1,105.37
4 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 479.76
5 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 14.86
6 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 43.91
7 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 309.95
8 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 36.06
9 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 258.91

10 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 26.95
2,375.83

CHECK TOTAL 2,375.83

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 INV 07/03/2024 7438JUN24
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 89.93
89.93

246



City of Lemoore
 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/03/2024 14:52:23
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

3Page

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MJ070324 07/03/2024
DUE DATE: 07/03/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 89.93

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 INV 07/03/2024 7495JUN24
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 194.67
2 1000-835-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 41.79
3 1000-835-0000-00000-520100 Supplies -41.79

194.67
CHECK TOTAL 194.67

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 INV 07/03/2024 7461JUN24
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520120 Sup Fuel 42.13
2 1000-830-0000-00000-510130 Utiltiies 83.87
3 1000-830-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 75.00
4 1000-830-0000-00000-510140 Meet Dues 45.52
5 1000-830-0000-00000-510140 Meet Dues 22.42

268.94
CHECK TOTAL 268.94

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 INV 07/03/2024 7461JUN24
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 51.22
2 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 77.68
3 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 505.96
4 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 149.95
5 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 1,088.15
6 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 1,107.79

2,980.75
CHECK TOTAL 2,980.75

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 INV 07/03/2024 7461JUN24
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 478.28
478.28

CHECK TOTAL 478.28

247



City of Lemoore
 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/03/2024 14:52:23
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

4Page

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MJ070324 07/03/2024
DUE DATE: 07/03/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 INV 07/03/2024 7461JUN24
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 108.08
2 1205-000-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 108.61
3 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 48.17
4 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 182.31
5 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 198.69

645.86
CHECK TOTAL 645.86

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 INV 07/03/2024 7461JUN24
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 53.25
53.25

CHECK TOTAL 53.25

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 INV 07/03/2024 7545JUN24
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 158.50
2 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 230.00
3 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 150.57
4 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 95.16
5 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 45.63
6 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 19.42
7 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 32.78
8 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 183.79

915.85
CHECK TOTAL 915.85

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 INV 07/03/2024 7453JUN24
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 192.90
2 1000-855-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 69.48
3 1000-855-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 83.38
4 1000-855-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 408.64
5 1000-855-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 28.39
6 1000-855-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 13.53

796.32

248



City of Lemoore
 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/03/2024 14:52:23
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

5Page

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MJ070324 07/03/2024
DUE DATE: 07/03/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 796.32

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 INV 07/03/2024 7503JUN24
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 7.20
7.20

CHECK TOTAL 7.20

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52083496
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 2,770.36
2,770.36

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52098419
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 2,903.94
2,903.94

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52102070
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 6,377.04
6,377.04

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52116764
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 3,888.38
3,888.38

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52116765
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 2,903.94
2,903.94

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52122042
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 1,248.69
1,248.69

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52122043
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 1,974.68
1,974.68

249



City of Lemoore
 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/03/2024 14:52:23
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

6Page

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MJ070324 07/03/2024
DUE DATE: 07/03/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52135117
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 4,355.92
4,355.92

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52135118
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 2,410.98
2,410.98

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52135119
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 3,696.71
3,696.71

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52149728
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 1,742.36
1,742.36

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52149729
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 3,412.13
3,412.13

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52156415
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 2,903.94
2,903.94

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52156416
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 3,013.73
3,013.73

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52156418
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 1,103.50
1,103.50

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52156419
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 3,013.73
3,013.73

250



City of Lemoore
 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/03/2024 14:52:23
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

7Page

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MJ070324 07/03/2024
DUE DATE: 07/03/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52156420
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 2,903.94
2,903.94

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52161837
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 3,545.72
3,545.72

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52168454
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 2,177.96
2,177.96

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52168455
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 1,205.49
1,205.49

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52168456
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 1,887.56
1,887.56

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52175875
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 2,323.15
2,323.15

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52175876
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 2,109.61
2,109.61

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52175877
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 1,742.36
1,742.36

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52179823
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 2,265.08
2,265.08

251



City of Lemoore
 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/03/2024 14:52:23
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

8Page

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MJ070324 07/03/2024
DUE DATE: 07/03/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52179824
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 1,161.58
1,161.58

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52179825
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 1,205.49
1,205.49

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52194836
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 1,742.36
1,742.36

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52194837
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 1,537.00
1,537.00

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52194838
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 2,177.96
2,177.96

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52198687
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 2,712.35
2,712.35

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52198688
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 1,422.93
1,422.93

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52198689
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 2,903.94
2,903.94

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52211943
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 2,032.76
2,032.76

252



City of Lemoore
 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/03/2024 14:52:23
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

9Page

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MJ070324 07/03/2024
DUE DATE: 07/03/2024

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52211942
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 2,410.98
2,410.98

UNIVAR6058 0000 INV 07/03/2024 52211944
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Sup Chl 5,227.10
5,227.10

CHECK TOTAL 92,415.35

52 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 106,596.45 106,596.45
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -23,141,707.34

253



City of Lemoore
 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/03/2024 14:52:23
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

10Page

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: MJ070324 07/03/2024
DUE DATE: 07/03/2024

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General 1000-800-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 44.22 455.78
1000 General 1000-805-0000-00000-530100 Professional Contract 150.00 83,633.37
1000 General 1000-820-0000-00000-530100 Professional Contract 150.00 145,500.30
1000 General 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 1,032.49 98,891.29
1000 General 1000-830-0000-00000-510130 Utilities 83.87 50,015.13
1000 General 1000-830-0000-00000-510140 Meetings and Dues 67.94 16,717.06
1000 General 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 3,996.28 189,209.97
1000 General 1000-830-0000-00000-530100 Professional Contract 578.25 362,655.81
1000 General 1000-835-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 194.67 71,912.54
1000 General 1000-840-0000-00000-530100 Professional Contract 150.00 66,000.00
1000 General 1000-850-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 2,041.51 83,776.29
1000 General 1000-855-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 796.32 78,628.68
1000 General 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 2,375.83 45,654.17
1000 General 1000-865-0000-00000-530100 Professional Contract 89.93 13,510.07

FUND TOTAL 11,751.31
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -23,141,707.34

1205 Undefined 1205-000-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 108.61 -108.61

FUND TOTAL 108.61
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -23,141,707.34

5000 Water 5000-870-0000-00000-520110 Supplies - Chlorine 92,415.35 454,918.11
5000 Water 5000-870-0000-00000-530100 Professional Contract 7.20 2,506,358.68

FUND TOTAL 92,422.55
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -23,141,707.34

5100 Sewer 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 915.85 726,296.14

FUND TOTAL 915.85
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -23,141,707.34

5200 Refuse 5200-880-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 1,282.68 123,212.90

FUND TOTAL 1,282.68
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -23,141,707.34

6000 Fleet Maintenance 6000-890-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 73.32 232,693.13

254



City of Lemoore
 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/03/2024 14:52:23
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

11Page

6000 Fleet Maintenance 6000-890-0000-00000-520120 Supplies - Fuel 42.13 449,957.87

FUND TOTAL 115.45
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -23,141,707.34

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 106,596.45
GRAND TOTAL 106,596.45

255


